sasa Mo. 62 File #1 Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

GULF

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P. O. DRAWER 1290 · FORT WORTH I, TEXAS

B. E. THOMPSON DIVISION PRODUCTION SUPERVISOR

January 28, 1954

FORT WORTH PRODUCTION DIVISION

- SUPERVISOR D. B. COURVILLE M. I. TAYLOR ASST. DIVISION PRODUCTION
- SUPERVISORS A. L. HOLLAND, JR. DIVISION PETROLEUM ENGINEER
- L. J. GILNAGH ASST. TO DIVISION PRODUCTION SUPERVISOR

0!!	CONSECU- SAUTA 29		1	•	্রান্তর্ম
N		1.3	į		
	FEB	1.1	95	4	
	الت ت	<u>ل</u> ا تت	ù	Liza	Ü

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 125 Mabry Hall, Capitol Building Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attention: Miss Nancy Royal

Returned herewith is a copy of the transcript of Case No. 62, which was heard May 14, 1945 before the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico. We wish to thank you for granting us the privilege of photostating this transcript for our record.

Yours very truly,

B. E. THOMPSON G. F. 7%

JDW:crs

RIHIBIT "B"

SAMPLE CALCULATION SHOWING THE TIME REQUIRED TO PAYOUT ALL DRILLING AND OPERATING COSTS OF A 10,000' WELL AND A 7000' WELL WITH AN ALLOWABLE OF 45 B/D IN LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Daily	allowable	 	 45	8/D

Monthly Revenue as follows:

 $45 \times 30.4 \times 0.875 \times 0.95 \times 1.02 = \frac{1160}{20}.$ Less operating expense = $\frac{120}{80}.$ Net Profit = $\frac{1040}{100}$.

Payout Time (undiscounted) = $\frac{$270,000}{1040}$ = 259 months = 21.6 yrs.

Payout Time	(undiscounted)	11	<u>\$130,000</u> 1040	Ŧ	125	months	1	<u>10.4</u> yrs.	•	
Payout Time	(discounted at	5 %	per year)		2			<u>14.5</u> yrs.	•	

THE TEXAS COMPANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS



PRODUCING DEPARTMENT WEST TEXAS DIVISION C. B. WILLIAMS, DIVISION MANAGER

545

P. 0. 80X 1720 FORT WORTH 1. TEXAS May 18, 1945

Hon. Carl B. Livingston New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

٢

Dear Carl:

In the confusion following the presentation of The Texas Company statement at the hearing on May 14, 1945, I inadvertently failed to leave for the Commission's records the signed original copy of the statement which I read into the record. I recall distributing some carbon copies to the members of the Commission and the reporter, but in order that the Commission's records may contain the original, I am enclosing it herewith. Will you kindly see that this copy finds its proper place in the record.

Many thanks again for the consideration and kindness extended me during my recent visit in Santa Fe. Your assistance and understanding were invaluable. I am looking forward to our next visit.

Yours very truly,

THE TEXAS COMPANY

BY Division Engineer

AEW-ESP Encls.

CASE NO. 62

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO MAY 14, 1945

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PETITION OF THE GULF OIL CORPORATION FOR REVISION OF STATEWIDE FRORATION ORDER NO. 538 TO PROVIDE FOR INCREASING THE OIL ALLOWABLE PROGRESSIVELY ACCORDING TO DEPTH FOR POOLS PRODUCING BELOW 5000 FEET.

The Texas Company respectfully requests leave to file this statement in its behalf in connection with the hearing called to consider the subject matter.

On August 3, 1943, a hearing was held on the application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission upon its own motion on this same matter. At that hearing considerable testimony and evidence were introduced which are pertinent to a further consideration of this matter. We respectfully request that the record of that hearing be made a part of and considered by the Commission in addition to the testimony to be offerred on May 14.

Experience has shown that the cost of drilling and operation of wells varies in some proportion with the depth. Experience, however, has shown that this variation is not pre-determined and varies considerably from one area to another as shown by the testimony in the hearing of August 3, 1943. It is generally known that the deeper the well the higher drilling and operating costs will be. We are in accord with recommendations made heretofore that some recognition in the form of higher allowables be accorded wells drilled to deeper depths. We feel, however, that the measure of such consideration should be carefully determined by the Commission in accord with the authority vested in it by the New Mexico Conservation Statutes. We refer to and quote for your ready reference Paragraph 2 of Section 12 of the Session Laws of New Mexico, 1935, Chapter 72.

"No owner of a property in a pool should be required by the Commission, directly or indirectly, to drill more wells than are reasonably necessary to secure his proportionate part of the production. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, a proration unit for each pool may be fixed, such being the area which may be efficiently and economically drained and developed by one well. The drilling of unnecessary wells creates fire and other hazards conducive to waste, and unnecessarily increases the cost of the products to the ultimate consumer".

Much constructive work has been done on the problem of well spacing, and since as far back as 1936 there has been a definition of unnecessary drilling which is generally recognized by Oil Operators and the Oil Industry. The following is a pertinent quotation from the report of an I.P.A.A. Sub-Committee of Nine on "Unnecessary and Excessive Drilling" which appeared in the Oil Weekly of December 28, 1936.

" It is generally recognized that much of the drilling in proven fields in most of the oil-producing states can be classified as "unnecessary or excessive drilling" in that from the wells already drilled or from a fewer number of wells properly spaced approximately the same amount of oil could be recovered, therefore the drilling of additional wells would not, and will not, materially increase the ultimate recovery from the field. In other words, in most fields the data are amply sufficient at an early stage in the development of the field to determine to reasonable accuracy the <u>efficient and economical</u> drainage area of a well. The drilling of more than one well to drain such area results in excessive or unnecessary drilling as those terms are used herein".

It is recognized that, before the pertinent physical characteristics of the reservoir may be determined, it is desirable to have available the data from a number of wells in a new reservoir. During the interim from the drilling of the discovery well and the further wells required for the reasonable determination of the reservoir's characteristics, we recommend the application of a modified form of the present "Bonus Discovery Allowable" Order No. 573 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission adopted September 6, 1944. Modifications of this Order should include:

- 1. Reasonable daily top allowable rates based on various depth brackets for the discovery well.
- 2. The application of such top daily allowables to the next subsequent four wells completed in the same reservoir within the eighteen months or two year period next following the completion. of the discovery well.
- 3. Prior to the expiration of the period adopted for bonus discovery allowables, the Commission will call a hearing to determine the proper spacing, proration unit, and regular top allowables to be assigned to all wells in such field. The regular top allowable so determined may thereafter be maintained in an amount in the same proportion theretofore assigned to other fields.

We further respectfully submit that the pre-determined allowables for deeper wells submitted by the applicant in this cause are arbitrary and, as pointed out before, do not take into consideration the pertinent data necessary and available only after completion of a sufficient number of wells in a given reservoir.

In conclusion, we wish further to recommend that the adoption and application of both bonus and regular allowables contemplated under this cause be made subject to the prevention of avoidable physical waste.

Respectfully submitted,

THE TEXAS COMPANY

BY CAMican

May 14, 1945

AND PTC	

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

TULSA · OKLAHOMA

July 16, 1945

Carl B. Livingston Chief Clerk and Legal Advisor Oil Conservation Commission Sonta Fe, New Mexico

> Re: Case 62, Application of Gulf Oil Corporation to Revise State-Wide Promation Order No. 538 so as to increase Allowable for Feen Wells on a Graduated Scale

Dear Carl:

GYPSY DIVISION

> Reference is made to your letter of Way 31, 1945. When I first read the letter I assumed it would require no answer, however, upon rereading it today I believe it might be well to make a few comments. Our prupose in suggesting spacing greater than 40 acres was to have a frame-work in the statewide order such that individual pools could be adjusted as conditions werranted by holding hearings on the individual pool only. It is my understanding that unless the state-wide order recognized other spacings, in event any individual pool appeared to justify 80 or 160-acre spacing, it would require a state-wide hearing since it would affect the allocation to all prorated areas.

If the sample order, as submitted by Culf, were approved by the Commission a portion of the economic situation so far as high-cost drilling would be taken care of and for that reason there would be less justification for doubling and quadrupling the unit allowable in the event 80 scres or 160-scre promation units be approved in the future. Possibly the following would meet objections to our previous suggestion:

Provided that subsequent to discovery and after hearing and approval of plan by the Commission, pools having a depth classification of 7000' or more may be permitted a promation unit consisting of 80 acres and further providing that pools having a depth classification of 10,000' or more may be permitted a promation unit of 160 acres and for this purpose section 2(c) may be modified. In no event, however, shall the 80-acre promation unit be allowed more than 150% of the allowable for a 40-acre tract for such depth classification and further providing that a 160-acre promation unit shall not be allowed more than 200% of the allowable of a 40-acre promation unit for that depth classification.

If there is anything further we can do to assist in this setter please do not hesitate to call on us. Fith best personal regards, I am

yours yory truly,

By L. L. Crey Lloyd L. Crey Chief Production Saginger

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 24, 1945

MEMORANDUN TO GOVERNOR DEMPSEY:

Attached is the Gulf Oil Corporation's recommendation of July 16 with respect to an enlarged spacing factor in connection with the deep drilling order that has been under consideration for some time. It is noted that the promation unit, which is normally 40 acres, is to be raised to 80 acres for pouls of a depth classification of 7000 or more and 160 acres for a well depth classification of 10,000 or more.

CONTENT: Some operators may not be successful in obtaining acreage sufficient for the suggested enlarged provident unit for the respective pool depth classification and may result in inequities.

The Gulf, the petitioner, in its petition did not ask for an increased allowable for deep wells by an enlarged proration unit but based the deep well allowable as follows: On the 40-acre allowable basis to amend the existing State-wide proration order to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet. Accordingly, as provided by law, the hearing was advertised in accordance with the petition --- no enlarged proration unit being specified.

RECONTENDATION: The proposed enlarged proration unit be not considered insofar as this particular petition and hearing are concerned.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

L CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 27, 1945

MEMORANDUM TO COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS JOHN E. MILES:

Re: Case 62 - Petition of Gulf Corporation to provide for increasing oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools below 5000 feet.

Attached is the Gulf's petition in the above captioned matter. The petitioner asks for an increase of allowable for deep wells in all the fields now under promation rather than for any particular pool. That will preclude the necessity of other petitions and hearings to accomplish the same thing.

The potitioner has proposed an order, a copy of which is herewith attached for your information. Hany of the operators should now be familiar with the provisions of the proposed order inasmuch as Lea County Operators Committee under date of February 14 sent out mineographed copies to operators. The proposed order is simply a revision of the existing State-wide Proration Order No. 538 so as to permit an increased allowable for wells and pools below 5000 feet. I must, however, call your attention to an error in the proposed order — the spacing requirement in Section 1(a) which proposes: "No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary line than 300 feet or less than 669 feet from any other wellsesses".

The existing order which has been in use for some time uses 330 feet instead of 300 feet. I see no reason for any change. I communicated with P. H. Behart of the Gulf who drew the order to inquire the reason for the change. He advised that the 300 feet was a typographical error and that 330 feet was intended. With the correction made it is my belief that the proposed order has considerable merit.

Of the five cases to be heard on May 14, this case is by far the most important and with your lief I will put it last on the agenda so those attending the hearing will remain to hear the testimony in all the cases.

Chief Clerk & Logal Adviser

C CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

April 27, 1945

MEMORANDUM TO GOVERNOR JOHN J. DEMPSEY:

Re: Case 62 - Petition of Gulf Corporation to provide for increasing oil allowable progressively according to

depth for pools below 5000 feet. Attached is the Gulf's petition in the above captioned matter.

The petitioner asks for an increase of allowable for deep wells in all the fields now under proration rather than for any particular pool. That will preclude the necessity of other petitions and hearings to accomplish the same thing.

The petitioner has proposed an order, a copy of which is

herewith attached for your information. Nany of the operators should now be familiar with the provisions of the proposed order inasmuch as Lea County Operators Committee under date of February 14 sent out mimeographed copies to operators. The proposed order is simply a revision of the existing State-wide Proration Order No. 538 so as to permit an increased allowatle for wells and pools below 5000 feet. I must, however, call your attention to an error in the proposed order the spacing requirement in Section 1 (a) which proposes: "No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary line than 300 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well "#****".

The existing order which has been in use for some time uses 330 feet instead of 300 feet. I see no reason for any change. I

communicated with P. H. Bohart of the Gulf who drew the order to inquire the reason for the change. He advised that the 300 feet was a typographical error and that 330 feet was intended. With the correction made it is my belief that the proposed order has consider-

Of the five cases to be heard on May 14, this case is by far the most important and with your lief I will put it last on the agenda so able merit. those attending the hearing will remain to hear the testimony in all

the cases.

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CHRILFICATE,

Ucatie Yourler Vastie Fowler, Reporter.

I, Vastie Fowler, Reporter for the Oil Conservation Commission, hereby certify that I took down the statements made at the hearing held before the Commission on May 14, 1945, in the Matter of the Petition of the Gulf Oil Corpora ion for revision of Statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet, and that the foregoing transcript constitutes, to the best of my knowledge and belief, a true and correct copy of all the oral statements and exhibits presented before the Commission.

Please Megister Those attending Hearing of May 14, 1945 Koonsell. Man Company milland 2000 n.m. Oul & Gas assi Mallasin name Humple Ord co. thigh & pawyers Jaco Halles. Barney Corrieban Na 120 21, 2011 6 gripfat Grapping ail & Leo R Maring Roll Heard Lea County Charaters alina ! Horbita ca contrat Col Co there ail company dre midland tenne States March BarriBollinger State Busean of Mines & Minesel Resources Socores By Falo Of Co State Busean of Mines & Minesel Resources Subbool The State Busean of Mines & Price Resources II- In NA State Busean of Mines & Price Price II- In NA Comment OII Company Dallac By Frost Inc. Plains Prod. Co. ac forigings Roswell- N.M. Learned OII Compart Sandinana Let L. Bates Di ling & Cyplanding to Line, apteria, M.M. Dalla, Texas ohn m Delly grigburg ail a g o.m. Sand Schutter The atlantie Rife, Co. Minute Texas Vernite Texas Friday " The Dorany Repourd On Go. Maynolde Petco. Continentator los Idanster, Texan G.H. GRAY HARVEHMOYFIELD ARVEHINGENER Martiner Hange R. Maran Hange Huneaver Millis Huneaver Millis Huneaver Millis Huneaver Millis Huneaver Hobosi n. met Opener Que 60 Mizlo milland Tiy. H. Vlasth, Tox: The Desas Co M.H. Dubrow S. V. M. Collum 44 C. Maria Pizz Forthe Thraw -ALE Willig W.E. Langhard Nerment all Ford Ungsth, Mexcuor Million's Fix Ninda & Formont hield 9. Humpin Sit Reswell, N. Mes. Userdon Brightine US. yeologica (Survey Standind and Jan Standard and Jan Santari Vac. J.W.House Made ont Foster Montgomer Hotto. 1 m Himsell, Jener Me Ter Oald Soulo Roourle nm n J. Hoerd Hos. M. H. Pitor A. July and Comp. *u* 1

Long J. Dray 20. J. Ballagher) a. D. Halm

Gulf oil Corp Julf Oil Corp N.M. Blareau of Mines Mineral Resource

Tulas Okla Hobbes, N. Mex Socorro, N. M.

Memorandum (m A. E. WILLIG 6/11/45 Fort Worth 1, Texas,..... J. M. Carl B. Livingston Dear Carl; contribution to Cause No. 62 does not arrive too late for consideration. you know we here dwell in a semi-tropical climate - not an invigorating one such Wigording one of as you are blessed with-and consequently we practice conserva-tion of physical as well as natural energy. And that takes time-Hence, the delay-Regards to you and Your cohorts - Al

June 20, 1945

Nam SERICO OLL COMPLEXATION CONTRACTION OF THE DELLE OF 0/2018 NO. 62

REA THE PETITION OF THE OVER OIL CORFORMTION THE SPETITION OF THE OULY OIL CONFORMATION FOR REVISION OF STATINIDE TROBATION ONDER NO. 538 TO TROVIDE FOR INCREASING THE OIL ALLOADINE PROPRESSIVELY ACCORDING TO DEPTH FOR FOOLS PROPRIES BELOW 5000 FEET

ilou, John J. Dompasy, Chairman New Lexico Gil Conservation Commission Santa 10, Non Mexico

Hon. John J. Miles, Member New Nex100 011 Conservation Comalesion Janta Fo, New Lex100

On May 14, 1945, subject matter come up for hear-ing before your honorable body at Santa Fe, New Mexico. It that hearing, together with other enerators, The Texas Cos-that hearing, together with other enerators, the reason hearing or shar submitted for your consideration a abstract hearing or Gentlomen: pany outsaltted for your consideration a statement bearing on to to entiret the alone of the heart of the bearing the this subject. At the close of the hearing the Commission

invited further written suggestions of the operators. he have propered and horswith raspectfully submit data which we hope may be helpful to the Commission in con-

sidering the numerous factors relevant to this subject. The Toxas Company has drilled and completed numerous producing wells in proven fields throughout the Der-

mian basin of west Toxas and Sew exico of vertous depths.

much onsid of west forms and sum exico of various appendence as have complied from our records of reseatly completed wells, drilling and equipment costs which we feel are rep-rescription in these cases. The results are as follows:

1999 (* 1919) 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 -	31,000.00
1500	32,000.00
5050° 5200°	83,000.00
7200*	

Hon. John J. Dempsey Hon. John E. Miles

6-20-45

The above costs cover drilling, surface and sub-surface, and lease equipment for flowing wells,

-2-

We have drilled and completed deeper wells which were dry holes, and are now drilling deeper wells which will result in commercial producers. However, the cost of these dry holes and initial deep wells will not be representative of development costs in proven deep fields, and consequently they are not shown. Your sttention is respectfully directed to the cost of drilling 7200' wells which we have experienced, which is at considerable variance with estimated cost of \$130,000.00 submitted by an operator at the May 14, 1945, hearing. As was pointed out at that time, this cost seemed excessive. We believe the chief value and significance of the experience costs tabulated above is that, although costs vary with depth, their magnitude is not pre-determinable. As pointed out in our statement submitted to the Commission on May 14, 1945, it may only be generally stated that the deeper the well the higher the drilling and operating costs will be. The character, particularly the hardness and thickness of formations which must be penetrated to tap an oil reservoir determine the drilling costs of wells. Labor costs and wear and tear on drilling equipment are directly proportional to the time consumed in drilling a well bore. In certain areas our experience has shown that the cost of drilling one foot of extremely hard formation may exceed the cost of drilling one hundred feet or more of softer formation. Only by actual development can the relative thickness of the various strata it is necessary to penetrate be determined. Consequently, in a new field actual development costs can only be determined from the drilling of several wells.

Likewise, the recoverable reserves in a new field may not be estimated with any degree of precision until sufficient wells have been completed to furnish the necessary data. Until at least some approximate estimate of such reserver can be made, it is impossible to adopt a final and sound spacing and allocation rule for a field. Reserves in all fields are exhaustible; that is, in each case there is an ultimate amount which will be produced. The amount may ultimately prove to be insufficient to repay the cost of drilling the initial well. But whatever the amount, current returns through individual well allowables will not be the criterion of efficient and economical recovery. If, for example, the ultimate recovery from a field is 5000 barrels per acre and one well will efficiently and economically produce 400,000 barrels of oil, the drilling of two wells to produce this same volume of oil would result in actual loss to the operator and an increase in cost to the ultimate consumer.

As pointed out before, these important factors are not pre-determinable and must necessarily be derived from data observed in a number of wells in each new field. Since these important factors, that is, cost of development, magnitude of reserves, and other physical factors of each reservoir vary widely, it is important that careful consideration be given each separate case. Hon. John J. Despsey Hon. John E. Miles

-3-

6-20-45

Consequently, we respectfully urge that the Commission give careful consideration to the suggestion outlined in the statement filed by The Texas Company on May 14, 1945, which for your convenience is quoted below:

" It is recognized that, before the pertinent physical characteristics of the reservoir may be determined, it is desirable to have available the data from a number of wells in a new reservoir. During the interim from the drilling of the discovery well and the further wells required for the reasonable determination of the reservoir's characteristics, we recommend the application of a modified form of the present "Bonus Discovery Allowable" Order No. 573 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission adopted September 6, 1944. Modifications of this order should include:

1. Reasonable daily top ellowable rates based on various depth brackets for the discovery well.

2. The application of such top daily allowables to the next subsequent four wells completed in the same reservoir within the eighteen months or two year period next following the completion of the discovery well.

3. Prior to the expiration of the period adopted for bonus discovery allowables, the Commission will call a hearing to determine the proper spacing, proration unit, and regular top allowables to be assigned to all wells in such field, The regular top allowable so determined may thereafter be maintained in an amount in the same proportion theretofore assigned to other fields."

-----(It is) "recommended that the adoption and application or both bonus and regular allowables contemplated under this cause be made subject to the prevention of avoidable physical waste."

We sincerely hope that the further data submitted herein may be of some assistance to the Commission in considering the subject application. We will be pleased, at your request, to furnish any additional data we may have in connection with this subject.

Yours very truly,

THE TERAS COMPANY

LIVINION MARAGER

Blind cc- Hon. Carl B. Livingston

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI

July 24, 1945

MEMORANDUH TO COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS MILES:

Attached is the Gulf Oil Corporation's recommendation of July 16 with respect to an enlarged spacing factor in connection with the deep drilling order that has been under consideration for some time. It is noted that the promation unit, which is normally 40 acres, is to be raised to 80 acres for pools of a depth classification of 7000 or more and 160 acres for a well depth classification of 10,000 or more.

CONMENT: Some operators may not be successful in obtaining acreage sufficient for the suggested enlarged proration unit for the respective pool depth classification and may result in inequities.

The Gulf, the petitionor, in its petition did not ask for an increased allowable for deep wells by an enlarged proration unit but based the deep well allowable as follows: On the 40-acre allowable basis to amond the existing State-wide proration order to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet. Accordingly, as provided by law, the hearing was advertised in accordance with the petition -- no enlarged proration unit being specified.

RECOMMENDATION: The proposed enlarged proration unit be not considered insofar as this particular petition and hearing are concerned.

OIL CONSERVATION CONTISSION

BY

Chief Clerk & Logal Adviser

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re: Case 62. Allomable for deep pools.

A suggested formula for applying the deep well advisory committee's recommendation No. 2 to Quif Oil Corporation's deep well order. Said recommendation reads:

"The Committee recommends that a minimum allowable of 25 barrels of oil daily for wells in Les and Eddy Counties below which non-marginal wells will not be dut, due to extra allowable to wells drilled below 5000¹ ".

Formula for applying said recommendation: at the end of Section 2-C insert the following additional paragraph:

PROVIDED:

That the daily allowable for non-marginal units above the 5000' depth range shall not be reduced below 25 barrels by reason of the increased allowable for units below such depths. When the daily allowable for such non-marginal units falls below 25 barrels by virtue of the computations formula hereinabove in this section, then the top unit allowable for each non-marginal unit below 5000' shall be reduced in even number of barrels sufficient to bring the daily allowable for non-marginal units above 5000' up to 25 barrels, any fraction of a barrel shall be regarded as a full barrel.

SAMPLE CALCULATION OF ALLOCATION TO LEA AND EDDY COUNTIES CASE WHERE NORMAL UNIT ALLOWABLE IS LESS THAN SOBARRELS/DAY

Assume: Total State allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties on basis of calculated

non-marginal allowable plus marginal well allowable--100,000 bbls. and Ohawab Total allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties, non-marginal units---- 76,700 bbls. and Chare

Total allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties, marginal units----- 23,300 bhls.

--100,000 bbls. Totel-

Normal Unit Allowable = $\frac{76.700}{3.346.50}$ = 21 B/D

(1)	(2)	(8)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)

Pool	Depth Classi- fication	Total Proration Unitg	No. of Marginal <u>Units</u>	Allocation To Marginal Units	No. of Non- Marginal Units	Depth <u>Factor</u>	Depth Factor Times No. of Non-Marginal Units (6) x (7)	Top Unit <u>Allowable</u>	Corrected Top Unit <u>Allowable</u>	Pool Allowable (6) x (10) Plus (5)
A	0- 5000*	1,500	800	13,200	700	1.00	700,00	21	25	30,700
В	5000- 60001	500	100	2,000	200	1.33	266.00	28	27	7,400
C	6000- 7000'	600	100	2,600	500	1.77	885+00	56	87	21,100*
Đ	9000-10000 '	300	50	2,500	250	3.77	942.50	80	77	21,750
E	11000-12000'	110	50	5,000	80	5.66	452.80	119	114	12,120
F	13000-14000'	50	0 .	0	50	8.00	400.00	168	161	8,050
TOTA ED	L LEA, HID C	2,360	1,080	23, 500	1,780		3646.30			101,120*

(2) Correction Factor = $\frac{(B - 25U)}{(RP - N)U + (B - 25U)} = \frac{(76,700 - 25 \times 700)}{(RP - 25) \times 700 + (76,700 - 25 \times 700)}$ = 0.9548

(1) Corrected Top Allowable = Top Allowable x Correction Factor = 28 x 0.9548 = 27 B/D

* Difference due to fractional barrels = 1120 barrels.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI

• 7

February 21, 1946

Honorable J. O. Seth Santa Fe, New Mexico

> Re: Case No. 62 Order No. 637

My dear Judge Seth:

D

Here are the two mimeographed copies of the "deep-well"

order that you requested.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:NS

IL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO

February 21, 1946

Colonel J. D. Atwood Atwood & Malone J. P. White Building Roswell, New Mexico

> Re: Case No. 62 Order No. 637

Dear Colonel Atwood:

Replying to your letter of February 19, please accept my sincere apology for the oversight in not sending you, as attorney for the petitioner, a copy of the above captioned order. When this order was promulgated I was out of town. An original went to the petitioner, addressed to Mr. Sanderson on February 8. The oversight in not sending one directly to you was that of no one but myself and I therefore reiterate my regret in this respect.

The order has now been mimeographed and two copies are enclosed.

A carbon copy of this letter is going forward to Mr. Olenn Staley of the Proration Office where the mineographing is done as a request to send you several copies for distribution as you have indicated.

Enclosed is a copy of another order that may be of some interest to you --- Order No. 633, Case No. 70, revising the fields definition order in some respects.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:NS cc Glenn Staley



ATWOOD & MALONE

LAWYERS

J. P. WHITE BUILDING ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

February 19, 1946

Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

ATTENTION: Mr. Livingston

Dear Carl:

Through oversight on the part of some one in your office I have not received a copy of the order pertaining to deep well allowables although as you recall I was attorney of record for the petitioner Gulf Oil Corporation. If the order has been mimeographed I will appreciate your furnishing several copies so that I may distribute them to interested parties.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours, ATWOOD & MALONE

JDA:IH

IL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 8, 1946

Mr. S. G. Sanderson Gulf Oil Corporation P. O. Box 661 Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

1 -

Re: Case No. 62 - Order No. 637

Dear Mr. Sanderson:

Enclosed please find a signed copy of Order No. 637, which is in effect the deep allowable order. I regret very much the circumstances which caused your petition submitted last May to be delayed for final action until this date. We hope very much that such protracted delay will never occur again.

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you sincerely for the assistance your company gave in promulgating this order. I an very well satisfied with the order with perhaps one exception. I believe you will agree with me that the proportional factors are perhaps a little high. You will note that the order is so drawn to afford the Commission the opportunity to change the proportional factors as economic conditions warrant.

Any comments you may have on this order will be respectfully received.

Very truly yours,

RRS:MS

cc Glenn Staley Foster Morrell

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 8, 1946

Mr. Hugh Sawyers New Mexico Oil and Gas Association Roswell, New Moxico Re: Case No. 62 - Order No. 637

Dear Hugh: Enclosed please find copy of Order No. 637, which is in effect the deep allowable order that Gulf petitioned for last May.

very truly yours,

RRS: MS

D

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION A

AIRMAIL SPECIAL

October 11, 1945

Honorable Glenn Staley Proration Office Hobbs, New Maxico

Re: Case 62. Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Glenn:

One copy of your committee's recommendation was received at the Governor's office. It has now been copied for the Oil Conservation office. No original recommendation has been received at the Commission's office.

Noting your No. 2 recommendation concerning the prohibitions against non-marginal units being cut below 25 barrels because of the extra allowable granted to deep wells, it becomes necessary to devise some simple formula for the applying of that recommendation to Gulf's proposed order. To that end I have formulated a suggested proviso to be inserted in a separate paragraph at the end of Section 2-C of Gulf's proposed order. A copy of the suggested proviso is herewith attached.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:MS

P.S. Please advise as soon as possible any suggestions you may have.



WY URG	DINARY		
LETTER	RATE		ACCOUNTING INFORMATIO
erval def	ERRED		•
ICHT NIG	HT LETTER		
stream should check ch mired; otherwise the so transmitted as a belo ordinary cable;	anage will be	A. N. WILLIAMS PRESIDENT	

COPY

P. H. BOHART GULF OIL CORPORATION TULSA, OKLAHOMA

DEEP POOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED SUBSTANTIALLY GULF'S FIGURES IN ITS PROPOSED ORDER PROVIDING NON MARGINAL UNITS ABOVE 5000 SHALL NOT BE CUT BELCH 25 BARRELS DAILY BECAUSE OF INCREASED ALLOWABLES GIVEN TO DEEP POOLS. HOW CAN SUCH PROVISO BE WORKED INTO THE CALCULATION FORMULA IN SECTION 2-C OF YOUR PROPOSED ORDER. PLEASE ADVISE IMMEDIATELY.

> CARL B. LICINGSTON CHIEF CLERK & LEGAL ADVISER

TODAY

SEND: DAY LETTER CHG: OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 11, 1945

AIRMAIL SPECIAL

Mr. P. H. Bohart Gulf Oil Corporation Tulsa, Oklahoma

Re: Case 62. Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Bohart:

The No. 2 recommendation of the deep well advisory committee provides that no non-marginal unit shall be cut below 25 barrels on account of the extra allowable granted to units in deep pools.

The recommendation is one thing and the applying it to Gulf's proposed order for purposes of calculation is quite another. To that end I have devised a suggested proviso to be inserted in a separate paragraph at the end of Section 2-C of Gulf's proposed State-wide provation order. A copy of the proviso is hereto attached.

Please examine this suggested proviso and make any suggestion you deem workable as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:MS

Re: Case 62. Allowable for deep pools.

A suggested formula for applying the deep well advisory committee's recommendation No. 2 to Gulf Oil Corporation's deep well order. Said recommendation reads:

"The Committee recommends that a minimum allowable of 25 barrels of oil daily for wells in Lea and Eddy Counties below which non-marginal wells will not be dut, due to extra allowable to wells drilled below 50001 ".

Formula for applying said recommendation: at the end of Section 2-C insert the following additional paragraph:

PROVIDED:

That the daily allowable for non-marginal units above

the 5000' depth range shall not be reduced below 25 barrels by reason of the increased allowable for units below such depths. When the daily allowable for such non-marginal units falls below 25 barrels by virtue of the computations formula hereinabove in this section, then the top unit allowable for each non-marginal unit below 50001 shall be reduced in even number of barrels sufficient to bring the daily allowable for non-marginal units above 50001 up to 25 barrels, any fraction of a barrel shall be regarded as a full barrel.

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

October 16, 1945

AIR-MAIL SPECIAL

Mr. Carl B. Livingston Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

(30)

Re: Case No. 62, Application of Gulf Oil Corporation to Revise State-Wide Proration Order No. 538 so as to increase Allowable for Deep Wells on a Graduated Scale.

Reference is made to your letter and wire of October 11 in regard to the recommendation of the Deep Well Advisory Committee that non-marginal units above 5,000 feet shall not be cut below 25 barrels daily.

As an alternative to your suggested proviso, we have worked out a formula that will provide for the mathematical computation of a corrected top allowable for each depth classification. The method used is to arbitrarily place the top allowable at 25 barrels per day on non-marginal units within the depth range of 0 to 5,000 feet in the event that the normal unit allowable should ever fall below 25 barrels per day and then a correction factor determined from the suggested formula below is multiplied by top unit allowables calculated from Section 2 (c). A corrected top allowable is thus obtained for each depth classification. The remainder of the formula has not been changed.

It is our suggestion that Section 2 (d) be deleted and a new Section 2 (d) be inserted to read as follows:

"The top unit allowables so determined in Section 2 (c) shall be assigned to the respective pools in accordance with each pool's depth range. The sum of all marginal units plus the sum of the top allowables for all non-marginal units in each pool shall constitute the allocation for each pool. In the event that the normal unit allowable as calculated in Section 2 (c) is found to be less than 25 barrels per day for any month, the top allowable for the depth range of 0 to 5,000 feet shall be set at 25 barrels per day and a corrected top allowable shall be computed for all other depth ranges below 5,000 feet by the following formulae:

(1) Corrected top allowable = top allowable times correction factor

(2) Correction factor = $\frac{(B - \frac{30}{250})}{(25 - N)U + (B - 250)}$

Carl B. Livingston то

DATE 10-16-45

S. G. Sanderson

where: B = Total allocation to Lea, and Eddy Counties, non-marginal units

N = Normal unit allowable as calculated in Section 2 (c)U = Number of non-marginal units within the depth range of 0 to 5,000 feet

The allocation for each pool shall then be computed as described

The above formula is very simple to use and, of course, only one computation is required to obtain the correction factor. I am preparing a

sample calculation similar to the one formerly submitted for a case where the sample calculation similar to one one formerly submitted for a case miller one normal unit allowable is less than 25 barrels per day. This sample calculation will be sent to you tomorrow.

We would appreciate any comments that you might have on our suggested

revision of Section 2 (d).

truly, dry hirs y S. G. Sanderson

SHEET NO. 2

ACG : MK



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

April 24, 1945

The Honorable Carl B. Livingston, Attorney Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your letter of April 19 calling my attention to the wording of the Sample Order submitted with our letter of April 9. The 300 feet, as shown, was in error and was the result of our copying Order 538 from a mimeographed form of the Proration Office at Robbs. It was not our intent to change the footage and the Sample Order should read "No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary than 530 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well except

Thank you for calling this matter to my attention.

Yours very truly, H. Bohart Ρ. Attorney-in-Fact

LLG:MDW

JIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Anuil 19, 1945

P. H: Bohart, Esquire Gulf Oil Corporation P. O. Box 661 Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

> Re: Case 62 - Gulf's petition to revise State-wide Proration Order 538.

Dear Nr. Bohart:

In reply to your letter of April 9 accompanying the Gulf's petition in the above captioned matter you included with your letter a proposed order. Your attention is called to Section 1 (a) in which you state: "No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary line than 300 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well except HORM". Was the 300 feet intended or was that a typographical error?

The existing Order 538 provides 330 feet. I an not questioning the advisability of the 300 feet provision in your proposed order but desire to know whether 300 feet was intended. If 300 feet is intended as a change from the 330 feet in the existing order 538, please so advise. If you intended it as 300 feet evidently you had a good reason for it - for without committing the Commission in any way personally I think the proposed order is skillfully drawn.

Very truly yours,

Carl B. Livingston

CBL:MS



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

July 16, 1945

Carl B. Livingston Chief Clerk and Legal Advisor Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

> Re: Case 62, Application of Gulf Oil Corporation to Revise State-Wide Provation Order No. 538 so as to increase Allowable for Deep Wells on a Graduated Scale

Dear Carl:

Reference is made to your letter of May 31, 1945. When I first read the letter I assumed it would require no answer, however, upon rereading it today I believe it might be well to make a few comments. Our prupose in suggesting spacing greater than 40 acres was to have a frame-work in the statewide order such that individual pools could be adjusted as conditions warranted by holding hearings on the individual pool only. It is my understanding that unless the state-wide order recognized other spacings, in event any individual pool appeared to justify 80 or 160-acre spacing, it would require a state-wide hearing since it would affect the allocation to all prorated areas.

If the sample order, as submitted by Gulf, were approved by the Commission a portion of the economic situation so far as high-cost drilling would be taken care of and for that reason there would be less justification for doubling and quadrupling the unit allowable in the event 80 acres or 160-acre proration mits be approved in the future. Possibly the following would meet objections to our previous suggestion:

Provided that subsequent to discovery and after hearing and approval of plan by the Commission, pools having a depth classification of 7000' or more may be permitted a proration unit consisting of 80 acres and further providing that pools having a depth classification of 10,000' or more may be permitted a proration unit of 160 acres and for this purpose section 2(c) may be modified. In no event, however, shall the 80-acre proration unit be allowed more than 150% of the allowable for a 40-acre tract for such depth classification and further providing that a 160-acre proration unit shall not be allowed more than 200% of the allowable of a 40-acre proration unit for that depth classification.

If there is anything further we can do to assist in this matter please do not hesitate to call on us. With best personal regards, I am

Yours very truly, Ilogh J. Shap Lloyd L. Gray Chief Production Engineer

LLG: MDW

CASE NO. 62

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF GEV. MEXICO

In the matter of the petition of the Uulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet.

Pursuant to notice by the Commission, duly made and published setting May 14, 1945, at 10 o'clock A. M., for hearing in the above entitled matter, said hearing was convened on said day, at said hour, in the Coronado Room of the La Fonda, Santa Fe, New Maxico, the Commission sitting as follows:

HON. JOHN J. DEMICRY, Governor, Chairman. HON.JOHN E. HILES, State Land Commissioner, Member HON. CARL B. LIVINISTON, Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

المنتقل ا

REGISTER

COMPANY

New Mexico Oil & Gas Ass'n.

NAME

Hugh L. Sawyers J. L. Griffith Leo R. Manning R. J. Heard Glenn Staley Barney Cockburn W. R. Bollinger Chas. C. Roripaugh H. K. McKinnon J. C. Gordon

W. E. Scott Robert L. Bates

John M. Kelly Harry Leonard D. A. Powell Chas. Schmitz Joe Dexter T. J. Dorsey G. H. Gray Harve H. Mayfield D. D. Christner W. C. Stout John R. Moran George M. Sellinger J. N. Dunlavey H. B. Hurley M. H. Dubrow S. V. MoCallum L. F. Shiplet A. E. Willig C. B. Williams W. E. Hubbard Neville G. Penrose

Humble Oil Company Barney Cockburn Grayburg Oil Company Lea County Operators Cockburn Oil Company Shell Oil Company, Inc. Shell Oil Company, Inc. Shell Oil Company, Inc. Byrd Frost, Inc., and Plains Products Company Buffalo Oil Company State Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources G. P. Livermore, Inc. Leonard 011 Company Drilling & Exploration Co. Sole Owner Grayburg Oil Company of 1.14. Atlantic Refining Company Repollo Gil Company Magnolia Petroleum C(pany Continental Oil Comp AV Continental Oil Com ay Continental Oil Corpany Skelly 011 Company Skelly 011 Company c/o Continental Oil Company Continental Oil Company Continental 011 Company The Texas Company The Texas Company The Texas Company Humble 011 Company Neville G. Penrose, Inc.

ADDRESS

Roswell, N. M. Midland, Texas Maljamar Loco Hills Hobbs, N. M. Artesia, N: M. Hobbs, N. M. Midland, Taxas Midland, Texas Dallas, Texas Artesia, N. M. Socorro, N. M. Lubbock, Texas Roswell, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. San Francisco Artesia, N. M. Dallas, Texas Midland, Texas Kermit, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Houston, Texas Tulsa, Okla. Hobbs, N. M. Ft. Worth, Texas

Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Midland, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Houston, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas

-1-
REGIST R (cont'd)

NAME

COMPANY

ALLES

Ft. Worth, Texas Midland, Texas

Hobbs, N. M.

Hobbs, N. M.

Santa Fs, N. M. Midland, Texas Hobbs, N. M.

Ft. Worth, Texas

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Roswell, N. M.

Socorro, N. M.

Hobbs, N. M.

2

Weldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Company Humble 011 Company J. W. House Roy 0. Yarbrough 011 Conservation Commission Foster Morrell U. S. Geological Survey A. K. Montgomery Stanolind Oil & Gas Company W. T. Hoey Stanolind Oil & Gas Company Jas. M. Murray Sr. Me-Tex Stanolind Oil & Gas Company L. F. Peterson Gulf Oil Corporation S. G. Sanderson Gulf Oil Corporation Gulf Oil Corporation J. D. Atwood, Atty. Lloyd L. Gray Gulf Oil Corporation E. J. Gallagher A. D. Hahn N. M. Bureau of Mines & Miner 1 Resources

> "NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission as provided by law hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 A.M., May 14, 1945:

CASE NO. 62.

In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet.

Civen under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico on April 13th, 1945.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY (SGD)

JOHN J. DEMPSEY CHAIRMAN

JOHN E. MILES MEMBER

SEAL

PROCEEDINGS

BY MR. J. D. ATWOOD: Gentlemen of the Commission, I appear in behalf of the Petitioner, and request the permission of the Commission for Mr. Sanderson, General Superintendent of the Gulf Oil Corporation to explain the reasons and situation which has caused the Company to file this petition, and I introduce Mr. Sanderson. MR. SANDERSON: Recently the Culf Company drilled four wells in the Drinkard area in Lea County, 5,000 to 7,000 feet in depth. At the present time the Company is drilling four additional wells on short term leases in that particular area. These wells cost from 1,000 to 150,000 dollars, depending of the depth of them. It is the desire of the Gulf to develop these deeper reserves.but under present allowable set up, 45 to 46 barrels per well, it will be uneconomical for the Company or any other operators to develop these reserves. Therefore, we thought that the desper wells should have some additional consideration in regard to allowable, and over the past several months the matter has been discussed with my operators. So far as I know none of the operators object or disagree with the idea. In order to bring the matter to a head, the Company decided to file an application with the Commission for a hearing on the matter, in addition to clarifying the situation. For the convenience of the Commission and other operators, the Company decided to draw up a proposed order and submit to the Commission, which was done. This order was circulated to the various operators in the field. It was not with the idea this would be the same order, but rather it would clarify the situation and give sorthing definite to work on. We realized from the beginning there will doubtless have to be some modifications of this order in order to conform with the present orders of the Commission, but we thought this was a better way to handle it. That is the reason for the Gulf's appliestion for hearing on the additional allowables for the deeper well at this time.

66.

- }-

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Mr. Sanderson this scale between five and six thousand feet, you will get a rate over the allowable for the lesser depth well?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir. COVERNOR LEMPSEY: If a well at three or four thousand feet, if the allowable was raised or decreased, would you raise or decrease with that?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir. GOVERNOR LEMPSEY: What time would that continue?

MR. SANDERSON: Indefinitely. We made some calculations in some of those desper wells - it would require 20 years to pay out. I think from a conservation standpoint it is desirable to develop these deeper reserves because the present fields are exhausting I think rather rapidly. I was surprised with many marginal wells in Lea County, at this time I think thirty of them - I think we should encourage the development of these deeper horizons. COVERNOR DEMPSEY: You think there should be no limit of time as to how long this allowable is permitted?

MR. SANDERSON: The way we have the thing figured out, is to make the pay out on these deeper wells approximately the same as on the shallow wells. This present proposal does not cuite accomplish that, it is a little too low.

after GOVERNOR PEMPSEY: You think/x2 the period when you have recovered the additional amount you should still have the additional allowable?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir. GOVYENOR LEMPSEY: Colonel do you think the Commission has the authority in the present law to do this? MR. ATWOOD: It is my opinion under the present conservation law the Commission can make classifications for pro rating purposes and for extention of development, so long as the classifications are on a reasonable basis, no complaint can be made. We have now allowance for discovery walls that the

-14-

discovery gets when the person who offsets him does not get it. The Commission did that because it is in the Compensation Act that guarantees that every operator will he treated just exactly alike. I understand the Gulf people want to establish a depth as the so-called deeper production, as distinguished from the shallow production. The Gulf thought 5,000 feet would be the proper basis. Of course, a well 4,995 feet wouldn't get the bonus, where 5,001 feet would. There must be some way to draw a line(this is merely a suggestion of the Gulf, 5,000 feet for the beginning of the so-called deep production). As I understand it, this plan is not so much to take care of the 5,000 foot situation as it is to take care of the deeper stuff, and we have a witness with figures we would like to put in the record, but first would like to have 5

the Commission or anyone interested to ask any questions. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: We now have an allowable to deep wells as discovery wells, should that continue with this as additional?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir, I think so. Because the original well, just one well in the pool gets the allowable.
GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: For a term, a certain period - What would be the effect upon the discovery well in this condition?

MR. SANDERSON: Wouldn't be affected at all. The discovery gives a certain number of barrels of oil which must be produced within a years! time.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: You contemplate they get both?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes.

MR. ATWOOD: It is my understanding a discovery well nearly always costs more than the subsequent wells. That is the reason for giving the bonus is to offset that unusual cost.

GOVBRNOR DEMPSEY: Any other persons desire to ask any question? MR. MEVILLE PENROSE: You estimate your cost on your present development one to one hundred fifty thousand dollars?

MR. SANDERSON: That is right.

-5-

MR. PENROSE: In that area there are approximately 800 producing wells of about 4,000 barrels, what would you estimate the cost was? 6

MR. SANDERSON: Around 30,000 dollars. MR. FENROSE: About 80 of those wells are still in the red, and some of them are 7 or 8 years old?

MR. SANDERSON: 1 don't know about that. MR. PENROSE: In an effort to get a release, would the Gulf Company apply to the OFA for an increase for the price of the cill?

MR. SANDERSCH: Not that I know of.

MR. GEORGE SELLINGER: Governor, in answer directly to your question in regards to the Commission, in my opinion sections 11 and 12 give you the authority to grant the application as set forth by the Gulf. I believe under those two sections you can grant that authority. (After being duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, Mr. Lloyd Gray testified as follows)

MR. ATWOOD: Where do you live?

MR. GRAY: Tulsa.

MR. ATWCOD: What is your official connection with the Gulf? MR. GRAY: Chief production engineer.

17. ATW/CD: For how long?

MR. GRAY: 17 years.

13. ATWCOD: How long in the present capacity?

MR. GRAY: 5 or 6 years.

MR. ATWCCD: You have heard the Introductory statement by Mr. Sanderson with reference to the increased cost of drilling to deeper depths, have you compiled any figures on samples of drilling costs in New Mexico, in the area in which your Company operates?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

MR. ATWCCD: Gentlemen of the Commission, we offer Exhibit A, in evidence, after first having it identified by the witness. - Is this exhibit a graph showing the increase in cost of increasing depth? MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

MR. ATWCOD: You prepared that?

MR. GRAY: I had it prepared.

MR. ATWOOD: Will you make a detailed explanation to the Commission of this graph?

MR. GRAY: The line that goes diagonally across the page shows the cost for varying distances down to 12,000 feet on the right hand side of the curve is shown the figures

for distances actually drilled wells at the present time. GOVERMOR DEMPSEY: Wildcat I presume?

MR. GRAY: No not wild cat figures.

It has the cost of a completed well. Starts around 3,800 for \$29,000, 7,000 feet \$130,000, 10,000 feet estimate cost \$207,000. These cost figures, I believe, will fairly represent an exploration mark. The cost of drilling these deep wells is enormous. I don't believe at the present time the return on investment is satisfactory. As a matter of fact, it is entirely possible if the allowable is not increased the natural resources might not be exploited. MR. ATWCCD: Any member of the Commission desire to ask any question?

(No questions)

MR. ATWOOD: Have you prepared any estimate or sample costs for wells at 7 and 10 thousand feet, to show the time required for paying off on those costs on the present allowable basis?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

(Exhibit B presented to the Commission)

MR. ATWOOD: The figures for the 10,000 foot well, go ahead and explain those items.

MR. GRAY: This is a sample calculation showing the required pay for wells of a greater depth than the present wells. One is 10,000 feet and the other is 7,000 feet. The 10,000 foot well is estimated at \$270,000 and the estimated operating cost for it \$120 a month, I believe that would be conservative.

-7-

MR. ATWCOD: On the assumption it is a flowing well?

MR. GNAY: Yes sir, an allowable of 35 barrels per day, revenue of \$1,040 per month - 21.6 years. Ø

MR. ATWOOD: If discounted at 5%, approximately what increase would there be in time?

MR. GWAY: 25 to 27 years. 7,000 feet,\$130,000 on the same basis as the one previously would pay out in 10.4 years, at a discount of 5% per year would pay out in a period of 14.5 years.

MR. ATWCCD: On the assumption both wells are flowing the allowable?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

MR. ATWOCD: If the wells should not flow you would have a pumping cost in addition to the cost you have shown here?

MR. GRAY: That is correct.

MR. ATWCOD: Any member of the Commission have any question on that exhibit?

GOVERNOP, DEMPSEY: No.

MR. ATWOOD: Mr. Gray, based upon these figures, I believe you have stated it is doubtful there will be any general development on the present allowable basis.

MR. GRAY: That is correct.

LR. ATWOOD: With these figures set forth in a petition, using the present allowable as the basic unit, and step up as suggested in the petition by increasing the depth, about how much time would be required them?

MR. GRAY: I have not made a calculation on that, but

I would estimate in the neighborhood of 7 or 8 years. MR. ATWCOD: What is the normal pay out time the Company figures on the wells?

MR. GRAY: 1 don't believe they could operate much longer than 7 or 8 years.

MR. ATWCOD: You heard Mr. Sanderson's statement - how many deep wells the Gulf is drilling in Lea County - are there any other wells they are drilling?

MR. GRAY: I believe about 17.

12. ATWOOD: Drilling wildcatting or necessity?

.**+8**%

MR. GRAY: Quite a number through necessity.

MR. ATWCOD: In order to hold the lease. If the allowable is not increased is there any likelihood these companies drilling these wells will proceed to develop the pools?

MR. GRAY: With the low return I don't believe they would be justified.

MR. ATWCOD: The fact that some of these companies drill through necessity, is there any likelihood another company would drill through necessity.

MR. ORAY: That is correct.

MR. ATWCCD: State whether or not in your opinion economic waste results in using funds in drilling wells that will not pay out in 20 years.

MR. GRAY: I think that is right.

MR. ATWCOD: These figures here represent the nearest expense incurred in drilling company wells?

MR. GRAY: Correct.

MR. ATWOOD: Doesn't that consider risks sustained in drilling dry holes?

MR. GRAY: No sir.

MR. ATWCOD: Is that item likely to be a considerable item in the Lea County area.

MR. GRAY: It usually is a sizeable item in the early stages. MR. ATWOOD: Hasn't there been a number of dry wells drilled already in Lea County?

MR. GRAY: I think that is correct. MR. ATWOOD: That is all for me gentlemen. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Any questions from any of you gentlemen?

(No questions)

MR. SELLINGER: In drilling a well through necessity by offsetting operator where economically would not be justified, would that in your opinion be termed drilling of an unnecessary well?

MR. GRAY: Not necessarily that, but are unprofitable. MR. SELLENGER: Economically it would not pay the operator to operate that well?

MR. OTAY: Yes sir.

MR. SELLENDER: But at the same time would have a tendency of not permitting full development of that reservoir?

MR. GRAY: I believe that is correct.

MR. ATWCOD: (Next witness)

Please State Your name.

MR. WILLIAMS. C. B. Williams.

MR. ATWCOD: I believe you estimate the cost of a 7,000 foot well at \$130,000.

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct.

MR. ATWOOD: It occurs to me to be rather high, but I just wondered is that your estimate of the cost of the wildcatiwell or discovery well?

MR. WILLIAMS: On our original well \$150,00 was the cost, and the 2000 foot well \$135,000. That would not be on regular exploitation. Those other figures were drilling cost and service equipment.

MR. ATWCCD: Do you believe after a discovery is made in the field where the depth is 7,000 feet the cost of the subsequent wells and development of the field would average \$130, 000?

MR. WILLIAMS: I don't believe it would miss it very far. IR. ATWOOD: Your estimate is based on the or ration in the Drinkard Area?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct.

MR. ATWCCD: Do you feel one could go far enough to predict a 7,000 foot well in some other part of Lea County would cost the same?

MR. WILLIAMS. I think the drilling conditions in the various portions of the County would be essentially the same. MR. ATWOOD: Then you feel the allowable proposed should be set up as a basis for determining the permanent allowables of all future wells drilled in those tracts?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct. These figures on the left hand side of this graph show a cost of a 3800 foot well, for example a 7,000 foot well is going to cost 4.48 times as a 3800 foot well. In the sample order a 7,000 foot well is

-10-

---from 6 to 7 thousand fact, for 1.77 the ratio we put on allowable is not anywhere near where the actual cost ratio is. I think for that reason you are justified in making that permanent allowable. 11

MR. ATWOOD: These estimates are made under present conditions? MR. WILLIAMS: That is right.

MR. ATWCCD: Do you not think of the cost-of development under present conditions as being abnormally high?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is right. MR. ATWCCD: In the past years the wells have cost a good deal less than they do now, is that right?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is right. I feel the ratio of cost for various depths is right. In a few years when there are normal conditions the ratio of 7,000 feet and 3800 feet will probably be similar.

MR. ATWCOD: Your factors are based primarily on economics or reasonable profits?

MR. WILLIAMS? Yes sir.

MR. ATWCCD: Do you not feel there are many other factors in determining the permanent allowable of the field other than just the depth of the well?

MR. WILLIAMS: I don't know how they could be brought into form. New Mexico has been outstanding. They have had a formula for allocation and so far as I have been able to observe everybody has been quite happy with the use of the formula. What we have tried to do is to cut this depth factor into the old formula.

17. ATWOOD: Yes I agree our basis of allocation of allowables in the past has been quit satisfactory, but in order to determine the efficient rate on which a well should be set, should one consider the character of the reservoir. The type of the reservoir, type of energy you have with the formation such as water deposit or gas deposit.

but the study of that will naturally be taken care of by individual pools.

-11-

MR. ATWCCD: I am not trying to find objection to your idea for your allowable for new wells or new pools, but it occurs to me that as more wells are drilled and we have more technical information on the field, that those things should be considered in fixing the state allowable any higher than the formula based just on depth alone might be very far out of line in some pools. Do you not feel the rate of production you have proposed in some cases, those were too low, for others, they might be entirely too high in order to get sufficient recovery of the cil.

MR. WILLIAMS: I think that is possible, but still feel that should be taken care of by individual pools.

MR. ATWCOD: I understand you proposed to set these factors up to hold as a general rule, to fix the permanent allowable to wells -Do I understand after the first 4 or 5 or 6 wells in a pool are completed and more information on the type of reservoirs is available, it would be hard to consider those various factors in order to determine for the allowables for those wells?

MR. WILLIAMS: I think that could be done. To my knowledge we have never gone back and studied the matter. GOVERNOR MILES: What do you refer to about formula?

MR. WILLIAMS: Our allocation formula, regular formula for

individual well and also allowable for pool. GOVERNOR MILES: The object of the past development, generally speaking, most of that production has come from the sand area section, it is quite likely the character of the reservoir is more uniform than at the deeper zones.

MR. WILLIAMS: The reservoir energy of the deeper pools is substantially greater than on the shallow horizons. 7,000 feet probably for 2200 or 2800. The gas in the solution on shallow horizons are from 400 to 600 Cu. Ft. I think in general the deeper horizons wells support higher rates.

GOVERNOR MILES: Do you think as deeper development progresses it may be found from the spacing of wells proposed in your order might be preferable and afford a better basis for allocation, taking into account the economics and the rate to which wells should be produced and of course economically 1 refer to the rate of return on your investment, also the ultimate rate and that it hight be some other spacing of wells might be desirable.

-12-

12

When you talk about spacing - this proposal you will have as I understand is based on one well to 40 acres and the spacing is 300.

MR. WILLIAMS: The area should be 330. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That is the boundary line - 360 is the boundary line?

MR. WILLIAMS: So far as that state is concerned, but then again I believe that should be taken care of on individual pool.

1.3

MR. FENROSE: Isn't there a possibility if this request is granted it might not work a hardship on many of the smaller operators in New Mexico?

MR. WILLIAMS: I do not believe it work any hardship - at the present time there is a number of wells in Lea County unable to make their allowable. I believe we should discover more wells to maintain the wells in the state.

MR. PENROSE: There are a lot of operators in Lea County I don't suppose have \$150,000 to drill a well. A lot of ells in Eddy and Lea County still in the red - when was your application made?

MR. WILLIAMS: About a month ago. MR. PENROSE: In the length of time there has been a great many changes in the world conditions and in the oil business, and I would say we have every reason to believe we will get smaller allowables sooner or later as the allowables of the state are reduced it is going to have to be proportioned with the owners of the smaller wells. In the last two or three weeks there have been two or three places in Texas crude has gone into storage, no demand for it.

MR. WILLIAMS: I think the additional allowable for deep wells has been shown to be justified. In Oklahoma one field the allowable is 150 is 150 barrels a day, so we are well within what other states allow.

MR. FENROSE: Our allowable is now 110 barrels. Suppose it would have to be cut, wouldn't the people with the smaller wells have to take a lower allowable?

MA. WILLIANS: It is going to affect them either way. I think you will find the decrease in the allowable - the decrease in capacity will take care of these pools. MR. SANDERSON: In regard to Mr. Williams! statement, due to high gas-oil ratios, perhaps we should not have a flat allowable. You have provided in this order that where there are special pool allocations that they will conform to that, sublect to progress. 14

MR. WELLIAMS: That is correct. -

MR. SANDERSON: If some wells should be allowed to produce more than others, this would prohibit that.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Assume the Commission would grant this order. If a deep well was drilled and expended - do you think it would be good on the part of the Commission to cut them back?

MR. SANDERSON: I see no reason why these general orders should be expected to last indefinitely.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That was the first you asked for.

MR. SANDERSON: I think that as conditions change, it is necessary that these orders be changed, as Mr. Williams suggested, the cost of drilling should drop to half what it is at the present time it would be uneconomical to use these old figures, I think the Commission should take care of those conditions.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Don't you think that qualification should be included in this order?

MR. SAND'RSCN: Yes sir.

MR. ATWCOD: I understood Mr. Sanderson to say, Governor, when you asked him if this should be permanent - I understood him to say permanent until changed by the Commission.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Yes.

MR. ATWCOD: The situation has arisen now that was not when the original program was set up. Now we have conditions which call for the method and basis of allocation conditions, and in the future will call for another change. There is no order that cannot be set aside or modified by the Commission at a future date. GOVERNOR DEEPSEY: I think the Commission should have more time on that, and include it in the order and not cause any misunderstanding. I do not agree that this allowable is going to drop

-14-

to 74,000 barrels a day after the first year, I think they do not like to have you increase it not. We have set the allowable at a smaller amount than Senator has requested. 15

after MR. SMDERSON: What I understood was this - that **XX** a well is paid out, then it should automatically be set back to the normal allowable.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That was one question following the other question.

MR. SANDERSON: I think the Commission should retain Jurisdiction regarding the conditions which the order should be changed.

MR. ATWCOD: Much has been made here of the considerable number of marginal wells in Lea County, and the Chairman of the Commission has just referred to the fact that we have called for a higher allowable than the Commission has been allowed to grant, is that due to normal production?

MR. SANDERSON: No, I do not think so, those pools are getting very old.

MR. ATWCOD: In the future, if in our new reserves or discoveries when this is reclaimed by reason of old age - would be still less allowable to meet the allowable as at the present time.

MR. SANDERSON: That is correct. MR. ATWOOD: Where, in your opinion, lies the best chance for developing - large or deeper reserves, or shallow or deeper drilling?

MR. SEMDERSON: Deeper drilling is the best opportunity right now.

MR. ATWOOD: You are going right back into the areas that have been contoured and bring in these deeper wells?

MR. SANDERSON: That is correct. GOVERNOW DEMPSEY: Should the Commission increase the allowable, wouldn't that be detrimental to the concervation program?

MR. SANDERSON: 1 think that depends somewhat on the type of well.

GCMERION DESPERY: Don't you feel the Commission in the past, the course they have taken is mostly responsible for the recovery we are metting in New Mexico?

-15-

MR. SANDERSON: I think so. We submitted a sample letter of our letter of transmittal and should have been a couple of corrections - in the first paragraph 300 feet should have been 330 - the matter of form of one of the other paragraphs should be revised.

OCMERNOR DEMPSEY: In that matter I suggest you revise it and submit to the Commission.

MR. SANDERSON: Paragraph (e) provides for the Department classification to be on the basis of the average depth - I think it would be less confusing if they would just take the depth of the first well - wouldn't have to be working on averages.

MR. ATWCCD: The sample order here is just something given to the Commission to assist in starting a from, and if you do consider it, whatever change the Commission thinks should be put in there we will be glad to cooperate in any way we can, I would like for other operators affected to offer any suggestions they have. This order as drawn applies only to Eddy and Lee Counties. The petition makes no reference to counties. The rest, I am not sure about. MR. LIVINCSTON: What the Guif asked for was revision of state wide proration order 485, with the depth factor of the proration order only proration in Lea and Eddy Counties, 'so nothing was advertised as to changing the proration status in the other counties. MR. ATWCCD: At present that problem is not in other counties. The Commission can make the order to apply to any other county in which deep wells should be drilled.

MR. W. E. HUBBARD - Humble OII Company.

We agree in principal with the geal of the Gulf. Certainly if your resources of the state are to be developed the greater risk on the investment has got to be taken into consideration or they wen't be developed. The order as I read it, does not provide for a unit any larger than 40 acres, does not say it can be anymore than 40 acres. Our thought is that undoubtedly we are faced with a wider drilling than 40 acres on the basis there not being enough oil down there, other wells of 40 acres. Economically we feel probably nost of these deeper

-1--

16

pools will be based on approximately 80 acres and Pay go to 160. I should like to see that part amended so that the unit would not be less than 40 acres, and allow us to go above 40 acres if the situation warrants it. We have had much information develop since the war started as to the maximum efficient rate that pools can go without waste. I notice in the table of the Gulf, it allows wells of 40 acres to produce up to 308 barrels, which is almost 7 barrels per acre. I don't know of any pool where that had been exceeded or even approached. Our pools in East Texas, the maximum rate in those pools is about 3 harrels per acre. Some weils over there, Yates probably, the best pool is between $2\frac{1}{2}$ and 3 barrels. I am afraid the Commission will be faced with the duty, after these wells are drilled, of having to cut them back on account of wasting the reservoir. Our engineers came to the conclusion that after a pool has been drilled, so it can produce about as much per day whether on a 20, 40, 10 or 80 acre basis. A well or the pool would not waste anymore. For that reason I should also like to see put in the formula something about acreage. If the wells could produce more without waste I think they should do so. Don't know how that could be worked in the formula, but would like to have that. MR. WILLIAMS: I agree with it. I think the question of acreage would be a matter that the Commission could operate on a basis of depth or economics alone. In other words. acsume that 40 acres is the unit on all the other fields above 4,000 feet, then if the deep ones were drilled 1 to 80 you could double the allowable and still keep an equitable basis between the deep and the shallow ones. Assume the very deep wells were spaced 1 to 160, you could give more profitably from an economical standpoint, and from a conservation standpoint and the Commission should not adopt an order that was not based on both.

17

GOV RNOR DENTSEY: Wouldn't that be a question for the individual pools?

-17-

MR. WILLIANS: Yes sir, after three or four wells you would know what you could do. You shouldn't the yourself down and it should be variable, so that when the fields were 11

drilled up, you could vary in accordance. It is very im-

portant to these that have shallow production.

MR. A. E. WILLIG - The Texas Company.

I have a statement to read and submit as part of the record

from the Texas Company:

"CASE NO. 52

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO MAY 14, 1945

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PETITION OF THE GULF OIL CORPORATION FOR REVISION OF STATEWIDE PROBATION ORDER NO. 538 TO PROVIDE FOR INCREASING THE OIL ALLOWABLE PROBRETSIVELY ACCORDING TO DEPTH FOR POOLS PRODUCING BELOW 5000 FRET.

"The Texas Company respectfully requests leave to file this statement. In its behalf in connection with the hearing called to consider the subject matter.

"On August 3, 1943, a hearing was held on the application of the New Maxico Oil Conservation Commission upon its own motion on this same matter. At that hearing considerable testimony and evidence were introduced which are pertinent to a further consideration of this matter. We respectfully request that the record of that hearing be made a part of and considered by the Commission in addition to the testimony to be offerred on May 14.

"Experience has shown that the cost of drilling and operation of wells varies in some proportion with the depth. Experience, however, has shown that this variation is not pre-determined and varies considerably from one area to another as shown by the testimony in the hearing of August 3, 1943. It is generally known that the desper the well the higher drilling and operating costs will be. We are in accord with recommendations made heretofore that some recognition in the form of higher allowables be accorded wells drilled to deeper depths. We feel, however, that the measure of such consideration should be carefully determined by the Commission in accord with the authority vested in it by the New Mexico Conservation Statutes. We refer to and quote for your ready reference Paragraph 2 of Section 12 of the Session Laws of New Mexico, 1935, Chapter 72.

"No owner of a property in a pool should be required by the Commission, directly or indirectly, to drill more wells than are reasonably necessary to secure his proportionate part of the production. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, a promation unit for each pool may be fixed and such being the area which may be <u>efficiently</u> and <u>econonically</u> drained and developed by one well. The drilling of unnecessary wells creates fire and other hazards conducive to waste, and unnecessarily increases the cost of products to the ultimate consumer'.

"Much constructive work has been done on the problem of well spacing, and since as far back as 1936 there has been a definition of unnecessary drilling which is generally recognized by Oil Operators and the Oil industry. The following is a pertinent quotation from the report of an L.P.A.A. Sub-Committee of Nine on "Unnecessary and Excessive Drilling' which appeared in the Oil Veekly of December 28, 1936. "It is generally recognized that such of the drilling in proven fields in most of the oil-producing states can be classified as 'unnecessary or excessive drilling' in that from the wells already drilled or from a fewer number of wells properly spaced approximately the same amount of oil could be recovered, therefore the drilling of additional wells would not, and will not, materially increase the ultimate recovery from the field. In other words, in most fields the data are amply sufficient at an early stage in the development of the field to determine to reasonable accuracy the efficient and economical drainage area of a well. The drilling of more than one well to drain such area results in excessive or unnecessary drilling as those terms are used herein'.

The area which may be efficiently and economically drained by any particular well, regardless of depth, will vary with the physical characterisites of the reservoir from which such well produces, and these characteristics may not be determined with any exactitude until such well has been brought into production and the pertinent factors have been determined. We, therefore, recommend and strongly urge to the Commission that no arbitrary, pre-determined allowable be assigned to deeper wells until testimony and evidence by competent partles has been introduced and considered in the case of each separate reservoir. Such evidence would necessarily include, among other things, the cost of drilling and operating wells of the particular depth under consideration and would be considered in determining the allowable of wells drilled in that particular field. Thereupon, from such hearings the Commission may determine, under the requirements of Section 12 quoted above, the proper spacing and proration unit, and, further, under Section 11 of the same Statutes, may 'allocate or distribute the allowable production among the fields of the State.....on a reasonable of a deep well would have the assurance, prior to the commencement of the well, that the costs peculiar to and encountered in the drilling and operation of his well would be given due consideration in fixing the allowable for such well.

"It is recognized that, before the pertinent physical characteristics of the reservoir may be determined. It is desirable to have available the data from a number of wells in a new reservoir. During the interim from the drilling of the discovery well and the further wells required for the reasonable determination of the reservoir's characteristics, we recommend the application of a modified form of the present 'Bonus Discovery Allowable' Order No. 573 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission adopted September 6, 1044. Midifications of this Order should include:

- "1. Reasonable daily top allowable rates based on
- various depth brackets for the discovery well.
 "2. The application of such top daily allows les to the next subsequent four wells completed in the same reservoir within the eighteen months or two year period next following the completion of the discovery well.
- "3. Prior to the expiration of the period adopted for bonus discovery allowables, the Commission will call a hearing to determine the proper spacing, promation unit, and regular top allowables to be assigned to all wells in such field. The regular top allowable so determined may thereafter be maintained in an amount in the same proportion theretofore assigned to other fields.

"We further respectfully submit that the pre-determined allowables for deeper wells submitted by the applicant in this cause are arbitrary and, as pointed out before, do not take into consideration the portinent data necessary and available only after completion of

a sufficient number of wells in a given reservoir.

"In conclusion, we wish further to recommend that the adoption and application of both bonus and regular allowables contemplated under this cause be made subject to the prevention of avoidable physical waste.

> Respectfully submitted, THE TEXAS CULPANY BY: /s/ C. B. WILLIAUS

May 14, 1945"

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: You are requesting that this Commission make part of this record of hearing held in August 1943, that would be very inconsistent.

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: There may be part of the hearing of August 1943 that the men here today know nothing about. If there is any of the hearing of August 1943 not consistent with the hearing held here today, I would be glad to have you point it out. I think it is well to call the Commission's attention so that they can do that, but cannot put part of that hearing into this one.

MR. WILLIAMS: I shall be glad to briefly qualify Mr. Willig

so that he may testify.

(After being sworn to tell the truth, whole truth and nothing but the truth, Mr. Willig testified as follows:)

MR. WILLIAMS: You are employed by the Texas Company?

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir.

MR. WILLIAMS: Now long have you been employed by this Company? MR. WILLIG: 25 years.

MR. WILLIAMS: In what capacity now?

MR. WILLIG: Divisional engineer for West Texas Division. MR. WILLIAMS: State your responsibility in that capacity to take care of matters on behalf of the Company in connection with the promation, allocation of wells and matters that come under the subject of this order here you propose to file with the Commission a copy of this statement you have just read.

Does that statement represent your views with reference to the subject matter of this hearing?

-20-

MR. WILLIG: It does.

MR. WILLIAMS: I questioned Mr. Gray about factors of depth, I believe the letter you just read generally reviews the thoughts you have in connection with the various factors to be considered in the allocation of production does it not?

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir.

MR. WILLIAMS; Do you feel that the allowables of wells should be based on depth alone?

MR. WILLIG: No sir, I think the cost of wells of the same depth may vary considerably, depending on the area in which they are driled. I think the efficient drainage of a well considering the economics involved should be considered.
MR. WILLIAMS: Do you think the ultimate recovery, kind of reservoir and type of energy should be given due consideration?

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir they are all important factors. MR. WILLIAMS: All these factors cannot be known of course.

MR. WILLIG: No, it will take several years to determine that degree of exactitude.

HR. WILLIAMS: Then you are in accord with the proposal that some higher allowable than the allowable at the present time being followed in Lea County be temporarily assigned to these desper wells do you not.

MR. WILLIG: Yes, I think it would help the development of deeper fields.

MR. WILLIAMS: As the composition of several wells in a pool, it is your recommendation that the factors then known reparding that pool be considered regarding the allocation of production in that pool.

BR. WILLIG: That is right.

GOVERNOS MILES: The allocation of production you talk about, the allowable space or both factors?

MR. WILLIG: The allowable.

GOVERNOR MILES: You think the matter of proper spacing of wells should also be considered?

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir.

GCUTRNER HILES: Should Include the amount of acreage and distance between wells?

MR. WILLIG: That is right.

GOVERNOR COMPSEY: Any other questions?

(No further questions)

MR. H. S. HUBLEY - Continental OII Company.

I wish to go on record and state the Continental Oil Company favors in principal the plan as submitted by the Gulf here today. 21

MR. CHAS. RORIFAUGH - Shell OII Company

We are also in favor of the principals as set out in the Gulf's order. I think that possibly some of the controversy on the problem might be alleviated somewhat if consideration was given to insertion in the order as proposed that permanent fields would be adopted before a hearing through the Commission.

MR. T. J. DORSEY - Atlantic Refining Company

The Atlantic Refining Company also agrees with the Gulf order in principal.

MR. HARVE R. MAYFIELD - Magnolia Petroleum Company.

The Magnolia Petroleum Company also agrees with the Gulf's order in principal.

MR. GEORGE M. SELLINGER - Skelly Oil Company agrees in principal with the Gulf Oil Corporation, we favor the allocation of of wells based on a scale as to depth, I don't know what the other operators have in mind with reference to principal, but I imagine they feel like we do. The question of waste or proper spacing, that the Commission should call a hearing to determine that. The Commission itself can call the hearing, or the operator of any single well in the field or any interested wells, and if there is waste being made by the drilling of unnecessary wells (or a small spacing) in that matter, can be presented at that time. The well spacing and the allocation of allowable can likewise be brought up. I think all operators are agreelabe - these particular matters are not known until enough wells in the field. I think the Commission should put a schedule so the operator would know what the allowable would be. If conditions should arise so that this could not be maintained, there would be no bad break in the Commission, in the meantime, more than the small wells being cut. This jurisdiction is continuing and all allowables are based according to the conditions. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Gentlemen if that is all who desire to be heard we will bring this mosting to a close.

-22-

The Gommission will approve Cases 63, 64 and 66. Take this 62 under advisement.

MR. SELLINGER: If it is in order I think it would be good idea if the operators in Eddy County would be allowed to file a statement of information regarding these deep wells. We are planning on drilling a deep well and I don't think anything would come up that would interfere with us if we can send a statement I believe it would help.

GOV ORNOR DEMPSEY: We would be happy to have a statement from any of the operators in either Lea or Eddy County.

MR. ATWOOD: In case any of the Gulf people have a copy of any operators files, that statement could be sent to me. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That would be all right to send Colonel Atwood a Statement. PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

October 17, 1945

AIR-MAIL

م^{ر ، ب}ر

Mr. Carl B. Livingston Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Re: Case No. 62, Deep Pool Allowables.

I am attaching hereto two copies of a sample calculation of allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties for a case where the normal unit allowable is less than 25 barrels per day.

This is the sample calculation which I promised to send you in my letter of October 16.

Yours very truly, S. G. Sanderson

ACG:MK

Att'a.

		SAMPLE CALCULATION OF ALLOCATION TO LEA AND EDDY COUNTIES CASE WHERE NORMAL UNIT ALLOWABLE IS LESS THAN DEARRELS/DAY	
As	sume:		
		Total allocation to Lea, and European marginal upits 23,300 bbls.	
		Total allocation to Lea, and, Eddy Countles, margar Total allocation to Lea, and, Eddy Countles, margar	ł

$$\frac{76,700}{3646,30} = 21 \text{ B/D}$$

Normal Uni

(11)

(10)

(9)

									101	(10)	(11)
						(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	
			(3)	(4)	(5)	(0)		Depth Factor	Mer	Corrected	Pool
()	L)	(2)				No. of		Times NO. UL	Тор	Top	Allowable (6) \times (10)
					Allocation To	Non-	Depth	Non-Marginal Units	Unit Allowable	Unit Allowable	Plus (5)
		Depth	Total Proration	No. of Marginal	Marginal	Marginal Units	Factor	$(6) \times (7)$	(7) x 21	25	30,700
	-	Classi- fication	Units	Units	<u>Units</u>	700	1.00	700.00	21		7,400
<u>P</u>	001		1,500	800	13,200			266.00	28	27	
	A	0- 50001		100	2,000	200	1.33		38	37	21,100
	B	5000- 60001	300		2,600	500	1.77	885.00	80	77	21,750
	C	6000- 7000'	600	100	2,500	250	3.77	942.50		114	12,120
		9000-10000 '	300	50		80	5.66	452.80	119		8,050
	D			30	3,000			400.00	168	161	
	E	11000-12000'		0	0	50	8.00				101,120*
	F	13000-14000	1 auno		- 700	1,780		3646.30		= 0.9548	ł
	TOT	AL LEA, AND COUNTIES		- 000	23,300 S (•		$(76,700 - \frac{25}{25})$ 21)700 + (76,70	$\frac{x\ 700}{10}$ - 25-x 7	$\overline{00}$ = 0.9540	·
	F	CDDY, COUNTIED	a motion	Factor = -	(B - K)	(B - 250)	(28 -	(10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10,	x 0.9548 =	: 27 B/D	and the second
ł		(2)	Correction		AD = Top Al	lowable x	Correcti	on factor - No	an a	a an	 A second state of the second stat
		- (1)	Corrected	Top Allowa	els = 1120 bs	rrels.		$\frac{(76,700 - 23)}{21,700 + (76,70)}$ on Factor = 28			• · •
			. franti	onal barre	10						

* Difference due to fractional barrels = 1120 barrels.

•

*

PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OK LAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

April 9, 1945

Honorable John J. Dempsey, Governor Chairman, Oil Conservation Commission

Honorable John E. Miles Commissioner of Public Lands Member, Oil Conservation Commission

Honorable A. B. Hahn, State Geologist Member, Oil Conservation Commission

Honorable Carl Livingston Attorney, Oil Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

I am enclosing to each of you a copy of application of the Gulf Oil Corporation requesting a hearing pertaining to replacing state-wide proration order No. 533 with a new order that will designate and define top unit allowables for each of several ranges of well depths.

I believe this problem is a matter of interest to the Oil Conservation Commission in view of the hearing it called on its motion regarding allowables for various depth ranges about a year and half ago. It is, of course, of immediate interest to the Gulf Oil Corporation and a number of other operators which have drilled or are drilling at this time wells to depths that are greater than 5000'. So far as Gulf is concerned our major interest is in the Drinkard area of Lea County but since so many other operators are also interested in deeper drilling, it would probably be desirable to have a state-wide hearing in the matter rather than one for Gulf only to cover the Drinkard Pool.

We have been considering this matter seriously over the past two years and have done quite a bit of engineering work. In order to see whether the proposal we recommend would not interfere with other portions of present orders we have taken the liberty of revising order No. 533, which is attached hereto and labeled "Sample Order". The preparation of this sample order was intended in no way to encroach on the prerogatives of the Commission but instead to see whether our proposal would conflict with other orders.

We have also taken the liberty to contact a number of the other operators who were drilling wells deeper than 5000' and although there has not been complete agreement, the sample order incorporates majority opinion of the operators contacted. Some representatives contacted felt that the drilling unit size



DATE 4-9-45

P. H. Bohart

FROM

TO 011 Conservation Comm.

SHEET NO

2

should be incorporated into any allocation increase for the greater depths. I believe the size of the drilling unit is an important consideration, however, it is my personal opinion that it would be undesirable to attempt to incorporate drilling unit size into an allocation order. On the other hand, since it is an important consideration, particularly in drilling to depths greater than 10,000', I believe the matter could most easily be handled by a hearing immediately following the completion of the first two or three wells in the pool. At that time we would be in much better position to determine whether the size drilling unit recommended could adequately be drained by the well. We, of course, will present supporting evidence at the hearing regarding these points discussed. I am mentioning them to you informally since it may be helpful to you in understanding our trend of thought in the matter.

Since this is a matter of interest to all operators in Lea County and to some extent to operators in other counties it should be desirable to have a conference of the operators the day prior to the date of the hearing. Such a conference should tend to crystalize thought in the matter and save considerable time of the Commission at the hearing.

The Lea County Operators Committee wish to hold a meeting immediately following the Commission hearing in order to pass upon a set of by-laws and to transact such other business as may properly come before the Committee. Through Mr. Staley I understand that 10:00 A.M. May 14 would be a convenient time for the hearing and accordingly Mr. S. G. Sanderson, Temporary Chairman of the Lea County Operators Committee, has submitted an application to hold the meeting at 2:00 P.M. May 14 with the War Committee on Conventions. I shall be glad if you will advise at your early convenience what date will be satisfactory for the hearing so that Mr. Sanderson may send out notices of the Lea County Operators Committee meeting and, if necessary, advise the War Committee on Conventions of the change in the date.

Yours very, truly, ía, P. H. Bohart

Attorney-in-Fact

LLG:MDW

Enc

SAMPLE ORDER

1. (a) The unit of proration shall consist of 40 acres or lots in accordance with the legal sub-divisions of the United States Public Lands Surveys, on which is at least one producing well. No well shall be drilled (330) closer to any unit boundary line than 300 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well except upon petition, notice and hearing as provided by law, provided such unorthodox well location will create neither waste nor hazards conducive to waste.

(b) A marginal unit is a unit that will not produce the top unit allowable for the pool.

(c) A non-marginal unit is a unit that will produce the top unit allowable for the pool.

(d) The top unit allowables in accordance with various depth ranges to be used for the purpose of making allocations to the respective pools and for the purpose of distributing or prorating the pool allocations to the units within the pool, except for those pools having proration plans of their own; shall be as defined in the computation for making allocations to pools as set forth in Section 2 hereinbelow.

(e) The normal unit allowable to be used for the purpose of computing the top unit allowables for each of several ranges of depth shall be as defined in Section 2 (c) hereinbelow.

(f) The proration month shall be the calendar month which shall begin at 7 A. M., on the first day of such month.

2. (a) The total allowable for pools in Lea and Eddy Counties shall be in terms of total barrels daily for each calendar month and shall be allocated to the respective pools by the following computation.

-

(b) From the total allowable shall be deducted the sum of the allowables for all marginal units. The remainder shall be divided among the non-marginal units in a proportion as set forth in Section 2 (c).

(c) Top unit allowables shall be calculated for each of several ranges of depth in the following proportions:

01- 5,0001 1,00 5,000'- 6,000' 1.33 8,0001- 7,0001 1.77 7,000'- 8,000' 2.33 8,000'- 9,000' 3.00 9,000'-10,000' 3.77 10,000'-11,000' 4.66 11,000'-12,000' 5.66 12,000'-13,000' 6.77 13,000'-14,000' 8,00 14,000'-15,000' 9.33

9<u>(</u>-

The calculation of the respective top unit allowables for each depth range shall be made in the following manner: Multiply the number of non-marginal units within each depth range by the above corresponding proportional factors. Add all of the products so obtained. Divide this total of the products into the total allocation for all non-marginal units. The quotient thus obtained shall be the normal unit allowable. Top unit allowables for each range of depth shall then be determined by multiplying the normal unit allowable by the proportional factor for each depth range as set out in the table hereinabove; <u>any fraction of a barrel shall be regarded as</u> a full barrel for both normal and top unit allowables.

(d) The top unit allowables so determined in Section 2 (c) shall be assigned to the respective pools in accordance with each pool's depth range. The sum of all marginal units plus the sum of the top allowables for all non-marginal units in each pool shall constitute the allocation for each pool. (e) The depth classification for each pool shall be determined from the average depth of all wells measured to the top of the producing formation. In event the casing is set into or through the producing formation, the depth to the casing shoe or the top perforation in the casing, whichever is the highest, shall be the assumed top of the formation for purposes of computing the average depth. When such depth range for a pool has been established, all non-marginal units in that pool shall have the same top unit allowable.

(f) Thereupon the allocation to each pool shall in turn be prorated or distributed to the respective units in each pool in accordance with the proration plan of the particular pool where any such plan exists. Where no proration plan for any pool exists, then the pool allocation shall be distributed or prorated to the respective marginal and non-marginal units therein as determined hereinabove.

(g) At the beginning of each calendar month, the distribution or proration to the respective units in each pool shall be changed in order to take into account all new wells which have been completed and were not in the proration schedule during the previous calendar month. Where any well is completed between the first and sixteenth of the calendar month, its unit shall be assigned an allowable, in accordance with whether such unit is marginal or non-marginal, beginning at 7 A. M., on the sixteenth and for the remainder of that calendar month.

3. Fields in counties, other than Lea and Eddy, shall be permitted to produce their market demand as long as such can be done without waste.

4. The Order herein replaces Order No. 538, State-Wide Proration Order, and Order No. 413, Eddy County Fields Proration Order. Order No. 235, the Proration Schedule Order, is retained as supplemental to the order herein. 5. Reservation of jurisdiction of this cause is made herein for the purpose of promulgating a further order authorizing and directing any common purchaser to take or purchase 100% from wells which produce only 10 barrels or less daily of crude petroleum, in lieu of ratable purchases or takings, in order to preclude premature abandonment of such wells .

That this order shall become effective on the first day of the proration month next succeeding the month in which said Order is adopted.

Done at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

SAMPLE CALCULATION OF ALLOCATION TO LEA AND EDDY COUNTIES

Assume: Total State allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties on basis of calculated non-marginal allowable plus marginal well allowable--100,000 bbls.

> > Normal Unit Allowable = $\frac{76.700}{1709.20}$ = 45 B/D

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8) Depth Factor	(9)	(10)
Pool	Depth Classi- fication	Total Proration <u>Units</u>	No. of Marginal Units	Allocation To Marginal <u>Units</u>	No. of Non- Marginal <u>Units</u>	Depth <u>Factor</u>	Times No. of Non-Marginal Units (6) x (7)	Top Unit <u>Allowable</u>	Pool Allowable (6) x (9) <u>Plus (5)</u>
A	0- 5000*	1,500	770	18,600	730	1.00	730.00	45	51,450
B	5000- 60001	130	30	1,200	100	1.33	133.00	60	7,200
C ·	6000- 7000 I	125	25	1,250	100	1.77	1.77.00	80	9,250
D	9000-10000 °	70	10	1,250	60	3.77	226.20	170	11,450
E	11000-12000'	55	5	1,000	50	5.66	283.00	255	13,750
F	13000-14000'	20	0	0	20	8.00	160.00	360	7,200
	AL LEA AND DDY COUNTIES	1,900	840	23,300	1,060		1,709.20		100,300*

*Difference due to fractional bbls. = 300 bbls.

Assuming a normal unit allowable of 45 barrels per day, the following table shows the top unit allowables and increases of allowable for each

depth interval.

depth interval. <u>Depth Interval</u> To 5000' 5000 - 6000' 6000 - 7000' 7000 - 8000' 8000 - 9000' 9000 - 10,000' 10,000 - 11,000' 11,000 - 12,000'	Depth Factor 1.00 1.33 1.77 2.33 3.00 3.77 4.66 5.66 6.77	Top Unit Allowable B51. 45 60 80 105 135 170 210 255 305	Allowable Increase Above 0 - 5000' Interval Bbl. 0 15 35 60 90 125 165 210 260	Allowable Increase above pre- ceding 1000' bracket Bbl. 0 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55
10,000 - 11,000'11,000 - 12,000'12,000 - 13,000'13,000 - 14,000'14,000 - 15,000'	•			

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION : OF THE GULF OIL CORPORATION to Replace State-Wide Proration Order : No. 538 with a New Order that will Designate and Define Top Unit Allow- : ables for Each of Several Ranges of Depth :

<u>APPLICATION</u>

COMES NOW THE GULF OIL CORPORATION, hereinafter called the applicant, and shows to the Honorable Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico that:

1. Gulf Oil Corporation is incorporated in the State of Pennsylvania and is duly authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico.

2. Gulf Oil Corporation is actively engaged in the exploration, development and production of oil and gas in the State of New Mexico, and that Gulf Oil Corporation is one of the larger producers of crude oil in that state.

3. There is no provision in Proration Order No. 538 or any other order of the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico for a greater top unit allowable to those fields which now produce, or may subsequently discover oil, from the deeper reservoirs. The Bonus Discovery Allowable Order No. 573 provides for an increased allowable for a period of one year but only to the discovery well in a pool or to a well extending a known oil pool for a distance of at least two miles. Order No. 573 does, however, recognize depth as a factor in determining the amount of Bonus or discovery allowable.

4. As the depth of drilling wells is increased the cost of drilling is increased, as well as the cost of lifting oil and other operating expense. The cost of drilling an oil well to 6500' is approximately four times the cost of drilling a well to only 3800'. In the opinion of the applicant a greater allowable for the deeper wells would in no way effect correlative rights since it would not change the manner of calculating the allowables for the older reservoirs producing at depths less than 5000 feet nor produce any inequality as to wells less than 5000 feet deep since it would only affect the deeper reservoirs. A greater allowable for the deeper reservoirs should likewise be equitable as between reservoirs of varying depth since it would tend to equalize the rate of return on investment. It should certainly be a conservation measure since it would encourage the discovery and exploitation of deep reservoirs which would be unprofitable and possibly never be developed at present oil allowable rates and result in a producible natural resource not being recovered.

5. In the opinion of the applicant, an equitable rate of return on the investment required for exploitation of the desper reservoirs is not being obtained under rules and regulations now in effect. The applicant deems it desirable or a conservation measure, and in the public interest to define and designate top unit allowables for each of several ranges of depth in order to permit a more equitable rate of return on the investment and to encourage exploration and development of the deeper reservoirs.

6. The Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico has already recognized the need for encouragement of exploration and discovery of new oil reservoirs or extensions thereof by the promulgation of the Bonus Discovery Allowable Order No. 573. The applicant herein desires to supplement such benefits accruing in a few specific cases from Order No. 573 to all those wells completed in the deeper reservoirs. The applicant's proposed method of varying the allowable in accordance with various depth ranges will in no way interfere with or supersede Order No. 573, nor Order 545 (Gas-Oil Ratio) nor Order 546 (Transfer of Allowable).

Wherefore your applicant prays that this honorable Commission promulgate an order, replacing State-Wide Proration Order No. 538, that will designate and define top unit allowables for each of several ranges of depth.

- 2 -

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION

toka

April 9, 1945



10.104 FOR FURTOATER BEATS OF NAV 110000 CEN DOMERATERS OCHTESSION

The Oil Conservation Commission as provided by law hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at NO A.N., May 14, 1945:

CASE NO. 62

In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Gil Corporation for revision of Statewide Promation Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet.

CASE NO. 63

In the matter of the application of Stanolind Oil and Gas Company for an order of approval of the Mascho Area Unit Agreement, Lea County, New Mexico, embracing as the Unit Area:

"In Township 21 South, Range 33 Mast

All of Section 36

In Township 21 South, Range 34 East

All of Sections 31 and 32

In Township 22 South, Mange 33 East

All of Section 1.

In Township 22 South, Range 34 East

All of Sections 5 and 6

Embracing 3835.20 acres."

CASE NO. 64

In the matter of the application of the Continental Oil Company for an order of approval of the Alston Unit Agreement, Roosevelt County, New Nexico, embracing as the Unit Area:

"In Township 7 South, Range 35 East

All or sections 7, 0, 10, 17, 13, 19, 20, 21, 22, 27, 26, 26 and 30 Section 9 - S/2

Section 15 - S/2 N/2 and S/2

Mabracing 9069.52 acres".

CASE NO. 65

In the matter of the petition of F & G Drilling Company for an unorthodox spacing of F & G Drilling Company - Santa Fe No. 1, M2 NEWE, 31-18N-SM, Hospah Field, McKinley County, as follows: 369 feet South of the North Line and 40 feet Mest of the East line of said Section 31 -- said location having been made by surveying error and substantial footage of hole having been made before discovery of error.

CASE NO. 66

In the matter of the petition of C. W. Colgrove, supplemented by the petition of Charles Semuitz, for an unorthodox spacing for C. M. Colgrove -State well No. 1, in MM, Section 31, Township 203, Range 11W, H.M.P.H., Grant County, New Nexico. Said well is 1450 feet South of the North Line and 50 feet East of the Mest Line of said section -- said location having been made by error and substantial hole having been made before discovery of error.

Given under the seal of said Counission at Santa Fe, hew Mexico, on April / 3th, 1945. OIL (SY (SGD)
GULF OIL CORPORATION

LAW DEPARTMENT

JAMES B. DIGGS DIVISIONAL ATTORNEY WILLIAM C. LIEDTKE RUSSELL G. LOWE REDMOND S. COLE CYRUS L. BILLINGS JAMES B. DIGGS, JR. ASSISTANTS

TULSA, OKLAHOMA

April 16, 1945

Mr. Carl B. Livingston, Chief Clerk and Legal Adviser Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Livingston:

Thanks for yours of the 18th enclosing copy of notice of hearing on application of Gulf Oil Corporation for increased allowable from wells producing below 5000 feet.

With very kindest of personal regards, I am,

RGL .W CC-Mr. L.L. Gray

Sincerely yours, Receive Flour

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 12, 1945

MENORANDUM TO GOVERNOR DEMPSEY:

Submitted herewith for signature is legal advertisement of accumulated matters for hearing on May 14.

One is the Gulf's petition for an increased allowable for deep pools, which will be of considerable interest to operators.

There are two unit agreements -- one is that of the Continental in Roosevelt County and the other the Stanolind's in Lea County.

There are two unorthodox well locations — one in McKinley County, the other in Grant County. Both locations were made by error and the purpose of the hearing is to legalize said locations.

An extra copy of the advertisement is attached for your files.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY: Carl B. Livingston

CBL:MS

L CONSERVATION COMMISSIO

April 12, 1945

PENORANDUM TO COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS JOHN E. MILES:

Submitted herewith for signature is legal advertise-

One is the Gulf's petition for an increased allowable for deep pools, which will be of considerable interest to operators.

There are two unit agreements — one is that of the Continental in Roosevelt County and the other the Stanolind's in Lea County.

There are two unorthodox well locations — one in McKinley County, the other in Grant County. Both locations were made by error and the purpose of the hearing is to legalize said locations.

An extra copy of the advertisement is attached for your files.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BI: Carl B. Livingston

CBL:NS

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI

April 13, 1945



Honorable Glenn Staley Proration Office Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Notice for Publication

Dear Glenn:

Enclosed is a copy of the Notice for Publication

in Cases Mos. 62, 63, 64, 65 and 66, for a hearing to be

held May 14.

With kindest personal regards.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:NS

L CONSERVATION COMMISSIO SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 13, 1945

Honorable J. O. Seth Santa Fe, New Nextco

Re: Notice for Publication

Dear Judge Seth:

Enclosed is a copy of the Notice for Publication in Cases 62, 63, 64, 65 and 66, for a hearing to be held

May 14.

With kindest personal mgards.

very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL: KS

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO



April 13, 1945

Hobbs Daily Kews Sun Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Notice for Publication Cases 62 and 63

Centlomen:

Please publish the enclosed notices once, isrediately. Please proof read the notices carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notices.

UPON COMPLETIC: OF THE PUBLICATION, FLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFTDAWAY.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The vouchers must be signed by a notary in the space provided on the back of the voucher. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Vory truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Logal Adviser

CBLINS

IL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC

April 13, 1945

Santa Fe New Mexican Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Notice for Publication

Gentlemen:

Please publish the enclosed notice once, <u>immediately</u>. Please proof read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPOH COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT.

For payment please submit statement in duplicate accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The vouchers must be signed by a notary in the space provided on the back of the voucher. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBLINS

DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO



April 13, 1945

Artesia Advocate Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Notice for Publication - Case No. 62

Gentlemon:

Please publish the enclosed notice once, immediately. Please proof read the notice carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT.

For payment please submit statement in duplicaté accompanied by voucher executed in duplicate. The vouchers must be signed by a notary in the space provided on the back of the voucher. The necessary blanks are enclosed.

Vory truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:MS

JIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO



April 13, 1945

R. G. Lowe, Esquire Gulf Oil Corporation Tulsa, Oklahoma

Re: Case No. 62

My dear Judge Lowe:

Attached is Notice for Publication in the above

captioned matter.

With kindest personal regards.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:MS

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission as provided by law " hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 A.N., Nay 14, 1945:

CASE NO. 62

In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statemide Promation Order No. 536 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to dopth for pools preducing below 5000 feet.

Diven under the seal of Said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico on April /3th, 1945.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY (SGD)

JOHN J. DBNPSBY CHAIRMAN

JOHN E. HILSS MEHDER

SEAL



THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE

.535 9,000.

ACENDA OIL CONSERVATION COPPISSION HEARING

MAY 14, 1945

- 1. Recommendations of Field Nomenclature Committee for additions to present fields and designations of new fields by reason of new developments.
- 2. Recommendations of Los County Operators Committee to change time of taking gas-oil ratio tests due to shortage of equipment and manpower.
- 3. Case 63. Petition of Stanolind Oil and Oss Company for an order of approval of the Mascho Area Unit Agreement, Les County, New Maxico.
- 5. Case 65. Petition of F & G Drilling Company for an unorthodox spacing of that company's Santa Fe Pacific Well No. 1, Hospah Field, McKinley County.
- Case 66. Petition of C. W. Colgrove, supplemented by that of Chas. Schmits, for unorthodox spacing for Colgrove State Well No. 1, Grant County.

Medification 7. Case 62. Petition of Gulf Oil Corporation for a revision of State-wide medification puncture Clause. Provation Order 538, to provide for increasing the oil allowable "If work ofthe, purf. consistently progressively according to depth of pools producing below 5000 feet. "Unge, the order should change," soil S. J. S. anderen.

Rager access porto about to invited area not to be up Com, a adving to Anomis Wellow.

62 File#2 Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

BEFORE THE CEL CONSERVATION COLLESSION OF THE STATE OF LEW SEXTON

IN THE PATTER OF THE MEANING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION CONTISSION OF THE STATE OF HEM LEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSEDERING:

CASE NO. 62

ORDER NO. 637

THE PETITION OF THE GULF OIL CORPORATION FOR REVISION OF STATEMIDE PRORATION ORDER NO. 538 TO PROVIDE FOR INCREASING THE OIL ALLCHABLE PROGRESSIVELY ACCORDING TO DEPTH FOR POOLS PRODUCING BELOW 5000 FEST.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at ten o'clock A.M., May 14, 1945, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

NON, on this 7th day of *Fibruary* 1946, the Commission having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing of said case and being fully advised in the premises;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that:

The order herein shall be known as:

THE STATE-WIDE PRORATION OPDER (with deep-pool adaptation)

1. (a) i. The unit of proration shall consist of 40 acres or lot in accordance with the legal sub-divisions of the United States Fublic Lands Surveys, on which is at least one producing well. No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary line than 330 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well except upon petition, notice and hearing as provided by law, provided such unorthodox well location will create neither waste nor hazards conducive to waste.

(a) ii. Where, however, a given proration unit appears to be underlain by more than one pool, each a separate common reservoir, and it is sought to produce from more than one such pool, no well shall be drilled and completed in the same pool closer to the unit boundary line than 330 feet nor less than 660 feet from any other well completed in the same pool. In these cases, within the discretion of the Commission, wells may have a surface proximity closer to each other than 660 feet to permit twinning, trippling, and so on in accordance with the number of such pools lying above or below the other. In any case in this paragraph mentioned, in addition to the information now required in Form C-LOI, Notice of Intention to Drill, there must also be shown in said notice the distance of the proposed location from any other well nearer on the surface than 650 feet.

(b) A marginal unit is a unit that will not produce the top unit allowable for the pool.

(c) A non-warginal unit is a unit that will produce the boy white allowable for the pool.

(d) The top unit allowables in accordance with various depth varios to be used for the purpose of making allocations to the respective pools and for the purpose of distributing or promating the pool allocations to the units within the pool, except for those pools having promation plans of their own, shall be as defined in the computation for making allocations to pools as set forth in Section 2 hereinbelow.

(e) The normal unit allowable to be used for the purpose of computing the top unit allowables for each of several ranges of depth shall be as defined in Section 2 (c) hereinbelow.

(f) The proration month shall be the calendar month which shall begin at 7 A.M., on the first day of such month.

2. (a) The total allowable for pools in Lea, Eddy and Chaves Counties shall be in terms of total barrels daily for each calendar month and shall be allocated to the respective pools by the following computation:

(b) From the total allowable snall be deducted the sum of the allowables for all marginal units. The remainder shall be divided among the nonmarginal units in a proportion as set forth in Section 2 (c).

(c) Top unit allowables shall be calculated for each of several ranges of depth in the following proportions:

Pool Depth Range	Proportional Factor		
From 0 to 5000'	1.00		
Below 5000 to 6000'	1.33		
" 6000 to 7000'	1.77		
" 7000 to 8000'	2.33		
" 8000 to 9000'	3.00		
" 9000 to 10,000'	3.77		
" 10,000 to 11,000'	4.67 4.66		
" 11,000 to 12,000'	5.67 5.66		

(Figures subject to change as in Section 5)

The calculation of the respective top unit allowables for each pool depth range shall be made in the following manner: Multiply the number of nonmarginal units within each depth range by the above corresponding proportional factors (subject to Section 4). Add all of the products so obtained. Divide this toold of the products into the total allocation for all non-marginal units. The quotient thus obtained shall be the normal unit allowable. Top unit allowables for each range of depth shall then be determined by multiplying the normal unit allowable for the proportional factor for each depth range as set out in the table hereinabove: any fraction of a barrel shall be regarded as a full barrel for both normal and top unit allowables.

(d) The top unit allowables so determined in Section 2 (c) shall be assigned to the respective pools in accordance with each pool's depth range. The sum of all marginal units plus the sum of the top unit allowables for all non-marginal units in each pool shall constitute the allocation for each pool. In the event that the normal unit allowable as calculated in Section 2 (c) is found to be less than 30 barrels per day for any month, the top allowable for the depth range from 0 to 5000 feet shall be set at 30 barrels per day and a corrected top allowable shall be computed for all other depth ranges below 5,000 feet by the following formulae:

(1) Corrected top allowable n top allowable times correction factor

(2) Correction factor = $\frac{(B - 30^{\circ})}{(30 - B)U + (E + 30U)}$

Mhore:

B = Total allocation to Lea, fieldy and Chaves Counties, nonmarginal units.

 N = Normal unit allowable as calculated in Section 2 (c)
 U = Number of non-marginal units within the depth range of 0 to 5,000 feet.

The allocation for each pool shall then be computed as described hereinabove, using the corrected top allowables in place of the top allowables.

(The figure 30 as used in this section is subject to change as in Section 5)

(e) The depth classification for each pool shall be determined from the depth of the first well measured to the top of the producing formation. In event the casing is set into or through the producing formation, the depth to the casing shoe or the top perforation in the casing, whichever is the highest, shall be the assumed top of the formation for purposes of determining the depth. When such depth classification for a pool has been established, all non-marginal units in that pool shall have the same top unit allowable.

(f) Thereupon the allocation to each pool shall in turn be prorated or distributed to the respective units in each pool in accordance with the proration plan of the particular pool where any such plan exists. Where no proration plan for any pool exists, then the pool allocation shall be distributed or prorated to the respective marginal and non-marginal units therein as determined hereinabove.

(g) At the beginning of each calendar month, the distribution or proration to the respective units in each pool shall be changed in order to take into account all new wells which have been completed and were not in the proration schedule during the previous calendar month. Where any well is completed between the first and sixteenth day of the calendar month, its unit shall be assigned an allowable in accordance with whether such unit is marginal or non-marginal, beginning at 7 A.M., on the sixteenth and for the rémainder of that calendar month.

3. For convenience, pools with depth range from 0 to 5000 feet may be referred to as "ordinary pools" and the allowables computed for proration units therein, as "ordinary pool" allowables; and pools with depth range below 5000 feet may be referred to as "deep pools" and the allowables computed for proration units there, as "deep pool" allowables--notwithstanding the fact that the allowable for any proration unit may be marginal or non-marginal for the particular pool in accordance with pool depth range.

4. No promation unit in any pool with pool depth range below 5000 ft. shall have both a deep pool allowable and a bonus discovery allowable, by reason of Order 573, at the same time. At the operator's option the operator may either waive such bonus allowable so as to permit the deep pool allowable; or the operator may first make full use of any such bonus allowable to which he may be entitled before receiving a deep pool allowable. In case of the latter alternative, the deep pool allowable shall be calculated as for an ordinary pool allowable pending the making use of such bonus allowable.

j. Any of the figures in Section 2 (c) and Section 2 (d) is subject to revision to prevent waste, to meet changed conducions, and to preclude inequities, upon petition and hearing as provided by law; however, the Commission retains jurisdiction of this case for the purpose of providing intersecutive session an equitable proportional factor in Section 2 (c) applicable to any pool that may be discovered at any depth range below 12,0001.

6. Pools in counties other than Los, Addy and Chaves, shill be permitted to produce their market demand as long as such can be done without waste, until production in such other counties is deemed sufficient to warrant provided by law.

المتركب

7. The Order herein replaces Order No. 538, State-Wide Proration Order, and Order No. 413, Eddy County Fields Proration Order. Order No. 235, the Proration Schedule Order, is retained as supplemental to the order herein.

This order shall become effective on March 1, 1946.

£.

Done at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

CIL CONSERVATION-CONMISSION 41.0 lin 1 JOHR Y DENPSET, CHATRMAN 6 1 JOHN E. MILES, HEMBER

R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETARY.

SEAL



quet B 62 Come 62

EIHIBIT "B"

SAMPLE CALCULATION SHOWING THE TIME REQUIRED TO PAYOUT ALL DRILLING AND OPERATING COSTS OF A 10,000' WELL AND A 7000' WELL WITH AN ALLOWABLE OF 45 B/D IN LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Estimated cost of drilling and completing, equipping to flow, and installing tank battery for a 10,000' well----\$270,000

Estimated operating cost (flowing)------fl20/mo.

Daily allowable----- 45 B/D

Wonthly Revenue as follows:

 $45 \times 50.4 \times 0.875 \times 0.95 \times 1.02 = \$1160/mo.$ Less operating expense = $\frac{120/mo.}{\$1040/mo.}$ Net Profit = \$1040/mo.

Payout Tize (undiscounted) = $\frac{2270,000}{1040}$ = 259 months = $\frac{21.6}{1040}$ yrs.

Estimated cost of drilling and completing, equipping to flow, and installing tank battery for a 7000' well-----\$130,000

Payout	Time	(undiscounted)	:	<u>\$130,000</u> 1040	ä	125 months	2	<u>10.4</u> yrs.
Payout	Time	(discounted at	5%	per year)	:	2		<u>14.5</u> yrs.

L CONSERVATION COMMISSIO

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE DRAWER I HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

To New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:-

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools

In accordance with your letter of September 18, 1945, the undersigned called a meeting of the committee. This meeting was held at the La Fonda Hotel in Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 28, 1945, at 2:00 P.M. A list of the persons present, absent or represented by an alternate is as follows:

James M. Murray	Me-Tex Supply Co.	Hobbs, N.N.	Absent
S. G. Sanderson	Gulf Oil Corp.	Tulsa, Okla.	Alternate
E. G. Gailagher	outi out ootpe	Hobbs, N. M.	
Harve H. Mayfield	Magnolia Pet. Co.	Kermit, Texas	Alternate
Dan C. Williams,		Dallas, Texas	
C. B. Williams	The Texas Co.	Fort Worth, Tex.	Alternate
A. E. Willig	The Texas Co.		112 001 112 00
Hiram M. Dow	Attorney	Roswell, N.M.	Absent
Col. J. D. Atwood	Gulf Attorney	11 11 11	Present
Harry Leonard	Leonard Oil Co.	19	Absent
D. D. Bodie	Cities Service	Hobbs, N.N.	Present
7 Weldon Brigance	Rowan Drlg. Co.	Fort Worth, Tex.	Present
Hugh Sawyers	N.M. Oil & Gas Assn.	Roswell, N.M.	Present
Francis Wilson	Wilson Oil Co.	Santa Fe	Lbsentt -
Bert Aston	Aston & Fair	Roswell	Present
Van Welch	F.W. & Y. 011 Co.	Artesia	Absent
Olenn Staley	Lea Co. Operators	Hobbs	Present
C. P. Roripaugh	Shell Oil Co.	Midland, Tex	Present
C. A. Daniel	Phillips Petr.	Okla City	Present
Barney Cockburn	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Artesia	Absent
Paul B. English	A	Artosia	Absent
Sam Sanders	Sanders Bros	Artesia	Present
Foster Morrell	U.S.G.S.	Roswell	Absent
W. E. Scott	Buffalo Oil Co.	Artesia	Present
Raymond Lamb	Continental Oil Co.	Hoppa	Present
John House	Humble Oil Co.	Midland, Tex	Alternate
R. S. Dewey		Midland	
C. P. Miller	Penrose, Inc.	Hobbs, N.M.	Alternate
David Donaghue		Fort Worth	
Lloyd Beddick	Samedan Oil Co.	Ardmore, Okla	Alternate
A. A. Kemnitz		Hobbs	
Fred Turner		Midland	Absent
George Card	Stanolind Oil & Gas	Fort Worth, Tex.	Present

L CONSERVATION COMMISSIO

Edgar Kraus

Atlantic Oil & Rfg. Co. 1

Dallas, Texas Present

Caro 62- July /

Visitors: Chas. E. Yager John M. Kelly J. O. Seth

T.P. Coal & Oil Co. Consulting Engineer Attorney

Fort Worth Roswell Santa Fe

The Committee's report is as follows:

1. That the committee recommends to the commission that the factors submitted by the Gulf at the hearing May 14, 1945, Re: Case No. 62, be considered as a maximum, and be used in determining the allowable for deep wells in Lea and Eddy Counties, New Mexico.

The factors are as follows:

Depth Range	FACTOR
To 50001	1.00
5000-60001	1.33
6000 - 70001	1.77
7000-80001	2.33
8000-9000 I	3.00
9000-10,0001	3.77
10,000-11,000'	4.67 ×
11,000-12,0001	5.672
12,000-13,000	6.77 -
13,000-14,000	8.00
14,000-15,000'	9.33

Top unit allowables for e ch range depth shall be determined by multiplying the normal unit allowable by the proportional factor for each depth range as set out in the table herein above.

2. The Committee recommends that a minimum allowable of 25 barrels of oil daily for wells in Lea and Eddy Counties below which non-marginal wells will not be cut, due to extra allowable to wells drilled below 5000'.

Respectfully submitted

(SGD) Glenn Staley Chairman



Depth	Cost
5000	\$ 40,000
6000	72,000
7000	107,000
8000	145,000
9000	186,000
10000	233,500
11000	290,500
12000	357,000
13000	435,000

COSTS TAKEN FROM CURVE

EXAMPLE	PROPOSAL # 1
Depth Range	Factor
To 50001	1.33
5000-60001	1.77
6000-7000'	2.33
7000-80001	
8000-9000'	3.00
9000-10;000'	3.77
10,000-11,000	4.67
11,000-12,000'	5.67
12,000-13,000'	6.77
13,000-14,000'	8,00
14,000-15,000'	9,33

EXAMPLE

SALAN SALAN SALAN SALAN

Assuming top allowable per well to 5000 feet in depth is 45 barrels per day:

Depth Intorval Fe	actor_	Allowable Bbl.	ALLowable Increase above 0-5000' Interval Bbl.	Allowable Increase above pre- ceding 1000' bracket Bbl.
To 5000' 5000-6000' 6090-7000' 7000-8000' 8000-9000' 9000-10,000' 10;000-11;000' 10;000-11;000' 12;000' 12;000-13;000' 13;000-14;000' 14,000-15,000' 14,000'	5.67 6.77 8.00	45 60 80 105 135 170 210 255 305 360 420	15 35 60 90 125 165 210 260 315 375	- 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60

$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	<u>-</u>		NO. OF NON- MARG. WELLS	NO. OF MARG- INAL WELLS	DAILY MARGINAL WELL ALLOCATION	AVG. DAILY MANGINAL ALLOCATION PER WELL 9.77 bbls.
AndersonLea1113200 m3.6 mArrowbeadEddy41402 m2 mArtesiaEddy1129 m16.12 mAtckaEddy2890 m30 mBarberEddy1390 m9 mBensonLea1619 m9 mCaprockLea2270 m7CorbinLea2270 m7CorbinEddy112 m12DaughertyEddy112 m12East DaytonLea8112 mDaytonEddy270 277 m3.68EavesEddy270 277 m16.94Enrice-MonumentLea164150 mEunice-MonumentLea161.6417.39GettyEddy12 m2Gredyburg-JacksonEddy14 m4HalfwayLea12 m2Hanglio-MattixLea17393 m23.1HaifwayLea17393 m11.2LeoEddy14 m4High Lonesome, SouthLea2 m2Lovington, WestLea2 m2LocoHillsLea15 mLocoHanglio-MattixLea13 f2 mLocoHanglio-MattixLea2 m3Lovington, WestLea2 m<	IELD					18.46 #
ArrowbeadEddy4140 2 " e^* " e^* "ArtesiaEddy28 129 " 16.12 "ArtesiaEddy139 "9"BarberEddy139 "9"BensonLea161 36.1 " 14.79 "CaprockLea28210"7Cooper-JalLea28210"7CorbinEddy1373 "5.61DaughertyEddy1373 "5.61DaytonEddy270255DaytonEddy2702.65Eunice-MonumentLea1564929 "Eunice-MonumentLea1564929 "Eunice, WestEddy17366 "CettyEddy17366 "Eunice, WestEddy17396 "CettyEddy17396 "HalfwayLea34.0 "HaifwayLea17393 "HaifwayLea17393 "High Lonesome, SouthEday1100 "LeoEddy11LovingtonLea29LovingtonLea452"Lovington, ViestLea2Lovington, NorthLea16Lea23Lovington, NorthLea2Lea23<"		-		13		3.6 11
ArtesiaEddy1 2 8 127 16.12 atokaEddy239030BarberEddy1399BensonLea16199CaprockLea292136114.79CorbinEddy1373735.61DaughertyEddy13121212East DaytonEddy2702723.88EavesKddy2702723.88EavesKddy27024216.94Eunice, NouthLea1615022.28Ennice, SouthLea107156Eunice, WestEddy171373Créyburg-JacksonFddy452283966YestEddy17393HalfwayLea33228.42HardyEddy144High Lonesome, SouthLea17298LeaEddy11009.4Loo HillsLea41340Lovington, WestLea41340Lowington, NorthLea4125Lovington, NorthLea1213LuskLea14340Lovington, NorthLea1414Lowington, NorthLea14124Lowington, NorthLea159409<				140	505 "	2 2 1
Attaka Eddy 2 8 127 m 30 m 90 90 90 Barber Eddy 1 3 90 90 90 90 90 Benson Lea 16 1 361 11.79 10.79 10.79 10.79 10.70			4			16.12 "
BarberDady139999BensonLea161914.79CaprockLea28210173CorbinEddy1373735.61DaughertyEddy11212DaytonEddy11212DaytonEddy11212DaytonEddy11212DaytonEddy270272Dublin-EllenbergerLea185103EavesEddy2704320Eunice-MonumentLea720255Eunice, SouthLea1016.94Eunice, WestEddy17Gréyburg-JacksonEddy17Gréyburg-JacksonEddy12HardyEddy12HardyEddy14High Lonesome, SouthLea3Lea17298JobbsLea14HobbsLea1LocoHillsLeaLocoHillsLeaLovington, WestLea4Lea14Lovington, WestLeaLea14Lovington, WestLeaLea1155Maljamar, NorthLeaLovington, WestLeaLea1155Maljamar, SouthLea </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>2</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			2			
Benson Lea 16 1 321 14.79 Caprock Lea 28 92 10 51 Cooper-Jal Lea 28 92 10 7 Corbin Eddy 13 73 7 7 Daugherty Eddy 13 73 7 5.61 Dayton Eddy 13 73 7 5.61 Dayton Eddy 13 73 7 3.64 Diblin-Ellenberger Lea 1 12 3.64 9272 3.88 Ewnice-Momment Lea 1.6 64 929 14.83 Eunice-Momment Lea 1.6 150 22.28 966 17.39 Getty Eddy 1 7 366 13.33 322 8.47 Halfway Lea 33 322 8.47 11.2 Hardy Lea 17 298 3356 11.2 Hardy Lea 17 298 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>3</td> <td></td> <td>9 11</td>				3		9 11
CaprockLea2892Lot5Cooper-JalLea2777CorbinEddy1777DaughertyEddy11212DaytonEddy11212DaytonEddy11212DaytonEddy270272388Diblin-EllenbergerLea185103"3.68EavesEddy270272"3.88EavesEddy2704320"14.31Eunice-MommentLea1.64192"3.88Envice, WestEddy17156"22.28Eunice, WestEddy173966"17.39GettyEddy12"2"HardyLea33322"8.44HardyLea33322"8.44HardyLea14"4High LonesomeEddy14"4High LonesomeEddy110"9.5LeaEddy1100"9.6LeaEddy111100"9.6LeaEddy114"4HardyLea1352"Losco HillsRepress.Eddy114 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td>7</td><td>14.79 "</td></td<>				1	7	14.79 "
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$						`5 ¶
CorbinDate1173 "5.61DaughertyEddy1373 "5.61DaytonEddy112 "12East DaytonLea8Drinkard-FesoLea1103 "20.60Dublin-EllenbergerLea185103 "3.88EavesEddy270272 "3.88EmpireLea16.941716.94Eunice-MommentLea206150 "25Eunice, WestEddy17166 "17.38GettyFddy452283966 "17.33Gréyburg-JacksonEddy12 "2HardyLea3340 "13.33Hifp Lonesome, SouthEddy14 "4High Lonesome, SouthLea17298356 "Lea17298356 "11.2LeaEddy1100 "9.4LeaEddy1100 "9.4LocoHills Repress.Eddy11100 "Loco HillsLea220516 "25.4Lovington, WestLea4340 "13.4Lowington, WestLea4340 "13.4Lowington, WestLea4114.414.4LynchNorthLea234.013.4Lynch, NorthLea2340 "	cooper-Jal				10	7 "
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Jorbin				(<u>)</u>	5.61 "
DaytonEddy11East DaytonLea8Drinkard-YesoLea1Dublin-EllenbergerLea18Lea185103EavesEddy2To2255MaineLeaLea16ServesEddy2Eunice-MommentLeaLea16Lea16Mice, WestEddyEunice, WestEddyEddy1Catyburg-JacksonLeaLea3GettyLeaHardyEddyHardyEddyHardyEddyHardyEddyHardyEddyHardyEddyHigh Lonesome, SouthLeaLea1Lea6Lea100Lea100Lea100Lea100Lea100Lea100Lea100LeaEddyLea100Lea100Lea100Lea100LocoHillsLea27LovingtonLeaLea1LovingtonLeaLea1LovingtonLeaLea1Lovington, WestLeaLea1Lovington, NorthLeaLea27Maljamar, NorthLeaLea20	Daugherty				0	12 "
East Dayton Locy 8 Drinkard-Yeso Lea 1 20,60 Dublin-Ellenberger Lea 18 5 272 " 3.88 Enves Eddy 2 70 275 " 4,320 " 16.94 Eunice-Monument Lea 10 7 156 " 22.28 Buhice, South Lea 20 7 156 " 22.28 Geity Eddy 1 7 3966 " 17.39 Gréyburg-Jackson Fddy 45 228 3966 " 17.39 Gréyburg-Jackson Fddy 45 228 3966 " 17.39 Gréyburg-Jackson Eddy 1 4 " 4 Halfway Lea 3 322 " 2 Hardy Eddy 1 4 " 4 Hardy Eddy 1 4 " 4 Hardy Eddy 1 4 " 4 Hardy Eddy 1 100 " 9.0 Lea 10 100 " 9.0 10.0	Davton			1	12	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	East Dayton		8			
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Drinkard-1650				1.02 1	20.60 "
EavesEddy27011.116.94EmpireEddy2704320 "14.51Eunice-MonumentLea1564929 "14.51Eunice, WestLea1564929 "14.51Eunice, WestEddy17156 "22.28GettyEddy1713.33Greyburg-JacksonFddy452283966 "17.39Greyburg-JacksonEddy1733322 "8.44HardyLea33322 "24HardyEddy1223356 "11.2HardyEddy1933 "23.1High LonesomeEddy1933 "23.1High LonesomeEddy1933 "23.1High LonesomeSouthLea235 "5Langlie-MattixLea172983356 "11.2LeaEddy1100 "94LocoHills Repress.Eddy11100 "94Loco Hills Repress.Eddy1352 "13LuskLea427 "1313LosEddy1340 "13Loco Hills Repress.Eddy352 "13LuskLea41340 "13LosLea41352 "13LuskLea2340 "13<	Dublin-Ellenberger				703 II	3.88 "
EmpireEddy720255 920 " 14.51 Eunice-MonumentLea1564 920 " 14.51 Eunice, SouthLea206 150 " 22.28 GettyEddy17 3966 " 17.39 Gráyburg-JacksonEddyLea33 40 " 13.32 HardyLea33 322 " 8.47 HardyLea38 322 " 2 " 2 HenshawEddy1 4 " 4 High LonesomeEddy1 4 " 4 HobsLea23517 393 " 23.1 Langlie-MattixLea23517 393 " 23.1 LeaLea1 100 " 9.6 LeoEddy111 100 " 9.6 LeoEddy111 298 516 "LeoEddy114 23.4 " 7.3 LeaEddy111 200 " 9.6 Loco HillsHepress.Eddy1 100 " 9.6 LovingtonLea 41 3 52 " 13 Lusk, KestLea 41 3 40 " 13.6 Lovington, WestLea 61 1545 " 25.6 Lovington, WestLea 61 1545 " 25.6 Lowington, WestLea 61 14.4 " 13.6 Lusk, WestLea 61 14.6 " <td< td=""><td>Eaves</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>216</td><td>16.94 "</td></td<>	Eaves				216	16.94 "
Eunice-MonumentLea1.6 64 727 25 Eunice, WestEddy17 156 22.28 Bunice, WestEddy17 3966 17.39 GettyEddy45 228 3966 17.39 Grayburg-JacksonLea3 322 8.47 HardyLea38 322 8.47 HardyEddy1 4 4 HardyEddy1 4 4 High LonesomeEddy1 4 4 High LonesomeEddy1 1.2 HobsLea 235 17 393 933 Langlie-MattixLea 17 298 3356 11.2 LeaEddy1 1100 9.6 Loco HillsLea 29 20 516 19.46 Loco Hills Repress.Eddy 13.4 40 13.4 LovingtonLea 41 4.97 13.4 Lowington, WestLea 4.13 40 13.4 Lusk, KestEddy 3 40 13.4 Lusk, WestLea 6.13 14.4 14.4 Lusk, WestLea 6.13 14.99 28.4 Maljamar, NorthLea 2 31.4 15.45 Maljamar, SouthLea 3 6.121 26.468 Penrose-Skel lyLea 3.6 122.6 17.22 PennerEddy 3.50 24.68 1.52	Empire	-		255	4320	14.51 "
Buhice, SouthLea206156 "22.28Eunice, WestEddy17156 "17.39GetyGrayburg-JacksonEddy45228 40 "13.33HalfwayLea33 322 "8.44HardyLea38 322 "2HenshawEddy14 "4High LonesomeEddy1 4 "4High Lonesome, SouthLea23517393 "23.1HobbsLea23517393 "24.1Lea12983356 "11.2Loos HillsLea11100 "9.6LeoEddy111100 "9.6Loco HillsKedy11462834 "19.4LovingtonLea2920516 "25.4Lovington, WestLea4140 "13.4Lusk, EastLea227 "13.4LynchLea6314."14.Lynch, NorthLea6.11545 "25.4Maljamar, NorthLea1594/.99 "28.4Maljamar, SouthLea36.121 "20.4PaddockEddy16.11545 "25.4Maljamar, NorthLea1594/.99 "28.4Maljamar, SouthLea16.912.615.4PaddockEddy16.112.415.4	Eunice-Monument				767.	25 "
Eunice, West Eddy 1 7.39 Gety Eddy 45 228 966 " 17.39 Grayburg-Jackson Eddy 45 228 40 " 13.33 Grayburg-Jackson Lea 3 3 322 " 8.47 Halfway Lea 1 2 " 2 Henshaw Eddy 1 4 " 4 High Lonesome Eddy 1 4 " 4 High Lonesome, South Eddy 1 4 " 23.1 High Lonesome, Lea 235 17 393 " 23.1 Hobbs Lea 17 298 356 " 11.2 Langlie-Mattix Lea 17 298 356 " 11.2 Lea 6 43 " 7.1 Lea 2834 " 19.4 Loco Hills Hepress. Eddy (36) 146 2834 " 19.4 Lovington Lea 41 40 " 13. Lovington Lea 41 40 " 13. Lusk Lea 1 3 40 " 13. Lusk, East Lea 6 3 40 " 13. Lusk, West Lea 6 3 40 " 13. Lusk, West Eddy 2 40 " 13. Lusk, West Eddy 2 40 " 13. Lusk, West Eddy 2 40 " 13. Lusk, West Eddy 1 14 13 40 " 13. Lusk, West Eddy 2 40 " 13. Lusk, West Eddy 1 15 45 " 25. Maljamar Repress. Lea 2 8 40 " 13. Maljamar, North Lea 159 44.99 " 24. Maljamar, North Lea 3 60 121 " 27. Maljamar, South Lea 3 60 121 " 27. Maljamar, South Lea 5 350 24.68 " 7.5 Maljamar, South Lea 5 409 1236 " 7.5 Maljamar, South Lea 7 408 " 7.5 Maljamar, South Lea 7 7.5	Eunice, South				156 11	22.28 "
GettyEddy 45 228 40 " 13.33 Gräyburg-JacksonLea33 322 " 8.47 HalfwayLea38 322 " 2 "HardyEddy12 " 2 HenshawEddy1 4 " 4 High LonesomeEddy1 4 " 4 High Lonesome, SouthEddy1 4 " 4 HobbsLea23517 393 " 23.1 Langlie-MattixLea17 298 3356 " 11.2 LeaEddy111 100 " 9.6 LeaEddy111 100 " 9.6 LeaEddy111 100 " 9.6 Loco HillsHepress.Eddy100 " 13.6 LovingtonLea2920 516 " 25.6 Lovington, WestLea41 4.0 " 13.6 Lusk, EastLea2 27 " 13.6 Lusk, WestLea6 3 40.0 " 13.6 Lynch, NorthLea6 1 14.4 " 14.4 "MaljamarLea 2 31.0 " 25.6 Maljamar, NorthLea 2 31.0 " 25.6 Maljamar, SouthLea 3 40.0 " 13.6 Maljamar, SouthLea 2 40.0 " 13.6 Maljamar, SouthLea 2 31.0 " $20.66.1$ "PaddockEddy <td< td=""><td>Eunice, West</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>2066 1</td><td>17.39 "</td></td<>	Eunice, West				2066 1	17.39 "
Gráyburg-Jackson Lea 3 3 42 8.47 Halfway Lea 38 322 " 2 Hardy Eddy 1 2 " 2 Henshaw Eddy 1 4 " 4 High Lonesome Eddy 1 4 " 4 High Lonesome, South Eddy 1 4 " 4 Hobbs Lea 235 17 393 " 23.1 Hobbs Lea 1 5 " 5 5 7 Langlie-Mattix Lea 17 298 3356 " 11.2 Lea 6 43 " 7.1 1.2 1.2 Lea Eddy 1 100 " 9.6 Leo Eddy 1 100 " 9.6 Loco Hills Repress. Eddy 1.4 207 " 13 Loco Hills Lea 41 3 40 " 13.1 Lowington Lea 4 27 " 13 13.1 Lusk Lea 6 3 <td>Catty</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>3900 N</td> <td>13.33 "</td>	Catty				3900 N	13.33 "
Halfway Lea 38 2 " 2 Hardy Eddy 1 4 " 4 Henshaw Eddy 1 4 " 4 High Lonesome South Eddy 1 393 " 23.1 High Lonesome, South Eddy 1 393 " 23.1 Hobbs Lea 235 17 393 " 23.1 Hobbs Lea 235 17 393 " 23.1 Hobbs Lea 235 17 393 " 23.1 Hobbs Lea 12 1000 " 936 " 11.2 Lea Eddy 1 1000 " 946 " 112 1000 " 946 " Leo Eddy 1 1000 " 946 " 133 1000 " 134 " Loco Hills Red X Lea 4 27 " 133 Lowington, West Lea 4 27 " 133 Lusk, Keast Lea 6 3 14 " 144 " <	Grayburg-Jackson		3	3	2020 1	8.47 "
Hardy Eddy 1 2 Henshaw Eddy 1 4 4 High Lonesome, South Eddy 1 4 4 High Lonesome, South Eddy 1 4 4 High Lonesome, South Eddy 17 393 23.1 Hobbs Lea 235 17 393 23.1 Langlie-Mattix Lea 17 298 3356 11.2 Langlie-Mattix Lea 17 298 3356 11.2 Lea Eddy 1 100 93.1 12.2 Lea Eddy 1 100 93.4 19.4 Lea Eddy 1 1000 94.5 19.4 Loco Hills Repress. Eddy 13. 1000 13. Lovington Lea 41 3 40 13. Lusk Lea 2 27 13. Lusk, West Lea 61 154.5 25.5 Maljamar Lea 159 4	Halfway		-	38	2 11	2 "
HenshawEddy14"4High LonesomeSouthEddy14"4High Lonesome, SouthEddy17393 "23.1High Lonesome, SouthLea23517393 "23.1HobbsLea172983356 "11.2Langlie-MattixLea15 "5LeaEddy1100 "9.6LeaEddy1100 "9.6LocoHills Repress.Eddy(36)14.62834 "Loco Hills Repress.Eddy(36)14.62834 "19.4Loco Hills Repress.Eddy(36)14.62834 "19.4Lovington, WestLea41340 "13.Lusk, EastLea422 "13Lusk, KeastLea611545 "25Lynch, NorthLea611545 "25MaljamarLea15944.99 "28Maljamar, NorthLea231 "15Maljamar, SouthLea36121 "20Penrose-Skel lyEddy6691236 "17PremierEddy835408 "11PremierEddy835408 "11PremierEddy835406 "11HodseLea1528464 "14HodseLea340 "31 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td>. 4</td> <td></td>				1	. 4	
High Lonesone, SouthEddy1393 "23.11High Lonesome, SouthLea 235 17 393 " 11.2 HobbsLea17 298 3356 " 11.2 Langlie-MattixLea1 5 " 5 LeaEddy111 100 " 9.6 LeoEddy111 100 " 9.6 Loco HillsKepress.Eddy 11 100 " 9.6 Loco Hills Repress.Eddy 20 516 " 25.6 Lovington, WestLea 41 3 40 " 13.6 Lusk, EastLea 2 27 " 13.6 Lusk, KeastLea 41 3 40 " 13.6 Lusk, WestLea 6 3 14.4 " 14.4 "Lynch, NorthLea 6 1 1545 " 25.6 MaljamarRepress.Lea 6 14.4 " 14.4 "Lynch, NorthLea 2 8 " 40.9 "Maljamar, NorthLea 2 8 " 44.9 Maljamar, SouthLea 2 31.9 " 15.9 Maljamar, SouthLea 35.9 24.68 " 14.9 "Penrose-SkellyEddy 6 69 1236 " 17.9 PremierEddy 6 35.9 40.8 " 11.9 Red LakeLea 15.9 28.9 464.4 " 11.9 LuskLea 5.9 20.6 " 11.9 1	Henshaw			_	<u>д</u> н	
High Lonesome, SouthLea 235 17 3356 " 11.2 HobbsLea 17 298 3356 " 11.2 Langlie-MattixLea1 43 " 7.3 LeaEddy1 11 100 " 9.6 LeoEddy1 11 100 " 9.6 LeoEddy1 11 100 " 9.6 Loco HillsHepress.Eddy (36) 146 2834 "LovingtonLea 29 20 516 " 25.6 Lovington, WestLea 41 " 13.6 LuskLea 29 20 516 " 3356 "Lusk, EastLea 227 " 13.6 Lusk, WestLea 41 " 14.7 " 13.6 Lusk, WestLea 6 $1.14.7$ " 14.7 " 14.7 "Lynch, NorthLea 61 1545 " 25.7 MaljamarLea 61 1545 " 25.7 Maljamar, NorthLea 2 8 " 45.7 Maljamar, SouthLea 2 8 " 45.7 PaddockEddy 1 6 121 " 20.7 Penrose-Skel lyEddy 6 69 1236 " 12.7 PremierEddy 6 35 408 " 11.7 PremierEddy 8 22.6 " 12.7 12.7 PremierEddy 6 29 <td>High Lonesome</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>23.11 "</td>	High Lonesome	-				23.11 "
HobbsLea172985 "5Langlie-MattixLea113 "7.1LeaEddy111100 "9.6LeoEddy111100 "9.6Loco HillsEddy111100 "9.6Loco HillsHepress.Eddy111100 "9.6Loco HillsHepress.Eddy11462834 "19.4Loco HillsHepress.Eddy2920516 "25.4LovingtonLea2920516 "25.4Lovington, WestLea41340 "13.LuskLea41414"13.Lusk, EastLea227 "13.Lusk, WestLea6314.4"14.Lynch, NorthLea15940.9"28.MaljamarLea15944.99"28.Maljamar, NorthLea231 "15.Maljamar, SouthLea36121 "20.PaddockEddy161236 "14.99"Penrose-Skel lyLea535024.68 "14.94"PremierEddy6691236 "14.94"PremierEddy6691236 "14.94"LoskLea15284.64."14.94"LoskLea1524.68 "14.94"LoskLea </td <td>High Lonesome, Sou</td> <td></td> <td>235</td> <td></td> <td>2356 11</td> <td>11.26 "</td>	High Lonesome, Sou		235		2356 11	11.26 "
LeaEddy110094LeoEddy11110094Loco HillsHepress.Eddy(36)1462834194Loco HillsHepress.Eddy(36)1462834194LovingtonLea2920516194Lovington, WestLea4013.13.Lovington, WestLea4135213LuskLea22713Lusk, EastLea24013.Lusk, WestEddy6314.14.LynchLea61154525.MaljamarLea61154525.Maljamar, NorthLea28.44.Maljamar, NorthLea231.15.Maljamar, SouthLea36121.20.PaddockEddy16691236.14.Penrose-SkellyLea5350246814.PremierEddy6691236.14.Red LakeEddy835408.14.Red LakeLea1528.464.14.				-		5 "
LeaEddy110094LeoEddy11110094Loco HillsHepress.Eddy(36)146283494Loco HillsHepress.Eddy(36)146283494LovingtonLea292051694Lovington, WestLea4013.13.LuskLea4135213LuskLea22713Lusk, EastLea24013.Lusk, WestEddy6314.LynchLea61154525MaljamarLea61154525Maljamar, NorthLea2844Maljamar, NorthLea23115Maljamar, SouthLea3612120PaddockEddy1669123614Penrose-SkellyLea5350246814PremierEddy669123614PremierEddy83540814Red LakeLea152846414Los16152846414Los161236140814Los161236140814Los161236140814Los16152846414Los161528	Langlio-Mattix					7.16 "
LeoEddy1112834 "194Loco Hills Repress.Eddy (36) 1462834 "194LovingtonLea2920516 "25.4Lovington, WestLea41340 "13.4LuskLea41452 "13LuskLea227 "13.4Lusk, EastLea227 "13.4Lusk, WestLea6340 "13.4LynchLea6340 "13.4Lynch, NorthLea6114.4 "14.4Lynch, NorthLea611545 "25.4MaljamarRepress.Lea15944.99 "28.4Maljamar, NorthLea231 "15.4Maljamar, SouthLea36121 "20.4Penrose-Skel lyLea535024.68 "14.9PremierEddy6691236 "14.9Red LakeEddy8354.08 "14.9Red LakeLea15284.64 "14.9	Lea		•		100 "	9.09 "
Loco Hills Repress.Eddy (36) Lea 20 516 " $27.$ LovingtonLea 29 20 516 " $13.$ Lovington, WestLea 41 3 40 " $13.$ LuskLea & Ed. 1 4 52 " $13.$ Lusk, EastLea 2 27 " $13.$ Lusk, WestEddy 6 3 40 " $13.$ Lusk, WestLea 6 1 $14.$ " $14.$ "LynchLea $61.$ $1545.$ " $25.$ MaljamarLea $61.$ $1545.$ " $25.$ Maljamar, NorthLea $159.$ $44.99.$ " $28.$ Maljamar, NorthLea 2 $8.$ " $4.$ Maljamar, SouthLea $3.$ $121.$ " $20.$ PaddockEddy $1.$ $6.$ $121.$ " $20.$ Penrose-SkellyLea $5.$ $550.$ $24.68.$ " $1.$ PremierEddy $6.$ $69.$ $1236.$ " $1.$ PremierEddy $8.$ $35.$ $408.$ " $1.$ Red LakeLea $15.$ $28.$ $464.$ " $1.$ HedasLea $15.$ $28.$ $464.$ " $1.$	Teo		r 1	,	2834 1	19.41
Loco Hills hepress.Lea2920 40 "13.Lovington, WestLea413 52 "13LuskLea & Ed. 13 52 "13Lusk, EastLea2 27 "13.Lusk, WestEddy3 40 "13.Lusk, WestEddy2 40 "13.Lusk, WestLea6314 "LynchLea61 1545 "25MaljamarLea61 1545 "28Maljamar, NorthLea28 "Maljamar, SouthLea231 "15Maljamar, SouthLea36 121 "20Penrose-Skel lyLea5350 2468 "1PremierEddy669 1236 "1PremierEddy835 408 "1Red LakeLea1528 464 "1HadasLea1528 464 "1	Loco Hills			146	516 "	25.80 "
Lovington Lovington, WestLea 41 3 40 " 13 LuskLea & Ed. 13 52 " 13 LuskLea2 27 " 13 Lusk, EastEddy2 40 " 13 Lusk, WestLea63 40 "LynchLea61 14 "Lynch, NorthLea61 1545 "MaljamarRepress.Lea 2 Maljamar, NorthLea 2 8 "Maljamar, SouthLea 2 31 "PaddockEddy1 6 121 "Penrose-SkellyLea 5 350 2468 "PremierEddy 6 69 1236 "PremierEddy 8 35 408 "Red LakeLea 15 28 464 "	Loco Hills Repres		29	20		
Lovington, neodLea & Ed. 1J 52 " 13 LuskLea4 27 " 13 Lusk, EastEddy2 40 " 13 Lusk, WestEddy63 40 " 13 LynchLea61 14 " 14 LynchLea61 1545 " 25 MaljamarLea159 4499 " 28 Maljamar, NorthLea2 8 " 44 Maljamar, NorthLea2 31 " 15 Maljamar, SouthLea3 6 121 " 20 PaddockEddy1 6 2468 " 12 Penrose-Skel lyLea 5 350 2468 " 126 " PremierEddy 6 69 1236 " 126 " PaddosEddy 8 35 408 " 126 " PremierEddy 8 35 408 " 126 " Red LakeEddy 8 35 464 " 126 " HedasLea 15 28 464 " 128 "	Lovington		41	0	70 II	
LuskLea42713-Lusk, EastEddy 2 40 13-Lusk, WestEddy 40 13-LynchLea 6 3 40 13-LynchNorthLea 1 14 14Lynch, NorthLea 61 1545 25-MaljamarLea 61 1545 26-MaljamarLea 2 8 4-Maljamar, NorthLea 2 8 4-Maljamar, SouthLea 2 31 $15-Maljamar, SouthLea3612126-PaddockEddy1612126-Penrose-SkellyLea5350246812-PremierEddy669 123612-PremierEddy835 4081-Red LakeEddy835 4641-HadasLea15 28 4641-Red LakeLea15 28 4641-HadasLea15 28 4641-$	Lovington, Nest	Lea	& Ed. 1	. 3	52 "	
Lusk, WestEddy 2 40 " 13.4 Lusk, WestLea63 14 " 14.4 "LynchNorthLea1 15.5 " 25.5 Lynch, NorthLea61 1545 " 25.5 MaljamarLea 159 44.99 " 28.7 MaljamarLea 2 8 " $4.64.7$ "Maljamar, NorthLea 2 31 " 15.7 Maljamar, SouthLea 3 6 121 " 27.7 PaddockEddy 1 6 24.68 " 7.7 Penrose-SkellyLea 5 350.7 24.68 " 12.6 "PremierEddy 6 69.7 1236.7 " 12.7 PremierEddy $8.35.7$ 40.8 " $1.7.7$ Red LakeLea $15.728.7$ $28.746.4$ " $1.64.7$ "Lea $15.728.76.7$ $2.45.7$ " $2.7.726.7$ $1.7.726.7$	Lusk			.4	27 "	1.1•7
Lusk, WestLea631414LynchNorthLea1154525Lynch, NorthLea61154526MaljamarLea15944.9928Maljamar Repress.Lea284Maljamar, NorthLea23115Maljamar, SouthLea3612120PaddockEddy1624687Penrose-SkellyLea5350246817PremierEddy669123617Red LakeLea15284641WadasLea15284641	Lusk, East		v	•		
LynchLea11545 "25MaljamarLea611545 "28MaljamarRepress.Lea159 $44,99$ "28MaljamarRepress.Lea28 "44Maljamar, NorthLea231 "15Maljamar, SouthLea36121 "20PaddockEddy1661236 "17Penrose-Skel lyLea53501236 "17PremierEddy6691236 "17Red LakeLea1528464 "1WadasLea1528464 "1	Lusk, West		· 6	ز _ا		14
Lynch, NorthLea 01 $44,99$ " 20 MaljamarRepress.Lea 159 $44,99$ " 44 MaljamarRepress.Lea 2 8 " 44 Maljamar, NorthLea 2 31 " 15 Maljamar, SouthLea 3 6 121 " 20 PaddockEddy 1 6 2468 " 7 PaddockEddy 1 350 2468 " 7 Penrose-SkellyLea 5 350 1236 " 17 PremierEddy 6 69 408 " 11 Red LakeEddy 8 35 464 " 12 WaddesLea 15 28 464 " 12	Lynch				1545	H 25.32
MaljamarLea1998"4Maljamar Repress.Lea2 31 "15Maljamar, NorthLea2 31 "15Maljamar, SouthLea36 121 "20PaddockEddy16 2468 "7P.C.A.Eddy669 1236 "17Penrose-SkellyLea5 350 1236 "17PremierEddy8 35 408 "1Red LakeLea15 28 464 "1WaddesLea15 28 45 "2	Lynch, North				L1.99	
Maljamar RepreserLea2 31 "15Maljamar, NorthLea2 31 "15Maljamar, SouthLea36 121 "20PaddockEddy16 2468 "7P.C.A.Eddy15 350 2468 "7Penrose-SkellyLea5 350 1236 "17PremierEddy669 408 "11Red LakeEddy8 35 464 "12HaddasLea15 28 464 "12	ນວ່ໄງຊາກຊີທີ				6	17 4
Maljamar, SouthLeaMaljamar, SouthLeaPaddockEddy $P \cdot C \cdot A \cdot$ EddyPenrose-SkellyLeaLea53501236 "PremierEddyRed LakeEddyLea1528464 "Lea152845 "	Maljamar Repress			~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	31	
Maljanar, ooddiLea36 121 "APaddockEddy16 2468 "7P.C.A.Lea5 350 1236 "17Penrose-SkellyEddy669 1236 "17PremierEddy835 408 "11Red LakeLea1528 464 "12	Maljamar, North	· · ·	a			00 76 H
PaddockEddy102468P.C.A.Lea535012361'Penrose-SkellyEddy66912361'PremierEddy8354081'Red LakeLea15284641UbadasLea15245''	Maljamar, South		2	3 6	121	" 20.16 "
Penrose-SkellyLea26912361PremierEddy6694081Red LakeEddy8354641Lea1528452	Paddock			<u>۲</u>	2468	······································
Premier Eddy 8 35 464 1 Red Lake Lea 15 28 464 1 2	P.C.A.			5 500	. 1236	
Red Lake Lea 15 28 464 2 headas	Penrose-Sker Ly				L08	
Hed Lake Lea 12 2 45 "	Premier		dv.	<u> </u>	4 64	
	Red Lake		-		- I.K	11 22.5
Lea	thodes				r.	~ 01
Roberts $\frac{1}{1}$ 2 $\frac{1}{2}$	Roberts			2 1	2 71	" 5,91
Roberts, West Lea 2 12 /1 Robinson Eddy 2 12	Roberts, west			2 1	~	

LAND NON-MARGINAL WELLS IN SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO AS OF SEP. 1945 44 BBLS. TOP ALLOWABLE FOR SEPTEMBER, 1945

-

FIELD Russell Salt Lake San Simon Shugart Shugart, North Skaggs Skaggs Deep Square Lake Tonto	COUNTY Eddy Lea Lea Eddy Eddy Lea Eddy Lea Eddy Lea Eddy	NO. OF NON- HARG. WELLS 13 1 1 1 2 16 1	NO. OF MARG- INAL WELLS 1 9 2 10 21 3 164 9 108	DAILY MARGINAL WELL ALLOCATION 6 174 14 251 161 62 2652 98 1684	AVG. DAILY MARGI NAL ALLOCATION PER WELL 6 bbls. 19.33 " 7 " 25.10 " 7.66 " 20.66 " 16.17 " 10.88 " 15.59 "
Turkey Track Vacuum Young	Lea Lea	250 <u>1</u> 1654	2576	36335	14.10
TOTALS	Top allowable Marginal	1654 @ <u>2576 </u> @ 4230	44 bbls.		obls, n Daily alloc, for September, 1945

fraction gained on top allow. wells -.6721654 x .672 = 1111

 $(\mathbf{r}^{*})^{\dagger}$

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Senta Fo, New Marico

Jomos M. Murray Sr., L Ko-Tex Supply Co., Robbs, N.M.

C.B. Williems W/ District Managor Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

Hirem M. Dow Ronwall, N.M.

S.G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice~President Gulf Oil Corporation Tules, Okla.

Col, J.D. Atwood Roswell, N.E.

Harry Leonard Leonard 011 Co., Rogwoll, N.M.

D.D. Bodio Cities Service Oil Co., Hobbs, N.M.

Woldon Brigenco Rowan Drilling Co., Germorcial Standard Bldg., Fort Worth, Toxas

Rugh Saryors N.M. 011 and Gas Assn., Rosvoll, N.M.

Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Co Santa Fe, N.M.

Bort Aston Aston & Fair Ino., Roswoll, N.B.

Van Welch Flynn, Wolch & Yatos Oil Co., Artonia, N.L.

Glonn Staley Lea County Operators Hobbs, N.M. Newe Mayfield Magnetia Oyle Kernet, Texal Charlos F. Rorigaugh Division Manager Shell Oil Co., Midland, Texas

Charles A. Daniel General Menager Phillips Petroleum Co., Oklahoma City, Okla,

Berney Cockburn Artosia, N.M.

Poul B. English Artosia, N.M.

Sam Sandors Sandors Brothers Artosia, N.M.

Foster Morrell U.S.G.S. Rogwell, N.M.

W.E. Scott Buffalo Oil Co., Artesia, N.M.

Raymond Lamb Continental 011 Co Hobbs, N.N.

Nr. John House Humble Oil Co., Midland, Texes

G.P. Miller Neville Penrose Inc., Hobbs, R.M.

Lloyê Biddiek et a Aprilia Samodon Oll Co., Ardmora, Okla.

Frod Turnor Midlend, Toxes

George Cerd C. Stanollud 011 Co., Nort Forth, Texas

Edgar Kraus Atlantic Oil & Refining Co Dallas, Texas

CASE NO. 62

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF HEL MEXICO

In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet.

Pursuant to notice by the Commission, duly made and published setting May 14, 1945, at 10 o'clock A. E., for hearing in the above entitled matter, said hearing was convened on said day, at said hour, in the Coronado Room of the La Fonda, Santa Fe, New Mexico, the Commission sitting as follows:

HON. JOHN J. DEMPSEY, Governor, Chairman. HON.JOHN E. MILES, State Land Commissioner, Member HON. CARL B. LIVIAGSTON, Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

REGISTER

COMPANY

NAME

Hugh L. Sawyers J. L. Griffith Leo R. Manning R. J. Heard Glenn Staley Barney Cockburn W. R. Bollinger Chas. C. Koripaugh H. K. McKinnon J. C. Gordon

W. E. Scott Robert L. Bates

John M. Kelly Harry Leonard D. A. Powell Chas. Schmitz Joe Dexter T. J. Lorsey G. H. Gray Harve H. Mayfield D. D. Christner W. C. Stout John R. Moran George M. Sellinger J. N. Dunlavey H. B. Hurley M. H. Dubrow S. V. McCullum L. F. Shiplet A. E. Willig C. B. Williams W. E. Hubbard Neville G. Penrose

New Mexico Oil & Gas Ass'n. Humble 011 Company Barney Cockburn Grayburg Oil Company Lea County Operators Cockburn Oil Company Shell Oil Company, Inc. Shell Oil Company, Inc. Shell Oil Company, Inc. Byrd Frost, Inc., and Plains Products Company Buffalo Oil Company State Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources G. P. Livermore, Inc. Leonard 011 Company Drilling & Exploration Co. Sole Owner Grayburg Oil Company of N.M. Atlantic Refining Company Repollo, Oil Company Magnolia Petroleum Company Continental 0il Company Continental Oil Company Continental Oil Company Skelly Oil Company Skelly Oil Company c/o Continental Oil Company Continental Oil Company Continental 011 Company The Texas Company The Texas Company The Texas Company Humble Oil Company Neville G. Penrose, Inc.

ADDRESS

Roswell, N. M. Midland, Texas Maljamar Loco Hills Hobbs, N. M. Artesia, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Midland, Texas Midland, Texas Dallas, Texas Artesia, N. M. Socorro, N. M. Lubbock, Texas Roswell, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. San Francisco Artesia, N. M. Dallas, Texas Midland, Texas Kermit, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Houston, Texas Tulsa, Okla. Hobbs, N. M. Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Midland, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas Houston, Texas Ft. Worth, Texas

REGIST'R (cont'd)

NAME

COMPANY

Weldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Company J. W. House Humble 011 Company Roy 0. Yarbrough Oil Conservation Commission Foster Morrell U. S. Geological Survey A. K. Montgomery Stanolind Oil & Gas Company W. T. Hosy Stanolind Oil & Gas Company Jas. M. Murray Sr. Me-Tex L. F. Peterson Stanolind Oil & Gas Company S. G. Sanderson Gulf Oil Corporation J. D. Atwood, Atty. Gulf Oil Corporation Gulf Oil Corporation Lloyd L. Gray E. J. Gallagher Gulf Oil Corporation A. D. Hahn N. M. Bureau of Mines & Miner 1 Resources

ADLRESS

Ft. Worth, Texas Midland, Texas Hobbs, N. M. Hobbs, N. M. Santa Fe, N. M. Midland, Texas Hobbs, N. M. Ft. Worth, Texas Tulsa, Oklahoma Roswell, N. M. Tulsa, Oklahoma Hobbs, N. M.

Socorro, N. M.

"NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Oil Conservation Commission as provided by law hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 A.M., May 14, 1945:

CASE NO. 62.

In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statewide Provation Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet.

Given under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico on April 13th, 1945.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY (SGD)

JOHN J. DEMPSEY CHAIRMAN

JOHN E. MILES MEMBER

SEAL"

PROCEEDINGS

BY MR. J. D. ATWOOD: Gentlemen of the Commission, I appear in behalf of the Petitioner, and request the permission of the Commission for Mr. Sanderson, General Superintendent of the Gulf Oil Corporation to explain the reasons and situation which has caused the Company to file this petition, and I introduce Mr. Sanderson. MR. SANDERSON: Recently the Gulf Company drilled four wells in the Drinkard area in Lea County, 5,000 to 7,000 feet in depth. At the present time the Company is drilling four additional wells on short term leases in that particular area. These wells cost from 1,000 to 150,000 dollars, depending of the depth of them. It is the desire of the Gulf to develop these deeper reserves, but under present allowable set up, 45 to 46 barrels per well, it will be uneconomical for the Company or any other operators to develop these reserves. Therefore, we thought that the deeper wells should have some additional consideration in regard to allowable, and over the past several months the matter has been discussed with my operators. So far as I know none of the operators object or disagree with the idea. In order to bring the matter to a head, the Company decided to file an application with the Commission for a hearing on the matter, in addition to clarifying the situation. For the convenience of the Commission and other operators, the Company decided to draw up a proposed order and submit to the Commission, which was done. This order was circulated to the various operators in the field. It was not with the idea this would be the same order, but rather it would clarify the situation and give something definite to work on. We realized from the beginning there will doubtless have to be some modifications of this order in order to conform with the present orders of the Commission, but we thought this was a better way to handle it. That is the reason for the Gulf's application for hearing on the additional allowables for the deeper well at this time.

-3-

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Mr. Sanderson this scale between five and six thousand feet, you will get a rate over the allowable for the lesser depth well?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir.

COVERNOR DEMPSEY: If a well at three or four thousand fest, if the allowable was raised or decreased, would you raise or decrease with that?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: What time would that continue?

MR. SANDERSON: Indefinitely. We made some calculations in some of those deeper wells - it would require 20 years to pay out. I think from a conservation standpoint it is desirable to develop these deeper reserves because the present fields are exhausting I think rather rapidly. I was surprised with many marginal wells in Lea County, at this time I think thirty of them - I think we should encourage the development of these deeper horizons. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: You think there should be no limit of time as to how long this allowable is permitted?

MR. SANDERSON: The way we have the thing figured out, is to make the pay out on these deeper wells approximately the same as on the shallow wells. This present proposal does not cuite accomplish that, it is a little

after GOVERNOR LEMPSEY: You think/x $\mathbf{\hat{x}}$ the period when you have recovered the additional amount you should still have the additional allowable?

too low.

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Colonel do you think the Commission has the authority in the present law to do this? MR. ATWOOD: It is my opinion under the present conservation law the Commission can make classifications for pro rating purposes and for extention of development, so long as the classifications are on a reasonable basis, no complaint can be made. We have now allowance for discovery wells that the

-4-

discovery gets when the person who offsets him does not get it. The Commission did that because it is in the Compensation Act that guarantees that every operator will be treated just exactly alike. I understand the Gulf people want to establish a depth as the so-called deeper production, as distinguished from the shallow production. The Gulf thought 5,000 feet would be the proper basis. Of course, a well 4,995 feet wouldn't get the bonus, where 5,001 feet would. There must be some way to draw a line(this is merely a suggestion of the Gulf, 5,000 feet for the beginning of the so-called deep production). As I understand it, this plan is not so much to take care of the 5,000 foot situation as it is to take care of the deeper stuff, and we have a witness with figures we would like to put in the record, but first would like to have

the Commission or anyone interested to ask any questions. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: We now have an allowable to deep wells as discovery wells, should that continue with this as additional?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes sir, I think so. Because the original well, just one well in the pool gets the allowable.
GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: For a term, a certain period - What would be the effect upon the discovery well in this condition?

MR. SANDERSON: Wouldn't be affected at all. The discovery gives a certain number of barrels of oil which must be produced within a years' time.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: You contemplate they get both?

MR. SANDERSON: Yes.

MR. ATWOOD: It is my understanding a discovery well nearly always costs more than the subsequent wells. That is the reason for giving the bonus is to offset that unusual cost.

GOVBRNOR DEMPSEY: Any other persons desire to ask any question? MR. NEVILLE PENROSE: You estimate your cost on your present development one to one hundred fifty thousand dollars?

MR. SANDERS CN: That is right.

-5-

MR. PENROSE: In that area there are approximately 800 producing wells of about 4,000 barrels, what would you estimate the cost was?

MR. SANDERSON: Around 30,000 dollars. MR. PENROSE: About 80 of those wells are still in the red, and some of them are 7 or 8 years old?

MR. SANDERSON: I don't know about that. MR. PENROSE: In an effort to get a release, would the Gulf Company apply to the OPA for an increase for the price of the 0117

MR. SANDERSON: Not that I know of.

MR. GEORGE SELLINGER: Governor, in answer directly to your question in regards to the Commission, in my opinion sections 11 and 12 give you the authority to grant the application as set forth by the Gulf. I believe under those two sections you can grant that authority. (After being duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, Mr. Lloyd Gray testified as follows)

MR. ATWOOD: Where do you live?

MR. GRAY: Tulsa.

MR. ATWCOD: What is your official connection with the Gulf? MR. GRAY: Chief production engineer.

1R. ATWCOD: For how long?

MR. GRAY: 17 years.

MR. ATWCOD: How long in the present capacity?

MR. GRAY: 5 or 6 years.

MR. ATWOOD: You have heard the introductory statement by Mr. Sanderson with reference to the increased cost of drilling to deeper depths, have you compiled any figures on samples of drilling costs in New Mexico, in the area in which your Company operates?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

MR. ATWCOD: Gentlemen of the Commission, we offer Exhibit A, in evidence, after first having it identified by the witness. - Is this exhibit a graph showing the increase in cost of increasing depth?

-6-

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

MR. ATWCOD: You prepared that?

MR. GRAY: I had it prepared.

MR. ATWOOD: Will you make a detailed explanation to the Commission of this graph?

MR. GRAY: The line that goes diagonally across the page shows the cost for varying distances down to 12,000 feet on the right hand side of the curve is shown the figures for distances actually drilled wells at the present time. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Wildcat I presume?

MR. GRAY: No not wild cat figures.

It has the cost of a completed well. Starts around 3,800 for \$29,000, 7,000 feet \$130,000, 10,000 feet estimate cost \$207,000. These cost figures, I believe, will fairly represent an exploration mark. The cost of drilling these deep wells is enormous. I don't believe at the present time the return on investment is satisfactory. As a matter of fact, it is entirely possible if the allowable is not increased the natural resources might not be exploited. MR. ATWCCD: Any member of the Commission desire to ask any guestion?

(No questions)

MR. ATWOOD: Have you prepared any estimate or sample costs for wells at 7 and 10 thousand feet, to show the time required for paying off on those costs on the present allowable basis?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

(Exhibit B presented to the Commission) MR. ATWCCD: The figures for the 10,000 foot well, go ahead and explain those items.

MR. GRAY: This is a sample calculation showing the required pay for wells of a greater depth than the present wells. One is 10,000 feet and the other is 7,000 feet. The 10,000 foot well is estimated at \$270,000 and the estimated operating cost for it \$120 a month, I believe that would be conservative.

-7-

MR. ATWOOD: On the assumption it is a flowing well?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir, an allowable of 35 barrels per day, revenue of \$1,040 per month - 21.6 years.

MR. ATWOOD: If discounted at 5%, approximately what increase would there be in time?

MR. GRAY: 25 to 27 years. 7,000 feet,\$130,000 on the same basis as the one previously would pay out in 10.4 years, at a discount of 5% per year would pay out in a period of 14.5 years.

MR. ATWCCD: On the assumption both wells are flowing the allowable?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

MR. ATWOOD: If the wells should not flow you would have a pumping cost in addition to the cost you have shown here?

MR. GRAY: That is correct. MR. ATWCOD: Any member of the Commission have any question on that exhibit?

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: No.

MR. ATWCOD: Mr. Gray, based upon these figures, I believe you have stated it is doubtful there will be any general development on the present allowable basis.

MR. GRAY: That is correct.

the present allowable as the basic unit, and step up as suggested in the petition by increasing the depth, about how much time would be required then?

MR. GRAY: I have not made a calculation on that, but

I would estimate in the neighborhood of 7 or 8 years. MR. ATWCOD: What is the normal pay out time the Company figures on the wells?

MR. GRAY: I don't believe they could operate much longer than 7 or 8 years.

MR. ATWCCD: You heard Mr. Sanderson's statement - how many deep wells the Gulf is drilling in Lea County - are there any other wells they are drilling?

MR. GRAY: I believe about 17. LR. ATWOCD: Drilling wildcatting or necessity?

~~{}**

MR. GRAY: Quite a number through necessity.

MR. ATWOOD: In order to hold the lease. If the allowable is not increased is there any likelihood these companies drilling these wells will proceed to develop the pools?

MR. GRAY: With the low return I don't believe they would be justified.

MR. ATWOOD: The fact that some of these companies drill through necessity, is there any likelihood another company would drill through necessity.

MR. GRAY: That is correct.

MR. ATWOCD: State whether or not in your opinion economic waste results in using funds in drilling wells that will not pay out in 20 years.

MR. GRAY: I think that is right.

MR. ATWCOD: These figures here represent the nearest expense incurred in drilling company wells?

MR. GRAY: Correct.

MR. ATWCOD: Doesn't that consider risks sustained in drilling dry holes?

MR. GRAY: No sir.

MR. ATWOOD: Is that item likely to be a considerable item in the Lea County area.

MR. GRAY: It usually is a sizeable item in the early stages. MR. ATWCOD: Hasn't there been a number of dry wells drilled already in Lea County?

MR. GRAY: I think that is correct. MR. ATWOCD: That is all for me gentlemen. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Any questions from any of you gentlemen?

(No questions)

MR. SELLINGER: In drilling a well through necessity by offsetting operat r where economically would not be justified, would that your opinion be termed drilling of an unnecessary well?

MR. GRA Not necessarily that, but are unprofitable. MR. SELLENGE Economically it would not pay the operator to operate that well?

MR. GRAY: Yes sir.

-9-
MR. SELLENGER: But at the same time would have a tendency of not permitting full development of that reservoir?

MR. GRAY: I believe that is correct. MR. ATWOOD: (Next witness)

Please State Your name.

MR. WILLIAMS. C. B. WIIIIams.

MR. ATWCOD: I believe you estimate the cost of a 7,000 foot well at \$130,000.

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct.

MR. ATWOOD: It occurs to me to be rather high, but I just wondered is that your estimate of the cost of the wildcat well or discovery well?

MR. WILLIAMS: On our original well \$150,00 was the cost, and the 2000 foot well \$135,000. That would not be on regular exploitation. Those other figures were drilling cost and service equipment.

MR. ATWCCD: Do you believe after a discovery is made in the field where the depth is 7,000 feet the cost of the subsequent wells and development of the field would average \$130, 0007

MR. WILLIAMS: I don't believe it would miss it very far. IR. ATWOOD: Your estimate is based on the operation in the Drinkard Area?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct.

MR. ATWCOD: Do you feel one could go far enough to predict a 7,000 foot well in some other part of Lea County would cost the same?

MR. WILLIAMS. I think the drilling conditions in the various portions of the County would be essentially the same. MR. ATWOOD: Then you feel the allowable proposed should be set up as a basis for determining the permanent allowables of all future wells drilled in those tracts?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct. These figures on the left hand side of this graph show a cost of a 3800 foot well, for example a 7,000 foot well is going to cost 4.48 times as a 3800 foot well. In the sample order a 7,000 foot well is

-10-

---from 6 to 7 thousand feet, for 1.77 the ratio we put on allowable is not anywhere near where the actual cost ratio is. I think for that reason you are justified in making that permanent allowable.

MR. ATWCOD: These estimates are made under present conditions?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is right.

MR. ATWCCD: Do you not think of the cost of development under present conditions as being abnormally high?

MR. WILLIA'S: That is right.

MR. ATWOOD: In the past years the wells have cost a good deal less than they do now, is that right?

MR. WILLIAMS: That is right. I feel the ratio of cost for various depths is right. In a few years when there are normal conditions the ratio of 7,000 feet and 3800 feet will probably be similar.

MR. ATWOOD: Your factors are based primarily on economics or reasonable profits?

MR. WILLIAMS? Yes sir. MR. ATWOOD: Do you not feel there are many other factors in determining the permanent allowable of the field other than just the depth of the well?

MR. WILLIAMS: I don't know how they could be brought into form. New Mexico has been outstanding. They have had a formula for allocation and so far as I have been able to observe everybody has been quite happy with the use of the formula. What we have tried to do is to cut this depth factor into the old formula.

17. ATWCOD: Yes I agree our basis of allocation of allowables in the past has been quit satisfactory, but in order to determine the efficient rate on which a well should be set, should one consider the character of the reservoir. The type of the reservoir, type of energy you have with the formation such as water deposit or gas deposit.

MR. WILLIAMS: I think those items should be considered, but the study of that will naturally be taken care of by individual pools.

-11-

MR. ATWCOD: I am not trying to find objection to your idea for your allowable for new wells or new pools, but it occurs to me that as more wells are drilled and we have more technical information on the field, that those things should be considered in fixing the state allowable any higher than the formula based just on depth alone might be very far out of line in some pools. Do you not feel the rate of production you have proposed in some cases, those were too low, for others, they might be entirely too high in order to get sufficient recovery of the oil.

MR. WILLIAMS: I think that is possible, but still feel that should be taken care of by individual pools.

MR. ATWOOD: I understand you proposed to set these factors up to hold as a general rule, to fix the permanent allowable to wells -Do I understand after the first 4 or 5 or 6 wells in a pool are completed and more information on the type of reservoirs is available, it would be hard to consider those various factors in order to determine for the allowables for those wells?

MR, WILLIAMS: I think that could be done. To my knowledge we have never gone back and studied the matter. GOVERNOR MILES: What do you refer to about formula?

MR. WILLIAMS: Our allocation formula, regular formula for individual well and also allowable for pool.
GOVERNOR MILES: The object of the past development, generally speaking, most of that production has come from the sand area section, it is quite likely the character of the reservoir is more uniform than at the deeper zones.

MR. WILLIAMS: The reservoir energy of the deeper pools is substantially greater than on the shallow horizons. 7,000 feet probably for 2200 or 2300. The gas in the solution on shallow horizons are from 400 to 600 Cu. Ft. I think in general the deeper horizons wells support higher rates.

GOVERNOR MILES: Do you think as deeper development progresses it may be found from the spacing of wells proposed in your order might be preferable and afford a better basis for allocation, taking into account the economics and the rate to which wells should be produced and of course economically i refer to the rate of return on your investment, also the ultimate rate and that it might be some other spacing of wells might be distrable.

-12.

When you talk about spacing - this proposal you will have as I understand is based on one well to 40 acres and the spacing is 300.

MR. WILLIAMS: The area should be 330. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That is the boundary line - 360 is the boundary line?

MR. WILLIAMS: So far as that state is concerned, but then again

I believe that should be taken care of on individual pool. MR. PENROSE: Isn't there a possibility if this request is granted it might not work a hardship on many of the smaller operators in New Mexico?

MR. WILLIAMS: I do not believe it work any hardship - at the present time there is a number of wells in Lea County unable to make their allowable. I believe we should discover more wells to maintain the wells in the state.

MR. PENROSE: There are a lot of operators in Lea County I don't suppose have \$150,000 to drill a well. A lot of wells in Eddy and Lea County still in the red - when was your application made?

MR. WILLIAMS: About a month ago. MR. PENROSE: In the length of time there has been a great many changes in the world conditions and in the oil business, and I would say we have every reason to believe we will get smaller allowables Sooner or later as the allowables of the state are reduced it is going to have to be proportioned with the owners of the smaller wells. In the last two or three weeks there have been two or three places in Texas crude has gone into storage, no demand for it.

MR. WILLIAMS: I think the additional allowable for deep wells has been shown to be justified. In Oklahoma one field the allowable is 150 (is 150) barrels a day, so we are well within what other states allow.

MR. PENROSE: Our allowable is now 110, barrels. Suppose it would have to be cut, wouldn't the people with the smaller wells have to take a lower allowable?

MR. WILLIAMS: It is going to affect them either way. I think you will find the decrease in the allowable - the decrease in capacity will take care of these pools. MR. SANDERSON: In regard to Mr. Williams' statement, due to high gas-oil ratios, perhaps we should not have a flat allowable. You have provided in this order that where there are special pool allocations that they will conform to that, sublect to progress.

MR. WILLIAMS: That is correct,

MR. SANDERSON: If some wells should be allowed to produce more than others, this would prohibit that.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Assume the Commission would grant this order. If a deep well was drilled and expended - do you think it would be good on the part of the Commission to cut them back?

MR. SANDERSON: I see no reason why these general orders should be expected to last indefinitely.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That was the first you asked for.

MR. SANDERSON: I think that as conditions change, it is necessary that these orders be changed, as Mr. Williams suggested, the cost of drilling should drop to half what it is at the present time it would be uneconomical to use these old figures, I think the Commission should take care of those conditions.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Don't you think that qualification should be included in this order?

MR. SANDERSCN: Yes sir. MR. ATWOOD: I understood Mr. Sanderson to say, Governor, when you asked him if this should be permanent - I understood him to say permanent until changed by the Commission. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Yes.

MR. ATWCOD: The situation has arisen now that was not when the original program was set up. Now we have conditions which call for the method and basis of allocation conditions, and in the future will call for another change. There is no order that cannot be set aside or modified by the Commission at a future date. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: I think the Commission should have more time on that, and include it in the order and not cause any misunderstanding. I do not agree that this allowable is going to drop

-14-

to 74,000 barrels a day after the first year, 1 think they do not like to have you increase it not. We have set the allowable at a smaller amount than Senator has requested.

MR. SANDERSON: What I understood was this - that XX a well

is paid out, then it should automatically be set back to the normal allowable.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That was one question following the other question.

MR. SANDERSON: I think the Commission should retain jurisdiction regarding the conditions which the order should be changed.

MR. ATWCOD: Much has been made here of the considerable number of marginal wells in Lea County, and the Chairman of the Commission has just referred to the fact that we have called for a higher allowable than the Commission has been allowed to grant, is that due to normal production?

MR. SANDERSON: No, I do not think so, those pools are getting very old.

MR. ATWOOD: In the future, if in our new reserves or discoveries when this is reclaimed by reason of old age - would be still less allowable to meet the allowable as at the present time.

MR. SANDERSON: That is correct.

MR. ATWOOD: Where, in your opinion, lies the best chance for developing - large or deeper reserves, or shallow or deeper drilling?

MR. SANDERSON: Deeper drilling is the best opportunity right now.

MR. ATWCOD: You are going right back into the areas that have been contoured and bring in these deeper wells?

MR. SANDERSON: That is correct. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Should the Commission increase the allowable, wouldn't that be detrimental to the conservation program?

MR. SANDERSON: I think that depends somewhat on the type of well.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Don't you feel the Commission in the past, the course they have taken is mostly responsible for the recovery we are getting in New Mexico?

-15-

MR. SANDERSON: I think so. We submitted a sample letter of our letter of transmittal and should have been a couple of corrections - in the first paragraph 300 feet should have been 330 - the matter of form of one of the other paragraphs should be revised.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: In that matter I suggest you revise it and submit to the Commission.

MR. SANDERSCN: Paragraph (e) provides for the Department classification to be on the basis of the average depth - I think it would be less confusing if they would just take the depth of the first well - wouldn't have to be working on averages.

MR. ATWOOD: The sample order here is just something given to the Commission to assist in starting a from, and if you do consider it, whatever change the Commission thinks should be put in there we will be glad to cooperate in any way we can, I would like for other operators affected to offer any suggestions they have. This order as drawn applies only to Eddy and Lea Counties. The petition makes no reference to counties. The rest, I am not sure about. MR. LIVINGSTON: What the Gulf asked for was revision of state wide proration order 485, with the depth factor of the proration order only proration in Lea and Eddy Counties, so nothing was advertised as to changing the proration status in the other counties. MR. ATWOOD: At present that problem is not in other counties. The Commission can make the order to apply to any other county in which deep wells should be drilled.

MR. W. E. HUBBARD - Humble Oll Company.

We agree in principal with the goal of the Gulf. Certainly if your resources of the state are to be developed the greater risk on the investment has got to be taken into consideration or they won't be developed. The order as I read it, does not provide for a unit any larger than 40 acres, does not say it can be anymore than 40 acres. Our thought is that undoubtedly we are faced with a wider drilling than 40 acres on the basis there not being enough oil down there, other wells of 40 acres. Economically we feel probably most of these deeper

-1J-

pools will be based on approximately 80 acres and may go to 160, I should like to see that part amended so that the unit would not be less than 40 acres, and allow us to go above 40 acres if the situation warrants it. We have had much information develop since the war started as to the maximum efficient rate that pools can go without waste. I notice in the table of the Gulf, it allows wells of 40 acres to produce up to 308 barrels, which is almost 7 barrels per acre. I don't know of any pool where that had been exceeded or even approached. Our pools in East Texas, the maximum rate in those pools is about 3 barrels per acre. Some wells over there, Yates probably, the best pool is between 2½ and 3 barrels. I am afraid the Commission will be faced with the duty, after these wells are drilled, of having to cut them back on account of wasting the reservoir. Our engineers came to the conclusion that after a pool has been drilled, 22 it can produce about as much per day whether on a 20, 40, 10 or 80 acre basis. A well or the pool would not waste anymore. For that reason I should also like to see put in the formula something about acreage. If the wells could produce more without waste I think they should do so. Don't know how that could be worked in the formula, but would like to have that. MR. WILLIAMS: I agree with it. I think the question of acreage would be a matter that the Commission could operate on a basis of depth or economics alone. In other words, assume that 40 acres is the unit on all the other fields above 4,000 feet, then if the deep ones were drilled 1 to 80 you could double the allowable and still keep an equitable basis between the deep and the shallow ones. Assume the very deep wells were spaced 1 to 160, you could give more profitably from an economical standpoint, and from a conservation standpoint and the Commission should not adopt an order that was not based on both.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Wouldn't that be a question for the individual pools?

-17-

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes str, after three or four wells you would

know what you could do. You shouldn't the yourself down

and it should be variable, so that when the fields were

drilled up, you could vary in accordance. It is very im-

portant to these that have shallow production.

MR. A. E. WILLIG - The Texas Company.

I have a statement to read and submit as part of the record

from the Texas Company:

"CASE NO. 62

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO MAY 14, 1945

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PETITION OF THE GULF OIL CORPORATION FOR REVISION OF STATEWIDE PRORATION ORDER NO. 538 TO PROVIDE FOR INCREASING THE OIL ALLOWABLE PROPRESSIVELY ACCORDING TO DEPTH FOR POOLS PRODUCING BELOR 5000 FEET.

"The Texas Company respectfully requests leave to file this statement in its behalf in connection with the hearing called to consider the subject matter.

"On August 3, 1943, a hearing was held on the application of the New Mexico Oll Conservation Commissio: upon its own motion on this same matter. At that hearing considerable testimony and evidence were introduced which are pertinent to a further consideration of this matter. We respectfully request that the record of that hearing be made a part of and considered by the Commission in addition to the testimony to be offerred on May 14.

"Experience has shown that the cost of drilling and operation of wells varies in some proportion with the depth. Experience, however, has shown that this variation is not pre-determined and varies considerably from one area to another as shown by the testimony in the hearing of August 3, 1943. It is generally known that the deeper the well the higher drilling and operating costs will be. We are in accord with recommendations made heretofore that some recognition in the form of higher allowables be accorded wells drilled to deeper depths. We feel, however, that the measure of such consideration should be carefully determined by the Commission in accord with the authority vested in it by the New Maxico Conservation Statutes. We refer to and quote for your ready reference Paragraph 2 of Section 12 of the Session Laws of New Mexico, 1935, Chapter 72.

"No owner of a property in a pool should be required by the Commission, directly or indirectly, to drill more wells than are reasonably necessary to secure his proportionate part of the production. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, a promation unit for each pool may be fixed and such being the area which may be efficiently and economically drained and developed by one well. The drilling of unnecessary wells creates fire and other hazards conducive to waste, and unnecessarily increases the cost of products to the ultimate consumer'.

"Much constructive work has been done on the problem of well spacing, and since as far back as 1936 there has been a definition of unnecessary drilling which is generally recognized by Oil Operators and the Oil Industry. The following is a pertinent quotation from the report of an I.P.A.A. Sub-Committee of Nine on 'Unnecessary and Excessive Drilling' which appeared in the Oil Weekly of December 28, 1936. "It is generally recognized that much of the drilling in proven fields in most of the oil-producing states can be classified as 'unnecessary or excessive drilling' in that from the wells already drilled or from a fewer number of wells properly spaced approximately the same amount of oil could be recovered, therefore the drilling of additional wells would not, and will not, materially increase the ultimate recovery from the field. In other words, in most fields the data are amply sufficient at an early stage in the development of the field to determine to reasonable accuracy the <u>efficient and economical</u> drainage area of a well. The drilling of more than one well to drain such area results in excessive or unnecessary drilling as those terms are used herein'.

"The area which may be efficiently and economically drained by any particular well, regardless of depth, will vary with the physical characterisites of the reservoir from which such well produces, and these characteristics may not be determined with any exactitude until such well has been brought into production and the pertinent factors have been determined. We, therefore, recommend and strongly urge to the Commission that no arbitrary, pre-determined allowable be assigned to deeper wells until testimony and evidence by competent parties has been introduced and considered in the case of each separate reservoir. Such evidence would necessarily include, among other things, the cost of drilling and operating wells of the particular depth under consideration and would be considered in determining the allowable of wells drilled in that particular field. Thereupon, from such hearings the Commission may determine, under the requirements of Section 12 quoted above, the of a deep well would have the assurance, prior to the commencement of the well, that the costs peculiar to and encountered in the drilling and operation of his well would be given due consideration in fixing the allowable for such well.

"It is recognized that, before the pertinent physical characteristics of the reservoir may be determined, it is desirable to have available the data from a number of wells in a new reservoir. During the interim from the drilling of the discovery well and the further wells required for the reasonable determination of the reservoir's characteristics, we recommend the application of a modified form of the present 'Bonus Discovery Allowable' Order No. 573 of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission adopted September 6, 1944. Medifications of this Order should include:

- "1. Reasonable daily top allowable rates based on various depth brackets for the discovery well.
- "2. The application of such top daily allowables to the next subsequent four wells completed in the same reservoir within the eighteen months or two year period next following the completion of the discovery well.
- "3. Prior to the expiration of the period adopted for bonus discovery allowables, the Commission will call a hearing to determine the proper spacing, promation unit, and regular top allowables to be assigned to all wells in such field. The regular top allowable so determined may thereafter be maintained in an amount in the same proportion theretofore assigned to other fields.

"We further respectfully submit that the pre-determined allowables for deeper wells submitted by the applicant in this cause are arbitrary and, as pointed out before, do not take into consideration the pertinent data necessary and available only after completion of a sufficient number of wells in a given reservoir.

"In conclusion, we wish further to recommend that the adoption and application of both bonus and regular allowables contemplated under this cause be made subject to the prevention of avoidable physical waste.

Respectfully submitted,

THE TEXAS COMPANY

BY: /s/ C. B. WILLIAMS

May 14, 1945"

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: You are requesting that this Commission make part of this record of hearing held in August 1943, that would be very inconsistent.

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir.

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: There may be part of the hearing of August 1943 that the men here today know nothing about. If there is any of the hearing of August 1943 not consistent with the hearing held here today, I would be glad to have you point it out. I think it is well to call the Commission's attention so that they can do that, but cannot put part of that hearing into this one.

MR. WILLIAMS: I shall be glad to briefly qualify Mr. Willig so that he may testify.

(After being sworn to tell the truth, whole truth and nothing but the truth, Mr. Willig testified as follows:)

MR. WILLIAMS: You are employed by the Texas Company?

MR. WHLLIG: Yas sir.

Ject matter of this hearing?

MR. WILLIAMS: How long have you been employed by this Company? MR. WILLIG: 25 years.

MR. WILLIAMS: In what capacity now?

MR. WILLIG: Divisional engineer for West Texas Division. MR. WILLIAMS: State your responsibility in that capacity to take care of matters on behalf of the Company in connection with the promation, allocation of wells and matters that come under the subject of this order here you propose to file with the Commission a copy of this statement you have just read. Does that statement represent your views with reference to the sub-

-20-

MR. WILLIO: It does.

MR. WILLIAMS: I questioned Mr. Gray about factors of depth, I believe the letter you just read generally reviews the thoughts you have in connection with the various factors to be considered in the allocation of production does it not?

MR. WILLIG: Yes str. MR. WILLIAMS: Do you feel that the allowables of wells should be based on depth alone?

MR. WILLIG: No sir, I think the cost of wells of the same depth may vary considerably, depending on the area in which they are drilled. I think the efficient drainage of a well considering the economics involved should be considered.

MR. WILLIAMS: Do you think the ultimate recovery, kind of reservoir and type of energy should be given due consideration?

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir they are all important factors. MR. WILLIAMS: All these factors cannot be known of course.

MR. WILLIG: No, it will take several years to determine that degree of exactitude.

MR. WILLIAMS: Then you are in accord with the proposal that some higher allowable than the allowable at the present time being followed in Lea County be temporarily assigned to these desper wells do you not.

MR. WILLIG: Yes, I think it would help the development of deeper fields.

MR. WILLIAMS: As the composition of several wells in a pool, it is your recommendation that the factors then known regarding that pool be considered regarding the allocation of production in that pool.

MR. WILLIG: That is right. GOVERNOR MILES: The allocation of production you talk about, the allowable space or both factors?

MR. WILLIG: The allowable. GOVERNOR MILES: You think the matter of proper spacing of wells should also be considered?

MR. WILLIG: Yes sir.

GCVURNOR MILES: Should include the amount of acreage and distance between wells?

MR. WILLIG: That is right.

-21-

GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: Any other questions?

(No further questions)

NR. H. B. HURLEY - Continental OII Company.

I wish to go on record and state the Continental Oil Company favors in principal the plan as submitted by the Gulf here today.

MR. CHAS. RORI PAUGH - Shell Oll Company

We are also in favor of the principals as set out in the Gulf's order. I think that possibly some of the controversy on the problem might be alleviated somewhat if consideration was given to insertion in the order as proposed that permanent fields would be adopted before a hearing through the Commission.

MR. T. J. DORSEY - Atlantic Refining Company

The Atlantic Refining Company also agrees with the Gulf order in principal.

MR. HARVE H. MAYFIELD - Magnolia Petroleum Company.

The Magnolia Petroleum Company also agrees with the Gulf's order in principal.

MR. GEORGE M. SELLINGER - Skelly OII Company agrees in principal with the Gulf Oll Corporation, we favor the allocation of of wells based on a scale as to depth, I don't know what the other operators have in mind with reference to principal, but I imagine they feel like we do. The question of waste or proper spacing, that the Commission should call a hearing to determine that. The Commission itself can call the hearing, or the operator of any single well in the field or any interested wells, and if there is waste being made by the drilling of unnecessary wells (or a small spacing) in that matter, can be presented at that time. The well spacing and the allocation of allowable can likewise be brought up. I think all operators are agreelabe - these particular matters are not known until enough wells in the field. I think the Commission should put a schedule so the operator would know what the allowable would be. If conditions should arise so that this could not be maintained, there would be no bad break in the Commission, in the meantime, more than the small wells being cut. This jurisdiction is continuing and all allowables are based according to the conditions. COVERNOR DEUPSEY: Gentlemen if that is all who define to be heard we will bring this meeting to a close.

-22-

The Commission will approve Cases 63, 64 and 66. Take this 62

MR. SELLINGER: If it is in order I think it would be good Idea if the operators in Eddy County would be allowed to file a statement of information regarding these deep wells. We are planning on drilling a deep well and I don't think anything

would come up that would interfere with us if we can send a statement I believe it would help. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: We would be happy to have a statement from any of

the operators in either Lea or Eddy County.

15 헠

MR. ATWOOD: In case any of the Gulf people have a copy of any operators files, that statement could be sent to me. GOVERNOR DEMPSEY: That would be all right to send Colonel Atwood a Statement.

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION The Oil Conservation Commission

as provided by law hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 a. m., May 14, 1945:

CASE No. 62 In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statewide Provation Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil al-lowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5,000 feet.

CASE No. 63

In the matter of the application of Stanolind Oil and Gas Company for an order of approval of the Mascho Area Unit Agreement, Lea County, New Mexico, embracing as the Unit Area the Unit Area: "In Township 21 South, Range 33

East All of Section 36

In Township 21 South, Range 34 East

All of Sections 31 and 32 In Township 22 South, Range 33 East

All of Section 1

In Township 22 South, Range 34 East All of Sections 5 and 6 Embracing 3835.20 acres."

CASE No. 64

In the matter of the application of the Continental Oil Company for an order of approval of the Alston Unit Agreement, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, embracing as the Unit BILL

Area: "In Township 7 South, Range 35 East All of sections 7, 8, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 27, 28, 28 and 30 time at \$___6.88 .times, \$_

Tax \$.

. . . \$___6.88

Section 9-S/2 Section 15-S/2 N/2 and S/2

Embracing 9069.52 acres.'

CASE No. 65 In the matter of the petition of F & G Drilling Company for an unorthodox spacing of F & G Drilling company-Santa Fe No. 1, E¹/₄ NENE, 31-18N-8W, Hospan Field, McKinley County, as follows: 360 feet South of the North line and 40 feet West of the East line of said section 31-said location having been made by surveying error and substantial footage of hole having been made before discovery of error. CASE' No. 66

CASE No. 66 In the matter of the petition of C. W. Colgrove, supplemented by the petition of Charles Schmitz, for an unorthodox spacing for C. W. Colgrove—State well No. 1, in NW¹/₄, Section 31, Township 20S, Range IW, N.M.P.M., Grant County, New Mexico. Said well is 1450 feet South of the North Line and 50 feet East of the West line of said section— scid location having been made by sold location having been made by error and substantial hole having been ...ade before discovery of error.

Given under the seal of said Com-mission at Santa Fc, New Mexico, on April 13, 1945. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,

By (Sgd.) JOHN J. DEMPSEY, JOHN E. MILES, Member. Pub April 14, 1945 Affidavit of Publication

Jule: Con 62

State of New Mexico, } ss. County of Santa Fe

16th day of

I, C. B. Floyd being first duly sworn, declare and say that I am the (Business Manager) (Editor) of the Santa Po New Mexican , a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-

tisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once each week for one time consecutive weeken and remained and a section of the section of the

the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once each week for one tie weeks consecutively the first publication being on the

April , 19 45, and the last publicamilation , that payment tion on the for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

Manager

16 Eli Subscribed and sworn to before me, this.....

dav ol 1 12 Notary Public.

ne 11, 1940

My Commission expires

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,) County of Les

mul

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a daily newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of sail paper, and not in a supplement thereof for a

period of Non 0 21

beginning with the issue dated

Seril 16, 1945 and ending with the issue dated

unners comas d Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before me

6 UK this day of. 197 In ary Public. Nøj My commission expires 22 -6 1982 (Seal)

This newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3 Chapter 167, Laws of 1937, and psyment of fees for said publication has been made. (April 16) NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION The Oil Conservation Commission as provided by law hereby gives notice of the following hearing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 A. M., May 14, 1945. CASE NO. 62 In the matter of the petition of the Gulf Oil Consoration for revision af Statewide Proration Order No. 538 fo provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet. Given under the seal of said Commission at Santa Fe. New Mexico on April 13th, 1945. Oil Conservation Commission By John J. Dempsey. Chairman. John E. Miles, Member. (SEAL)

Files Case 62

7:20: Casa 62

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO County of Eddy

A. L. BERT, being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the editor of THE ARTESIA ADVOCATE, a newspaper published in Artesia, Eddy County, New Mexico, that the notice of

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMESSION

The Oil Conservation Commis-The Oil Conservation Commis-sion as provided by law hereby gives notice of the following hear-ing to be held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, at 10 A. M., May 14, 1945: CASE NO. 62 In the matter of the peti-tion of the Gulf Oil Corpora-tion for revision of Statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil

provide for increasing the oil provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively ac-cording to depth for poals pro-ducing below 5000 feet. Given under the seal of Said Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico on April 13th, 1645. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION COMMISSION (SEAL) By (SGD.) JOHN J. DEMPSEY,

Chairman. JOHN E. MILES, Member.

16-1t

a copy of which is hereto attached was first published in said newspaper and was published in the weekly issue of said newspaper, and not in any in its issue dated secutive weeks, the last publication thereof being in the issue dated supplement, thereafter for the full period of

a. P.Bert rn to before me on <u>H-26 45</u> <u>Dealuce</u> <u>Docke</u> <u>Notary Public</u> <u>12/2 4/45</u> <u>4</u> Subscribed and sworn to before me on

24

myc Publishers Fees 2.

<u>C E R T I F I C A T E</u>

(.3.)

I, Vastie Fowler, Reporter for the Oil Conservation Commission, hereby certify that I took down the statements made at the hearing held before the Commission on May 14, 1945, in the Matter of the Petition of the Gulf Oil Corporation for revision of Statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide for increasing the oil allowable progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet, and that the foregoing transcript constitutes, to the best of my knowledge and belief, a true and correct copy of all the oral statements and exhibits presented before the Commission.

Vastie Fourler, Reporter.

ng Pili

Returned to file 2 Deep allowable

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 17, 1945

Mr. C. B. Williams The Texas Company P. C. Box 1720 Fort Worth 1, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Hy dear Charlie:

Tour joint letter to Governor Despacy and Commissioner of Public Lands Miles has come to the writer's attention.

Mr. Olenn Staley, Chairman of the deep well advisory committee, told the writer on October 11 that he was then sending out the committee's recommendation. Doubtless you have received this recommendation by now; however, enclosed is a copy of the one which I received here on October 13.

With kindest personal regards.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Advisor

CBLIS ce. Dempsey miles Staley

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 17, 1945

MEMORANDUM TO GOVERNOR JOHN J. DEMPSET:

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

The attached communication from Mr. C. B. Williams of The Texas Company and member of your deep well advisory committee is in the nature of a protest. He states he has not received a copy of the committee's recommendation. Having not received one either I called Mr. Staley's attention to this when he called me on long distance telephone on October 12, stating he was sending out mineographed copies of the committee's recommendation. Mr. Williams has no doubt by now received a copy; however, I have today sent him by airmail a copy of the recommendation I received in the office on October 13.

Most of the matters which Mr. Williams recommends in his minority report — such as a larger promation unit and a bonus allowable for the first four wells in new deep fields — were not within the Gulf's petition and therefore not within the scope of the published call.

OTT. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 17, 1945

MENORANDUM TO CONMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS JOHN E. MILES:

Res Case 62 - Alloviste for deep pools.

The attached communication from Mr. C. B. Williams of The Texas Company and member of your deep well advisory committee is in the nature of a protest. He states he has not received a copy of the committee's recommendation. Having not received one either I called Mr. Staley's attention to this when he called me on long distance telephone on October \mathcal{H} , stating he was sending out mimeographed copies of the committee's recommendation. Mr. Williams has no doubt by now received a copy; however, I have today sent him by airmail a copy of the recommendation I received in the office on October 13.

Most of the matters which Mr. Williams recommends in his minority report — such as a larger promation unit and a bonus allowable for the first four wells in new deep fields — were not within the Gulf's petition and therefore not within the scope of the published call.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser



October 15, 1945

Re: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Case No. 62 Allowable for Deep Pools at Various Depths

Hon. John J. Dempsey, Chairman New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe. New Mexico

Hon. John E. Miles, Member New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Our representative, Mr. A.E. Willig, serving as an alternate for the writer attended the meeting of the Advisory Committee appointed by your honorable body to consider "WHAT SHOULD BE THE ALLOWABLE FOR DEEP POOLS AT VARIOUS DEPTHS" at Santa Fe on Sellember 28, 1945. We have not as yet received a copy of the recommendation which was to be prepared by a committee of three to represent the outcome of this meeting, which has no doubt been furnished you by this time. Since a shorthand reporter was not available to set down the entire proceedings of the Advisory Committee's discussions we presume no complete transcript of the meeting will be furnished you. Consequently, the recommendation of the Committee furnished you may not indicate that our representative and others of the Committee did not vote for nor approve the recommendations finally adopted by the group. We are, therefore, asking your indulgence in submitting directly to you this minority report in which we are inviting other members of the Advisory Committee to join us.

At the very outset of the meeting in Santa Fe there seemed to exist some confusion as to the interpretation of the instructions under which the Advisory Committee was to act. There was a difference of opinion as to just how far the Committee could go in their discussions and recommendations concerning "WHAT SHOULD BE THE ALLOWABLE FOR DEEP POOLS AT VARIOUS DEPTHS"? It was avered by some of the Committee members and apparently became the consensus of the Ron. Joha I. Lumpesy Ron. John & 2012 cs

10-1545

majority that the deliberations of the Constitute were to be limited only to the number of barrols per day to be applied to wells of various depths below 5000' relative to allowables assigned to wells of depths less than 5000', without regard to norege or spacing of wells. This opinion among the Constittee members persisted in spite of the manouncement made by the Gulf representative that their original plan had been modified so as to permit the consideration of merenje in the allosation of allowables.

Our representative maintained that spacing and allocation of allowables on the busis of acreage assignment could and should be considered by the Condittee. Because the majority of the Condittee construed the instructions to the effect that an consideration be given to these important fuctors, now was given. The consider the proper recognizion of the maximum other factors, among them the spacing and recovorable matrices in each individual reservoir, of such importance that we would be remise in our duties are consistion manager if we failed to take this opportunity again to cell these maters to your attention.

In our letter of June 20, 1945, we furnished your Consission with the average cost of wells versing in depth from 4500' to 7200' which we had experienced in numerous wells drilled in west Texas and New Mexico. These costs it will to realled are at considerable variance with the costs theretores abstitted and which were incorporates in the rectors used at the Considerable of september 26. For your ready reference we set these costs out below:

	and the second sec
49001	31,000.00
50501	32,000.00
52001	51,00,000
20001	83,000,00

and have a plane cover drilling, surface and full-author and have a line and have a set to be a set to be a set

It should be noted that the gepth of wells alone does not over drillin, coust. Active density and herdnons and the thismas of local theoremeter of the local ally toward the set of wells. A conclust hered upon depth clone would there for all mells. A conclust hered upon depth clone would there for all mells. A conclust here a prover of rough a fait distribution of theoremeter wells. And appendent alone allow ables for 72.01 wells to see field which be one or hear then 7200 wills in another field are fright which to.

In order to dive graphe consideration to the deportant fator of specing and recoverable resorves in each individual resorver it is accessed to be selected and externation interaction the resorver which may be obtained only after a memoristic or the resorver which may be obtained only after a memorhon. John J. Jampaey Hod. John D. Allos

10-1545

or wells have been completed in such reservoir. It is for this reason that we have consistently maintained that, until further development of desper press in New Mexico has furmished these important data, no general order fixing allowables for deep wells on depth alone should be adopted.

To serve as an inducement for the development of new areas and yet to discourage the drilling of unnecessary wells, we concur in and recommend the epplication of 0 modified form of the present "Bonus Discovery Allowable" order No. 573 of the New Laxies Oil Denservation Commission adopted Leptember 6, 1944, with the following recommended modifications:

- The assignment of daily top allowably rates for the discovery well of each pool as now act out is the aforementioned order.
- 2. The application of such top daily allowables to the sext subsequent 5 wells located in the same reservoir and completed within the 18 southe period sext following the completion of the discovery well.
- 3. Prior to the expiration of the 10 months bound discovery allowable period, the Jonaiesion will call a boaring to determine the proper spacing, promition unit, and regular teo allowable to be addigned to all walls in each such newly diadovered reservoir. The regular top allowable for such about discovered reservoir so determined to be maintained thereafter in a fixed ratio proportionate to the top allowable assigned from time to the top allowable assigned from time to the top allowable assigned from time to the top wells 5000° or less in depth.
- 4. All bonus discovery allowables and chlowedles fixed after fadividuel field hearings shall be subject to the prevention of evoluable physical mate.

Le are convinced blat the cateful consideration of blo important physical characteristics of orch reservoir is the only acound basis for definitional fairly for elicable of each floid. We are confident that four horoscale out with been with us and jive this cherity report the sections of the is function.

Source TERY STALY.

المحمد معود وبريده

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COLMITTEE Drawer I Hobbs, New Mexico

October 10, 1945

Mr. A. E. Willig The Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for Deep Pools

Dear Sir:

I have your letter of October 6, in which you call attention to several errors and ommissions in the minutes of the Committee Meeting held in Santa Fe, September 28, 1945.

The statement on page three that "the factors as submitted in the original Gulf proposal were found to be an average of the factors presented by the Texas Co., Shell, Humble, Atlantic, Phillips and Continental" is not correct as factors were not submitted by some of the companies, including the Texas Company. In discussing the matter with the two committee members who assisted in writing the minutes, it was their opinion that the use of the term "factors" instead of "cost figures" left an erroneous impression.

Technically, the term "unanimous" should not have been used in reporting the results of voting on the two motions. This point was discussed at length and one authority consulted by the committee members working up the minutes stated that whon all of the votes cast were in fivor of, or against a motion, the vote was "unanimous". The results of the voting for the two motions were as follows:

19 members of the committee were present. 2 members of the committee, the Chairman and Secretary, did not vote, leaving 17 mombers to participate.

Results of motion to set a minimum allowable of 25 bbls. below which no well should be cut by reason of extra allowable to deep wells; was 15 for, none against, 2 not voting.

Results of motion to adopt the Gulf Oil Company factors to be used in determining allowable for deep wells at various depths were as follows; 14 in favor, none against, leaving 3 not voting.

A.E. Willig

After the Committee Moeting adjourned, two mombers of the committee appointed stated that they would not be able to assist in making up the recommendations of the committee to be submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission: Therefore, it was decided that the Chair Wer would use such members of the committee as would be available in Hobbs, This proceedure was followed.

2

In order that all members of the Committee may have knowledge of the ommissions and corrections in the writing up of the minutes, I am taking the liberty of supplying all members with a copy of your letter and my reply, also a copy of the committee report to the Oil Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

GLENN STALEY Chairman

GS/eg

October 6, 1945

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ADVISORY COMMITTEE Allowable For Deep Pools At Various Depths

Mr. Glenn Staley Lea County Operators Committee Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I am just in receipt of the minutes of the Oil Conservation Commission Advisory Committee meeting which was held at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on September 28, 1945.

Since a shorthand secretary was not available to make a complete transcript of this meeting, we understand why the minutes covering the three hour and forty-five minute meeting are so brief. However, the minutes also contain several errors and omissions which we would like to call to your "attention with the request that corrections be made.

On Page 3 it is stated that "the factors as submitted in the original Gulf proposal were found to be an average of the factors presented by The Texas Company, Sholl, Humble, Atlantic, Phillips and a Continental". The Texas Company has not at any meeting nor did they at this meeting submit any "factors". The Texas Company did, however, submit to the Commission and before the Advisory Committee meeting on September 28 its experience costs of drilling wells between the depths of 4500' and 7200'. These costs as we recall them were materially lower than the costs submitted by the Gulf and other Companies.

Of the 28 appointed Committee members, the minutes indicate that 19 were present. We recall that a count was made of each vote taken and we believe the minutes in fairness should reflect the total number voting on each proposition. Even though the voting in each case reported in your minutes may be termed "unanimous", we recall that all representatives did not voto for each proposition.

I also recall that the last proceedings consisted of the Chairman appointing a Committee of three, Messrs. Edgar Kraus, Raymond Lamb and E. G. Gallagher to draw up formal recommendations of the Committee for submission to the Conservation Commission. This latter

Mr. Glenn Staloy

-2-

10+6+45

action is not included in the minutes of the meeting.

We feel sure that on a matter of this importance you will wish to correct and complete the minutes in accordance with the above suggestions.

Yours' very truly,

THE TEXAS COMPANY C. B. Williams Division Managor

By:

4. E. Willig Division Engineer

AEN-ESP



LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1945

To New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:-

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools

In accordance with your letter of September 18, 1945, the undersigned called a meeting of the committee. This meeting was held at the La Fonda Hotel in Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 28, 1945, at 2:00 P. M. A list of the persons present, absent or represented by an alternate is as follows:

nt or represented by an	aroornaee			
		Hobbs, N. M.	Absent	
James M. Murray	le-Tex Supply	Tulsa, Okla.	Alternate	
S. G. Sanderson	ulf Oil Corp.	Hobbs, N. M.		
n o Collogher		Kermit, Texas	Alternate	,
Harve H. Mayfield	Magnolia Pet. Co.8	Dallas, Texas		
Den C Williams.	Jr.	Fort Worth, Texas	Alternate	
C. B. Williams	The Texas Co.	Fort Worth, Texas		
A. E. Willig		Port Horon, Tomo	Absent	
ITA Same M. Dow	Attorney	Roswell, N. M.	Present,	
	Gulf Attorney	Roswell, N. M.	Absent	
(01 + 0 + 0 + 10 + 10 + 10 + 10 + 10 + 1	Leonard Oil Co.	Roswell, N. M.	Present	
nally hounded	Cities Service	Hobbs, N. M.	Present	
D. D. Bodie		Fort Worth, Texas	Present	
Weldon Brigance	N. M. Oil & Gas Ass'	n.Roswell, N. M.	Absent	
Hugh Sawyer	Wilson Oil Co.		Present	
Francis Wilson	Aston & Fair	Roswell, N. M.	Absent	
Bert Aston	F.W. & Y. 011 CO.	Artesia, N. M.	Present	
Van Welch	Lea Co. Operators	Hobbs, N. M.	Present	
Glenn Staley	Shell Oil Co.	Midland, Texas Okla. City, Okla.	Present	
C. P. Roripaugh	Phillips Pet.	Artesia, N. M.	Absent	
C. A. Daniel		Artesia, N. M.	Absent	
Barney Cockburn		Artesia, N. M.	Present	
Paul B. English	Sanders Bros.	Artesia, N. M.	Absent	
Sam Sanders	11.S.G.S.	Roswell, N. M.	Present	
Foster Morrell	$B_{\rm offalo}$ 011 CO.	Artesia, N. M.	Present	
W. E. Scott	Continental Oil Co.	Hobbs, N. M.	Alternate	
Raymond Lamb	Humble Oil Co.			
John House	Trump =	Midland, Texas	Alternate	
R. S. Dewey	Penrose, Inc.	Hobbs, N. M.		
C. P. Miller		Fort Worth, Texas	Alternate	
David Donagnu	e Samedan Oil Co.	Ardmore, Okla.		
Lloyd Beldick		Hobbs, N. M.	absent	
A. A. Kemmitz	· ·	Midland, Texas	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Fred Turner		as Fort Worth, Texas	Present	
George Card	Stanotic Oil & Rf	g. Co. Dallas, Texas	1.00000	
Edgar Kraus	ACTANOLO OLI & HE			

Visitors: Chas. E. Yager John M. Kelly J. O. Seth

T. P. Coal & Oil Co. Consulting Engineer Attorney

Fort Worth, Texas Roswell, N. M. Santa Fe, N. M.

> Factor 1.00 1,33 1.77 2:33 3:00 3.77 L :67 5.67 6.77 8.00 9.33

The Committee's report is as follows:

1. That the committee recommend to the commission that the factors submitted by the Gulf at the hearing May 14, 1945, Re: Case No. 62, be considered as a maximum, and be used in determining the allowable for deep wells in Lea and

Eddy Counties, New Mexico.

The factors are as follows:

Depth Range
To 50001
5000-6000 ¹
6000-70001
7000-8000'
8000-90001
9000-10,0001
10,000-11,000'
11.000-12000
12,000-13,000
12,000-14,000
14,000-15,000'

Top unit allowables for each range depth shall be determined by multiplying the normal unit allowable by the proportional factor for each depth range as set out in the table herein above. 2. The Committee recommends that a minimum allowable of 25 barrels of oil daily for wells in Lea and Eddy Counties below which non-marginal wells will

not be cut, due to extra allowable to wells drilled below 5000'.

Respectfully submitted

Chairman

HIRTES OF OIL CONSERVATION COLLISSION ADVISORY COLDITTEE

On Septembor 13, 1945 the Oil Conservation Commission named an advisory committee for the purpose of advising the Commission upon the following, "What should be the Allowable for Deep Poels at Vacuum Depths?"

On September 18, 1945, the following letter was received from the Consor-

vation Commission:

Lea County Operators Hobbs, New Ibxico

Dear Sir :-

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

The Commission desires that you call a meeting at the carliest possible time of the Commission's Advisory Committee, and have the Committee to organize by electing a chairman and secretary in order that the Committee may proceed upon the point - "What Should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?"

Very truly yours,

Carl B. Livingston Chief Clerk & Legal Advisor

The following persons were named on the above committee:

Jamas K. Murray, Sr.	Hugh Savyers	P. B. English	C. B. Williams
Hobbs, N. K.	Roswell, N. H.	Artesia, N. M.	Fort Worth, Tex.
Francis Wilson	Sam Sandors	Hiram M. Dow	Bert Aston
Santa Fe, N. H.	Artosia, N. M.	Roswoll, N. M.	Roswell, N. H.
Foster Herrell	S. G. Sandorson	Van Welch	W. E. Scott
Roswell, N. M.	Tulsa, Okla.	Artesia, N. M.	Artosia, N. M.
J. D. Atwood	Glonn Staley	Raymond Lamb	Harry Léonard
Roswell, N. M.	Hobbs, N. M.	Hobbs, R. M.	Roswoll, N. N.
C. C. Róripaugh	John Hoúsc	D. D. Bodie	C. A. Daniels
Midland, Texas	Hidland, Toxas	Hobbs, N. H.	Oklahoma City
C. P. Miller	Woldon Brigance		Lloyd Beddick
Hobbs, N. M.	Fort Worth, Tex.		Ardmore, Okla.
Fred Turner	George Card	0	Harvo H. Kayfield
Midland, Texas	Fort North, Tex.		Kermit, Texas

In accordance with the Commission instructions a meeting of the committee was called for September 23, 1945, 2:00 P. M., La Fonda Hotel, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

The meeting was called to order promptly at 2:00 P. M., September 28.

The following list indicates the members present, absent or represented by

an alternate:

James H. Murray	No-Tox Supply	Hobbs; N. M.	Absont
S. C. Sandorson	Gulf Oil Corp.	Tulsa, Okla.	Altornato
E. G. Gallagho:	r	Hobbs, N. H.	
Harvo H. Enyfield	l'ingholia Pet. Co.	Mormit, Toxas	Altornato
Dan C. William	s. Jr.	Dallas, Toxas	
C. B. Williams	The Texas Co.	Fort North; Toxas	Altornato
A. E. Willig		Fort Worth, Texas	
Hiram 1. Dow	Attornoy	Roswoll, N. H.	Absont
Col. J. D. Atwood	Gulf Attorney	Roswoll; N. H.	Presont
Harry Leonard	Loonard Oil Co.	Roswoll, N. M.	Absont
D. D. Bodic	Citios Servico	Hobbs, N. M.	Prosont
Woldon Briganco	Rovan Drlg. Co.	Fort Worth, Toxas	Present
Hugh Savyer	N. M. Oil & Gas Ass'		Prosont
Francis Wilson	Vilson Oil Co.	Santa Fó, N. H.	Absont
Bort Aston	Aston & Fair	Roswoll; N. M.	Present
Van Wolch	F. W. & Y. Oil Co.	Artesia, N. H.	Absont
Glenn Staley	Lea Co. Operators	Hobbs, N. M.	Presont
C. P. Roripaugh	Shell Oil Co.	Midland, Téxas	Presont
C. A. Daniel	Phillips Petr.	Ckla. City, Okla.	Present
Barnoy Cockburn	-	Artesia, N. 1.	Absent
Paul B. English		Artesia, N. N.	Absont
Sam Sanders	Sanders Bros.	Artosia, N. H.	Present
Foster Morrell	U.S.C.S.	Roswoll; N. H.	Absont
W. E. Scott	Buffalo Oil Co.	Artosia, N. N.	Present
Raymond Lamb	Continental Oil Co.	Hobbs, N. N.	Present
John Houso	Humble Oil Co.	lidland, Toxas	Altornato
R. S. Dowey	•	Eidland, Toxas	
C. P. Hillor	Ponroso, Inc.	Hobbs, N. N.	Alternate
Davis Donaghue		Fort Worth, Texas	
Lloyd Beddick	Samodan Oil Co.	Ardmore, Okla.	Alternato
A. A. Kennitz		Hobbs, N. N.	
Fred Turner		Midland, Toxas	Absent
Goorge Card	Stanolind Oil & Cas	Fort forth, Texas	Present
Edgar Kraus	Atlantic Oil & Rfg.	Co. Dallas, Tox.	Prosent
-	4 -		

Visitors:

Chas. E. Yager	T. P. Coal & Oil Co.	Fort Worth, Texas
John H. Kelly	Consulting Engineer	Roswell, N. M.
J. O. Soth	Attorney	Santą Fe, N. M.

Mr. Edgar Kraus was appointed temporary chairman and Mr. Raymond Lamb

appointed temporary. socyetary.

The temporary chairman asked that the list of members be read.

Mr. Staley was elected permanent chairman by acclamation.

br. Lamb was elected permanent secretary by acclamation.

The purpose for which the meeting was called was stated.

Letters from various members who were unable to attend the meeting were

read.

After considering the convissions instructions to the convittee it was

ngreed that only the allowables for deep pools at various depths should be considered.

The original proposal of the Gulf which dealt with additional oil allowable for production from wells deeper than 5000' was read and discussed.

Its relationship to allowable for non-marginal wells shallower than 5000' was discussed.

It was the opinion of the committee that measures should be taken to protoet the allowable for shallower wells and that a minimum point should be solected.

Hr. Brigance made the following motion: "Minimum allowable of 25 barrels oil daily for wells in Lea and Eddy Counties below which non-marginal wells will not be cut due to extra allowable to wells drilled below 5000!"

It. Aston seconded the above motion.

The Committee unanimously agreed to accept the above motion.

Drilling costs of wells bolow 5000° and the pay out of these wells were discussed at length.

The factors as submitted in the original Gulf proposal were found to be an average of the factors presented by the ^Texas Co., Shell, Humble, Atlantic, Phillips and Continental.

A joint wire from Mr. Francis C. Wilson and Mr. Nevillo Penrose stating that in their opinion, final recommendation for deep well allowable should not be made until after the first of the year, due to unsettled conditions.

Hr. Roripaugh made the following motion, "That the committee recommend to the commission that the factors submitted by the Gulf at the coaring May 14, 1945, Re: Case No. 62, be considered as a maximum and be used in determining the allowable for deep wells in Lea and Eddy Counties, New Foxice." Mr. Dewey seconded the above motion.

The condition unanimously agreed to make the above recommendation to the commission.

Mr. Kraus made a motion that chairman prepare and submit the findings of this committee to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

It. Brigance seconded the above notion. The notion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 P. II.

Respectfully submitted

6

Chairman Anting

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS' 1 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 31, 1945

MEMORANDUM TO COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS JOHN E. MILES:

Re: Case 62 - Application Gulf Oil Corporation to revise State-wide Proration Order 538 so as to increase allowables for deep pools on graduated scale.

Attached please find the following matters in connection with the above captioned case which was heard on May 14:

Letter from the Gulf Oil Corporation dated May 28, enclosing: revised State-wide proration order, along the lines mentioned at the hearing, and on a separate sheet "Suggested addition to paragraph 1-A of sample order to provide for 80and 160-acre spacing for deep wells in New Mexico".

Regarding the latter matter I have answered Mr. Gray of the Gulf upon the matter of a portion of the language used. This for legal reasons Act consistency. A copy of said letter is also annexed.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY:

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser
May 31, 1945

MEMORANDUM TO GOVERNOR DEMPSEY:

Re: Case 62 - Application Gulf Oil Corporation to revise State-wide Provation Order 538 so as to increase allowables for deep pools on graduated scale.

Attached please find the following matters in connection with the above captioned case which was heard on May 14:

Letter from the Gulf Oil Corporation dated May 28, enclosing: revised State-wide proration order, along the lines mentioned at the hearing, and on a separate sheet "Suggested addition to paragraph 1-A of sample order to provide for 80and 160-acre spacing for deep wells in New Mexico".

Regarding the latter matter I have answered Mr. Gray of the Gulf upon the matter of a portion of the language used. This for legal reasons of consistency. A copy of said letter is also annexed.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BI

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

May 31, 1945

Mr. Lloyd L. Gray Chief Production Engineer Gulf Oil Corporation F. O. Box 661 Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

> Re: Case 62 - Application Gulf Oil Corporation to revise State-wide Proration Order 533 so as to increase allowables for deep pools on graduated scale.

Dear Lloyd:

Reference is ande to your letter of May 28, submitting a revised sample order along the lines mentioned at the case hearing before the Commission on May 14, and a separate sheet entitled "Suggested addition to paragraph 1-A of sample order to provide for SO- and 160-acre spacing for deep wells in New Maxico".

Concerning the latter matter please permit me to point out the following:

The meaning is, to me, sufficiently clear but I believe some of the language should be changed. I refer to that part of the suggested paragraph "one well" to so many acres "may be permitted". The Oil Consorvation Act, Section 12, does not authorize the Commission to limit the number of wells to any proration unit. It does provide, however, that for the purpose of precluding the necessity of drilling unnecessary wells the Commission may prorate the allowable to provation units the size of which shall be approximately what one well would drain. Therefore, on all provation orders the allocation has always been to the provation unit, leaving the number of wells upon such unit to the individual decision of the particular operator. What I think you intended to say was simply that the allocation shall be to a tract of a certain size for the purpose of deep wells.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI

Lloyd L. Gray

Ľ,

I was the author of the existing State-wide Proration Order. The Oulf's proposed revised State-wide proration order follows the language of said present order closely and adapts that order to the deep drilling matter giving an increased allowable on a graduated scale. In both the existing State-wide order and the Oulf's proposed order the allocation is always to the proration unit with no limitation to the number of wells.

While no one would probably ever desire to drill a second well on a provation unit, yet I do think the language of the paragraph on the separate sheet proposing an increased size of provation unit should be consistent.

With kindest personal regards.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clork & Legal Adviser

CEL:MS cc Governor J. J. Dempsey John E. Kiles



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY DIVISION

May 28, 1945

Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to Case 62, application of the Gulf Oil Corporation to replace state-wide proration Order No. 538 for a new order that would designate and define top unit allowables for each of several ranges of depths, and to a hearing of this Case before the Commission on May 14, 1945. In accordance with the request of the Commission I have corrected the Sample Order, which was submitted with our letter of April 9 transmitting the Gulf application, and enclose three copies herewith. These corrections are:

- In paragraph 1 (a) the distance of a well to be drilled from any unit boundary line is changed from 300' to 330'. (This was a typographical error.)
- (2) Paragraph 2 (e) was changed so that the depth classification is determined from the first well in the pool instead of from the average of all wells. This revision was made at the suggestion of a number of operators and the change is satisfactory to Gulf.

Prior to the hearing several operators objected to the plen as submitted by Gulf because it did not permit wider spacing for the deeper wells. Gulf, on the other hand, objected to the inclusion of a spacing program other than 40 acres because it was doubted that all wells greater than 5000' in depth would need spacing greater than 40 acres and since it was believed the broader spacing, if adopted, should be based on a study of the individual pool rather than making it automatic with depth. Another serious objection was that an attempt to bring in spacing would unduly complicate the rather simple formula of allocation which has been used in the past and the rather simple modification for the depth factor which was suggested in the Sample Order.

It is recognized that under certain conditions it would probably be desirable to have a spacing program greater than 40 acres, particularly when the value of the anticipated recovery from 40 acres approaches the cost of developing. For this reason I am attaching three copies of a suggested addition to paragraph 1 (a) of the Sample Order. Gulf will have no objection to the inclusion of this paragraph and I believe it will probably eliminate the objections expressed at the hearing by Mr. Willig end Mr. Williams of the Texas Company and Mr. Hubbard of the Humble Oil & Refining Company.

TO Oil Conserv. Comm.

SHEET NO. 2

DATE 5-28-45

FROM Lloyd L. Gray

If there is anything further that I or any member of this organiza-tion can do to assist in this matter, either here or in New Mexico, I shall be glad if you will advise me. This matter is one of vital interest to Gulf in New Mexico and we shall be glad to lend any assistance which would tend to an early decision. early decision.

Yours very truly,

Iloyd L. Gray Chief Production Engineer

LIC: MDW

Encls

SUGGESTED ADDITION TO PARAGRAPH 1-A OF SAMPLE ORDER TO PROVIDE FOR 80- AND 160-ACRE SPACING FOR DEEP WELLS IN NEW MEXICO

Provided, that subsequent to discovery and after hearing and approval of plan by the Commission, pools having a depth classification of 7000 feet or more may be permitted one well to 80 acres and further providing that pools having a depth classification of 10,000 feet or more may be permitted one well to 160 acres and for this purpose section 2(c) may be modified. In no event, however, shall the additional 40-acre tract making the 80 acres be allowed more than 50% of the allowable of a 40-acre tract for the depth classification and further providing that the three additional 40-acre tracts making the 160 acres be allowed more than 33-1/3% of the allowable of a 40-acre tract for the depth classification.

SAMPLE ORDER

i. (a) The unit of promation shall consist of 40 acres or lots in accordance with the legal sub-divisions of the United States Public Lands Surveys, on which is at least one producing well. No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary line than 550 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well except upon petition, notice and hearing as provided by law, provided such unorthodox well location will create neither waste nor hazards conducive to waste.

(b) A marginal unit is a unit that will not produce the top unit allowable for the pool.

(c) A non-marginal unit is a unit that will produce the top unit allowable for the pool.

(d) The top unit allowables in accordance with various depth ranges to be used for the purpose of making allocations to the respective pools and for the purpose of distributing or prorating the pool allocations to the units within the pool, except for those pools having proration plans of their own/, shall be as defined in the computation for making allocations to pools as set forth in Section 2 hereinbelow.

(e) The normal unit allowable to be used for the purpose of computing the top unit allowables for each of several ranges of depth shall be as defined in Section 2 (c) hereinbelow.

(f) The proration month shall be the calendar month which shall begin at 7 A.M., on the first day of such month.

2. (a) The total allowable for pools in Leagand Eddy Counties shall be in terms of total barrels daily for each calendar sonth and shall be allocated to the respective pools by the following computation.

.

(b) From the total allowable shall be deducted the sur of the allowables for all marginal units. The remainder shall be divided among the non-warginal units in a proportion as set forth in Section 2 (c).

(c) Top unit allowables shall be calculated for each of several ranges of depth in the following proportions:

01- 5,0001	1.00
5,0001- 8,0001	1.33
8,0001- 7,0001	1.77
7,000 - 8,000 -	2.55
8,0001- 9,0001	5.00
9,0001-10,0001	8.77
10,000 -11,000	4.66
11,000'-12,000'	5.60
12,0001-13,0001	8.77
18,000 -14,000	8,00
14,0001-15,0001	9.55

4.67

5.67

The calculation of the respective top unit allowables for each depth range shall be made in the following manner: Multiply the number of non-marginal units within each depth range by the above corresponding proportional fac-(aubjuct to 5) toras add all of the products so obtained. Divide this total of the products into the total allocation for all non-marginal units. The quotient thus obtained shall be the normal unit allowable. Top unit allowables for each range of depth shall then be determined by multiplying the normal unit allowable by the proportional factor for each depth range as set out in the table bereinabove: any fraction of a barrel shall be regarded as a full barrel for both normal and top unit allowables.

1/

V tubalitie forgene

(d) The top unit allowables so determined in Section 2 (c) shall be assigned to the respective pools in accordance with each pool's depth range. The sum of all marginal units plus the sum of the top allowables for all non-marginal units in each pool shall constitute the allocation for each pool.

(e) The depth classification for each pool shall be determined from the depth of the first well measured to the top of the producing formation. In event the casing is set into or through the producing formation, the depth to the casing shoe or the top perforation in the casing, whichever is the highest, shall be the assumed top of the formation for purposes of determining the depth. When such depth classification for a pool has been established, all non-marginal units in that pool shall have the same top unit allowable.

(f) Thereupon the allocation to each pool shall in turn be prorated or distributed to the respective units in each pool in accordance with the promation plan of the particular pool where any such plan exists. Where no promation plan for any pool exists, then the pool allocation shall be distributed or promated to the respective marginal and non-marginal units therein as determined hereinabove.

(g) At the beginning of each calendar month, the distribution or promation to the respective units in each pool shall be changed in order to take into account all new wells which have been completed and were not in the promation schedule during the previous calendar month. Where any well is completed between the first and sixteenth of the calendar month, its unit shall be assigned an allowable, in accordance with whether such unit is marginal or non-marginal, beginning at 7 A.M., on the sixteenth and for the remainder of that calendar month.

VV

to produce their market demand as long as such can be done without waste.

4. The Order herein replaces Order No. 538, State-Wide Proration Order, and Order No. 413, Eddy County Fields Proration Order. Order No. 235, the Proration Schedule Order, is retained as supplemental to the order berein.

5. Reservation of jurisdiction of this cause is made herein for the purpose of promulgating a further order authorising and directing any common purchaser to take or purchase 100 per cent from wells which produce only 10 barrels or less daily of crude petroleum, in lieu of ratable purchases or takings, in order to preclude premature abandonment of such wells.

That this order shall become effective on the first day of the provation south next succeeding the south in which said Order is adopted. Done at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

SAMPLE CALCULATION OF ALLOCATION TO LEA AND EDDI COUNTIES

Assume: Total State allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties on basis of calculated non-marginal allowable plus marginal well allowable--100,000 bbls.

> Total allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties, non-marginal units----- 76,700 bbls. Total allocation to Lea and Eddy Counties, marginal units----- 25,500 bbls. Total------100,000 bbls.

> > Normal Unit Allowable = $\frac{76.700}{1709.20} = 45$ B/D

(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)

Pool	Depth Classi- fication	Total Proration Units	No. of Marginal Units	Allccation To Narginal Units	Ho. of Hon- Harginal Units	Depth Factor	Depth Factor Times No. of Non-Marginal Units (6) x (7)	Top Unit <u>Allowable</u>	Pool Allowable (6) x (9) Plus (5)
	0- 5000 *	1,500	770	18,600	780	1.00	750.00	45	51,450
B	5000- 60001	130	50	1,200	100	1.53	155.00	` 60	7,200
C	6000- 7000 I	125	25	1,250	100	1.77	177.00	80	9,250
a.	9000-100001	70	10	1,250	60	8,77	228,20	170	11,450
E	11000-12000*	55	5	1,000	50	5.66	285.00	255	13,750
F	15000-140001	20	0	0	20	8,00	160.00	380	7,200
	AL LEA AND DDI COUNTIES	1,900	840	23,300	1,080		1,709.20		190,800*

* Difference due to fractional bbls. = 500 bbls.

(1)

(2)

. • ·

Assuming a normal unit allowable of 45 barrels per day, the following table shows the top unit allowables and increase of allowable

for each depth interval.

Depth Interval	Depth Factor	Top Unit <u>Allowsble</u> Bbl.	Allowable Increase Above 0 - 5000! Interval Bbl.	Allowable Increase Above Pre- ceding 1000: Bracket Bbl.
70 - 5,000 + 5,000 + 5,000 - 6,000 + 6,000 + 7,000 + 7,000 + 7,000 + 7,000 + 3,000 + 3,000 + 10,000 - 10,000 + 11,000 + 11,000 + 12,000 + 12,000 + 12,000 + 15,000 + 14,000 + 14,000 + 14,000 + 15,000	1.00 1.88 1.77 2.38 5.00 5.77 4.66 5.66 6.77 8.00 9.55	45 60 80 105 155 170 210 255 305 305 305 305 360 420	0 15 35 60 90 125 185 210 260 515 375	0 15 20 25 50 35 40 45 50 55 60

January 22, 1946

Mr. W. E. Scott Buffalo Oil Company Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Scott:

Enclosed is a rough draft of the deep allowable order and a copy of letter addressed to Foster Morrell. A similar letter is going forward to Glenn Staley.

I will be glad to have any comment you wish to make and when you have finished with the rough draft, please return it to this office.

With kindest personal regards.

Very truly yours,

January 22, 1946

Mr. Foster Morrell U. S. Geological Survey Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Morrell:

Enclosed please find a rough draft of the deep allowable order. Your corrections, additions and comments will be appreciated. It seems to me that it is almost impossible to write a perfect order; however, Carl has written the order with that in mind and we expect that the order may have to be changed within a year.

With reference to spacing it is my idea that twinned or trippled wells should be at the center of the 40 acre unit from 100' to 150' apart. The order does not so designate the spacing but I wonder if we could write a note of explanation to be distributed with the order.

With reference to bonus allowable I did not believe that the best interests of conservation could be reached by awarding both the bonus allowable and the deep allowable factor to the same well at the same time.

If you will telephone your reaction to the order we will re-write it for publication as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

RRS:MS

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

January 22, 1946

Mr. Glenn Staley Provation Office Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Glenn:

Enclosed please find a rough draft of the deep allowable order. Your corrections, additions and comments will be appreciated. It seems to me that it is almost impossible to write a perfect order; however, Carl has written the order with that in mind and we expect that the order may have to be changed within a year.

With reference to spacing it is my idea that twinned or trippled wells should be at the center of the 40 acre unit from 100' to 150' apart. The order does not so designate the spacing but I wonder if we could write a note of explanation to be distributed with the order.

With reference to bonus allowable I did not believe that the best interests of conservation could be reached by awarding both the bonus allowable and the deep allowable factor to the same well at the same time.

If you will telephone your reaction to the order we will re-write it for publication as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

RRS:MS

"Reep" unit allowables instead of "Top" 63-69 4258-5 0-5000 2531 34431 15 - 6 - 7 2 7-8 1 8-9 1 11-12 42910 1760 20.16 37 50 98330 26.55 700 990 174 4.66 6.6... 3.00 87 5.67 111 210 1727.00 0051 5-200 0 1787.04

NOTES play allowable and observe Twin well 330 where they allow aut Bonies have a 1. (A) any well deale soportion if drilled less Than 330 anderson - Pritchase 55-235-38E NENW hold hearings 20 acre 24 In these cases wells shall not be drilled & completed in same poul colores officer (60 - nor clores to colores boundary than 330,

. Tough Draft =

BEFORE THE OTH COLSERVATION COMPLESSION OF THIS STAPE OF LAR CEXTOO

IN THE MATTER OF PHE HEARING CALLED BY THE CHI CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THEY STATE OF NEW HEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRACTOR

CASE NO. 62

ORD'SR NO.

THE PETITION OF THE GULF OIL CORPORATION FOR REVISION OF STATEMIDE PHONATION ORDER NO. 538 TO PROVIDE FOR INCREASING THE OIL ALLOWABLE PROGRESSIVELY ACCORDING TO DEPTH FOR POOLS PRODUCTUG RELCT 5000 FEST.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

Serve Metrices

This cause came on for hearing at ten o'clock A.N., May 14, 1945, at Santa Fc, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

day of , 1926, the Commission having NOW, on this before it for consideration the testimony adduced at the hearing of said case and being fully advised in the premises;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that: The order herein shall be known as "THE STATE-MIDE PROMATION ORDER". 1. (a) The unit of proration shall consist of 40 acres or lot in accordance with the legal sub-divisions of the United States Fublic Lands Surveys, on which is at least one producing well. No well shall be drilled closer to any unit boundary line than 330 feet or less than 660 feet from any other well except upon petition, notice and hearing as provided by law, provided such unorthodox well location will create neither waste nor hazards conducive to waste.

Where, however, a given proration unit appears to be underlain by more then one pool, each a separate common reservoir, and it is sought to produce from more than one such pool, then within the discretion of the Commission wells may have a surface proximity closer to each other than 660 feet to permit twinning, trippling, and so on in accordance with the number of such pools lying above or below the other. In this case the applicant must also indicate i distance of the proposed location from any other well nearer on the surface than 6601.

(b) A marginal unit is a unit that will not produce the top unit allowable for the pool.

(c) A non-marginal whith as a which that will produce the top whith allowable for the pool.

(d) The top unit allowables in accordance with various doubh ranges to be used for the purpose of making allocations to the respective poels and for the purpose of distributing or producing the pool allocations to the units within the pool, except for those pools having provation place of their every. shall be as defined in the computation for making allocations to pools as sa forth in Section 2 hereinbelow.

(e) The normal unit allowable is the vard for the purpose of dompsting the top unit allowables for any proceed reager of depth shall be avedefined in Section 2 (c) harelabelow.

(f) The provation month shall be the extended worth which shall begin at 7 A.N., on the first day of such worth.

2. (a) The total allowable for rools in Lea, Eddy and Chaves Counties shall be in terms of total barrels daily for each calendar month and shall be allocated to the respective pools by the following computation.

(b) From the total allowable shall be deducted the sum of the allowables for all marginal units. The remainder shall be divided among the non-marginal units in a proportion as set forth in Section 2 (c).

(c) Top unit allowables shall be calculated for each of several ranges. of depth in the following proportions:

Pool Depth Range	Proportional Factor		
From 0 to 50001	1.00		
5000-60001	1.33		
6000-70001	2.77		
7000-8000	2.33		
8000-90001	3.00		
9000-10,0001	3.77		
10,000-11,0001	4.67		
11,000-12,000'	5.67		

(Figures subject to change as in 6)

The calculation of the respective top unit allowables for each depth range shall be made in the following nammer: Multiply the number of non-marginal units within each depth range by the above corresponding proportional factors (subject to 5). Add all of the products so obtained. Divide this total of the products into the total allocation for all non-marginal units. The quotient thus obtained shall be the normal unit allowable. Top unit allowables for each range of depth shall then be determined by multiplying the normal unit allowable by the proportional factor for each depth range as set out in the table hereinabove: any fraction of a barrel shall be regarded as a full barrel for both normal and top unit allowables.

(d) The top unit allowables so determined in Section 2 (c) shall be assigned to the respective pools in accordance with each pool's depth range. The sum of all marginal units plus the sum of the top allowables for all nonmarginal units in each pool shall constitute the allocation for each pool. In the event that the normal unit allowable as calculated in Section 2 (c) is found to be less than 30 barrels per day for any month, the top allowable for the depth range of 0 to 5,000 feet shall be set at 30 carrels per day and a corrected top allowable shall be computed for all other depth ranges below 5,000 feet by the following formulae:

(1) Corrected top allowable = top allowable tites correction factor

(2) Correction factor = $\frac{(2 - 30)}{(30 - 1)^2 + (3 - 30)}$

m);m

where:

B = Total allocation to Lea, ddy and Chowes Courilies, non-convict unit :H = Normal unit allowable as calculated in Section 2 (c)

U = Number of mon-marginal units within the depth range of 0 to 5,00 fast

The allocation for each pool shall then be computed as described hereinabove, using the corrected top allowables in place of the top allowables.

(The figure 30 as used in this spotion is subject to change as in 6)

(c) The depth classification for each pool shall be determined from the depth of the first well becaused to the top of the producing for action. In event the casing is set into or through the producing formation, the depth to the casing shop or the top perforation in the casine, whichever is the highest, shall be the assumed top of the formation for proposes of determining the depth. Much such depth classification for a goal has been established, all non-marginal units in that pool shall have the same top unit allowable.

(f) Thereupon the allocation to each pool shall in turn be provated or distributed to the respective units in each pool in accordance with the provation plan of the particular pool where any such plan exists. Where no provation plan for any pool exists, then the pool allocation shall be distributed or provated to the respective marginal and non-marginal units therein as determined hereinabove.

(g) At the beginning of each calendar month, the distribution or promation to the respective units in each pool shall be changed in order to take into account all new wells which have been completed and were not in the promation schedule during the previous calendar month. Mhere any well is completed between the first and sixteenth of the calendar month, its unit shall be assigned an allowable, in accordance with whether such unit is marginal or non-marginal, beginning at 7 A.M., on the sixteenth and for the remainder of that calendar month.

3. Pools in counties, other than Lea, Eddy and Chaves, shall be permitted to produce their market demand as long as such can be done without waste.

4. The Order herein replaces Order No. 538, State-Mide Provation Order, and Order No. 413, Eddy County Fields Provation Order. Order No. 235, the Provation Schedule Order, is retained as supplemental to the order herein.

5. No promation unit in any pool with depth range from 50001 and below shall have both an enlarged top unit allowable and a bonus-for-discovery allowable at the same time. The top unit allowable for any such promation unit shall be calculated in 2 (c) as for depth range from 0 to 50001, and then the bonus allowable may be applied as in the bonus allowable order. The operator may elect to waive any bonus allowable or to make complete use of the bonus allowable as indicated above in this section before applying for such enlarged top unit allowable.

6. Any of the figures in 2 (c) and 2 (d) is subject to revision to prevent waste, to meet changed conditions, and to preclude inequities, upon petition and hearing as provided by law; however, the Commission retains jurisdiction of this case for the purpose of providing in executive session an equitable proportional factor in 2(c) applicable to any pool that may be discovered at any depth range below 12000'.

Done at Santa Te, Yew Maxico, on the day and year horoinabove dusi, nated.

OIL COUST CATION CONTESSION

JOHN J. BOLPSER, CHAIRPAN

JOHN A. MAISS, LANSON

2. R. 3238 C.S. 813 COM

C STAL

W.F

\square		
IJ-	SALIENT POINT 1. Pool Depth Range	IS FOR THE DREP WELL ALLOWABLE ORDER Properties of Factors Normal Elemetre
	2. A 30 barrel minimum bel	1.00 1.33 1.77 2.33 3.00 3.77 4.67 5.67 f to change as the $GLow which non-marginal wells in pool depth range$
	 pools of a depth range A flexible provision by revise any of the above inequities, which is to above or change the 30 Commission deems a chan in pools below 12,000 f 	not be cut due to extra allowable to wells in below 5000 feet. which the Commission in executive session may figures to meet changed conditions to prevent o say: to lower the extra allowable ratios named barrel minimum for wells above 5000 feet, if the nge necessary, and to add an allowable for wells feet, should there be discoveries in sufficient 500 feet that would warrant an appropriate extra

Application; Doubly & portion without works Nemer port and patrock and produce tip of portuning formate

5. Wains brinn allow blo.



4. Bonus or premium allowable will be granted provided it can be done without waste. If deep allowable is granted, no bonus will be given.

Bonus for 10,000 ft. discovery would be 50,000 bbls. Cost of 10,000 ft. well is about \$200,000.

40 - 10,000 foot wells would cut allowable about two bbls.



October 8, 1945

AIRMAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY

Honorable Clean Staley Proration Office Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Glenn:

Your committee's recommendation in the above captioned matter has not as yet been received. In view of the very unsatisfactory service at the Santa Fe post office I thought perhaps the recommendation could have been sent and placed in the box of some one else since every day the Commission receives a high percentage of mail that belongs to other people.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:MS

DOMESTIC	CABLE
TELEGRAM	ORDINARY
DAY	URGENT RATE
SERIAL	DEFERRED
NIGHT	NIGHT
l'atrona shauld ci	the close of servic

COPY OF WESTERN UNION TELEGRAM

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO SEPTEMBER 27, 1945

C. A. DANIELS REGIONAL SUPERINTENDENT PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

COPMITTEE MEETING SANTA FE SEPTEMBER 28 AT 2 P.M. STALEY SENT YOU

. -

NOTICE.

CARL B. LIVINGSTON

SEND: STRAIGHT TELEGRAM CHG: OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Phillips Petroleum Company

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma September 24, 1945

Mr. Carl B. Livingston Chief Clerk and Legal Advisor New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Carl:

Replying to your letter of September 18, 1945, I will be glad to serve as a member of the Commission's advisory committee in the matter of helping to determine oil allowables for deep wells in the State of New Mexico.

Please advise what date and place this committee will meet to discuss this matter, and who has been selected to act as chairman.

With kindest personal regards, I am

Very truly yours,

ue

C. A. Daniels Regional Superintendent Northern Region

CAD:sjc



ATWOOD & MALONE

JEFF D. ATWOOD ROSS L.MALONE, JR

J. P. WHITE BUILDING ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

September 17, 1945

Hon. Carl B. Livingston New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re:	Case 62	
	Allowable for	
	deep pools	

Dear Mr. Livingston:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of the 13th informing me of my appointment on the advisory committee which the Commission has appointed for a study of this matter. I will be glad to serve as a member of this committee but, of course, with the understanding that I will have full freedom to represent my client, Gulf Oil Corporation, in connection with its pending petition in this case.

May I suggest that the Commission call the initial meeting of this committee specifying time and place? This meeting should be held at the earliest possible time.

It is assumed that no action will be taken on Gulf's petition until after the report of this committee has been filed. It is my belief that favorable action upon the Gulf petition will act as a stimulus to deeper drilling, and it is therefore desirable that interested operators know as soon as possible what increased allowable, if any, is to be granted by the Commission.

Yours	very truly,	24	0
	ADO	the	a g
\langle		ť	

jda/bw cc: Mr. Sanderson Mr. Lowe THE TEXAS COMPANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT WEST TEXAS DIVISION C. S. WILLIAMS, DIVISION MANAGER

FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS

September 17, 1945.

Mr. Carl B. Livingston, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Livingston:

I acknowledge your letter of September 13, 1945, informing me that I have been named upon the Advisory Committee which has been appointed by Governor Dempsey and Land Commission John E. Miles, to consider and make recommendations regarding the allowable for deep pools at various depths.

You state that the Commission wishes that the Committee meet and submit report as soon as possible. Neither your letter nor the attached list indicates who is Chairman of the Committee. I shall appreciate it if you will advise me the name of the Chairman of the Committee in order that I may contact him as to the date and place of the meeting of the Committee.

I shall be very glad to serve on the Committee. However, in the event that I should be unable to attend any meeting I should like to have Mr. A. E. Willig attend as alternate if this will be satisfactory to the Commission.

Very truly yours,

Mulan

CBW-ECW

9-19-45- annered.

V. S. Welch Bil Producer and Operator Artesia, N. M.

September 16, 1945.

Mr. Carl B. Livingston, Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser, New Mexico Gil Conservation Comm., Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Carl:

(Pagi jur

I have yours of September 13th advising me that I have been named upon an advisory committee for the purpose of determining the amount of allowable production for wells at various depths.

1 will be glad to serve on this committee if I can be of any service.

With kind personal regards, I am

Yours very truly, V. S. WELCH

VSN/c

Wilson Oil Company

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF NEW MEXICO



P. O. BOX 627 SANTA FE; NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 66

September 14, 1945

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Livingston, Chief Clerk and Legal Adviser

Dear Mr. Livingston:

In re: Your Number -Case 62 Allowable for Deep Pools

I have your letter of September 13th notifying me that I have been named upon the Advisory Committee for advising as to what should be allowed for deep pools at various depths in New Mexico fields.

I shall be glad to be of service in this capacity and therefore accept the designation.

Yours very truly, Francis (, Whison

Francis C. Wilson President, Wilson Oil Company

FCW :W

CABLE DO TELEGRN ORDINARY URGENT DAY SERIAL DEFERRED LETTER NIGHT

COPY OF WESTERN UNION TELEGRAM

SANTA FE N N SEPT 25 1945

HE HARVE NATFIELD DIVISION ENGINEER HAGNGEIA OIL COMPANY KERMET TEXAS

GOVERNOR DEPPSET HAS NAMED YOU ON THIS COPPIESION'S ADVISORY CONSISTERS ON QUESTION: WHAT SHOULD BE THE ALLOWABLE FOR DEEP POOLS AT VARIOUS DEPTHST GLENN STALET HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO CALL CONSISTER TOGETHER. HE HAS CALLED CONSISTERS MEETING AT SANTA FE SEPTEMBER TWENTYEIGHTH

OIL CONSERVATION COPPLISSION

BY CARL B LIVINGSTON

Charge to Oil Conservation Commission

Committee list air mining of the Horner May field on 30-day variation e will not western Union referred Horner May field on 30-day variation e will delivered to Hank frikerer - 3:48P.m. 9-25-45

t. Continuela - Raymond Jamb Hobbo . Humble al Co- John House mudland Tex. I nevel Parrore Joe. all. Muller Hatto Samedan cil co gboyd Biddeck Ardmore Okla Fred Turner . midland Tex. Stanolund Cit Co George David Py worth Tex Edge > attantie at & hip eo Edgar Krous Dallas Trey.

Juin Charlie Othi Diffi Different Hours

Wweldon Hugh James M. Murray, Sr. Me-Tex Supply Co. Hobbs, N. M.

C. B. Williams District Hanager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

Hiram M. Dow Roswell, N. M.

S. G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice President Gulf Oil Corp., Tulsa, Okla.

Col. J. D. Atwood Roswell, N. M.

Harry Leonard Leonard Gil Co. Roswell, N. M.

D. D. Bodie Cities Service Oil Co. Hobbs, N. M.

Welden Brigance Howan Drilling Co. 2220 Clanco Tensor Communit Fort Worth, Texas Sumilard Bly

Hugh Sawyers N. M. Oil & Gas Assoc. Roswell, N. M.

Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Co. Santa Fe, N. M.

Bort Aston Aston & Fair, Inc. Roswell, N. M.

Von

But

Van Welch Flynn, Welch & Yates Oil Co. Artesia, H. H.

Glam Staley Lea County Operators

Hobbe, N. M. Charles P. Roripaugh

Division Manager Shell Oil Co. Midland, Texas

Charles A. Daniel Distance Manager Phillips Fetroleum Co. Distance Charles Oplahoma Chy Barney Cockburn Artesia, N. N.

> Paul B. English Artesia, N. H.

Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesia, N. N.

Foster Morrell U.S.G.S. Roswell, N. M.

W. E. Scott Buffalo Oil Co. Artesia, N. M.

Harne Maybeld Q Magnetid Oil Q "Remnet Tex Hobbs, New Mexico Drawer I September 21, 1945

P.B. English

Artesia, N.M.

Hiram M. Dow

Roswell, N.M.

Artesia, N.M.

Raymond Lamb

Hobbs, N.M.

D.D. Bodie

Hobbs, N.M.

Van Welch

TO ALL MEMBERS OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE:

Hugh Sawyers

Sam Sanders

Artesia, N.M.

S.G. Sanderson

Tulsa, Okla.

Glenn Staley

Hobbs, N.M.

John House

Midland, Texas

Roswell, N.H.

Hobbs, N.M. Francis Wilson Santa Fe, N.M.

James M. Murray, Sr.

Foster Morrell Roswell, N.M.

J.D. Atwood Roswell, N.M.

C.C. Roripaugh Midland, Texas

C.P. Miller Hobbs, N.M.

Fred Turner Midland, Texas

George Card Edgar Kraus Ft. Worth, Tex. Dallas, Texas

Weldon Brigance Barney Cockburn

Ft. Worth, Tex. Artesia, N.M.

The following letter has been received from the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico:

"Mr. Glenn Staley Hobbs, N.M.

The Commission desires that you call a meeting at the earliest possible time of the Commission's Advisory Committee, and have the Committee to organize by electing a chairman and secretary in order that the Committee may proceed upon the point 'WHAT SHOULD BE THE ALLOWABLE FOR DEEP POOLS AT WARIOUS DEPTHS !?

Carl B. Livingston"

In accordance with the above request, the Committee will meet at the La Fonda in Santa Fe, September 28 at 2 P.M.

The La Fonda management is setting aside 10 double rooms for the accommodation of this Committee for the night of September 28 only. Each member please notify the La Fonda if he wishes reservations.

Yours very truly, A En me Ma Glenn Staley

C.B. Williams

Roswell, N.M.

Artesia, N.M.

Harry Leonard Roswell, N.M.

C.A. Daniels

Oklahoma City

Lloyd Biddick

Ardmore, Okla.

Bert Aston

W.E. Scott

Ft. Worth, Texas

GS:M

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Septembe: 18, 1945

Mr. Glenn Staley Lea County Operators Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Glenn:

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

The Commission desires that you call a meeting at the earliest possible time of the Commission's Advisory Committee, and have the Committee to organize by electing a chairman and secretary in order that the Committee may proceed upon the point -"What should be the allowable for deep pools at verious depths?"

Very truly yours

CBL:d

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

Jones M. Kurray Sr., No-Tox Supply Co.,

C.B. Williems District Manager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

Hiram M. Dow Roswall, N.M.

Hobbs, N.M.

S.G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice-President Gulf Oil Corporation Tules, Okla,

Col. J.D. Atwood Roswoll, N.M.

Herry Loonard Leonard 011 Co., Roswoll, N.M.

D.D. Bodia Gities Sorvico Oil Co., Hobbs, N.M.

Weldon Briganco Roman Drilling Co., Commercial Standard Bldg., Fort Worth, Toxas

Hugh Samyers N.M. 011 and Gos Assn., Roswoll, N.M.

Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Co Santa Fa, N.M.

Bert Aston Aston & Fair Inc., Roswoll, N.E.

Van Wolch Flynn, Wolch & Yatos Oil Co., Artosia, N.M.

Glonn Staley Lon County Operators Hobbs, N.M. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fo, New Mexico

> Charles P. Roripaugh Division Manager Shell Oil Co., Midland, Texas

Cherles A. Daniel General Manager Phillips Petroleum Co., Oklehoma City, Okla.

Barney Cockburn Artesia, N.M.

Paul B. English Artosia, N.E.

Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesia, N.M.

Foster Morrell U.S.G.S. Riswell, N.M.

W.E. Scott Buffalo Oil Co., Artesis, N.M.

Raymond Lamb Continental Oil Co Hobbs, N.M.

Mr. John House Humble Oil Co., Midland, Toxas

A.P. Millor Navilla Penrose Inc., Hobbs, N.M.

Lloyd Biddick Samedon Oil Co., Ardmore, Okla.

Fred Turner Midland, Texes

George Card Stanolind Oil Co., Fort Worth, Texas

Edgar Kraus Atlantic Oil & Refining Ca Dallas, Toxes
September 18, 1945

bir. George Card Stenolind Oil Company Fort Worth, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear George:

Covernor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the ellowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 3945

Mr. Edgar Kraus Atlantic Oil and Refining Company Dallas, Texas.

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

14

Dear Edgar:

Covernor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Fublic Lands, John E. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named upu upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the ellowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

.

September 18, 1945

Kr. Raymond Lamb Continental Oil Company Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Raymond:

 $\mathcal{C}_{\mathcal{F}}$

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John 3. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at

various depths? If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet end submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 16, 1945

Mr. John House Humble Oil Company Midland, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear John: Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John S. Miles, in en Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose: What should be the allowable for deep pools at

verious depths? If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached. It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

Chief Clork & Legal Advisor

September 19, 1945

Neville Penrose Inc., Mr. A.P. Miller Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Miller:

Covernor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lends John E. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools

at verious depths?

have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your Committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 18m 1945

Mr. Lloyd Biddick Samedon Oil Company Ardmore, Oklahoma.

Re: Cuse 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Biddick:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John S. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the alloweble for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. At list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

CBL;d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Fred Turner Midlend, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Turner:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lends John E. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 17, 1945

Mr. James M. Murray Me-Tex Supply Company Hobbs, New Mexico.

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Jim:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:VD

September 16, 1945

Mr. Clenn Staley Les County Operators Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Glenn:

Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

€.

September 18, 1945

Mr. Charles P. Roripaugh Division Manager Shell Oil Company Midland, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Roripaugh:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the ellowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Charles A. Daniel General Manager Phillips Petroleum Company Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Charlie:

يو دن

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the ellowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of seid committee containing e number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

September 18, 1945

Mr. Barney Cockburn Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Berney:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Paul B. English Artesis, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. English:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 18, 1945

Mr. Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Sam:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what the allowable should be for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Foster Morrell U.S.G.S. Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Morrell:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at verious depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. W.E. Scott Buffalo Oil Company Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Scott:

Under date of September 13, you were sont a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at verious depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. C.B. Williams District Manager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas.

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Charlie:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of seid committee containing a number of additional hames.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Hiram M. Dow Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Hi:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours,

CBL;d

September 18, 1945

Mr. S.G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice-President Gulf Oil Corporation Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Deer Mr. Sanderson:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours,

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Col. J.D. Atwood Roswell, New Mexico

`.**r**

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Colonel:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

hr. Harry Leonard Leonard Oil Company Roswell, New Mexico.

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Harry:

ಸಿಕ್ಟಾನವನ್ 🔭

Under dete of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. D.D. Bodie Cities Service Oil Company Hobbs, New Mexico

RE: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Dan:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

Chief Clerk and Legal Advisor

1.1

September 18, 1945

Mr. Weldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Company Commercial Standard Building Fort Worth, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Weldon:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CEL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Hugh Sawyers N.M. Oil end Gas Assn., Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Hugh:

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Company Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Wilson:

ية. مرد في المراجع

> Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the sllowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

6

OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION

September 18, 1945

1

Mr. Bert Aston Aston & Fair Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Bert:

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable for deep wells at various depths.

Enclosed find a revised list of seid committee containing a number of additional names.

Very truly yours

CBL:d

September 18, 1945

Mr. Van Welch Flynn, Welch & Yates Oil Co., Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Van:

Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Under date of September 13, you were sent a list of the members of the Commission's Advisory Committee to advise the Commission upon what should be the allowable

Enclosed find a revised list of said committee containing

Very truly yours,

CBL:d

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR JOHN J. DEMPSEY CHAIRMAN LAND COMMISSIONER JOHN E. MILES MEMBER STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



Santa Je, New Mexico

September 13, 1945

MENORANDUM TO GOVERNOR JOHN J. DEMPSEY:

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Attached please find suggested form of letter to be sent out to the respective persons to compose the advisory committee in connection with allowable for deep pools of various depths.

Also annexed is a list of the committee as named yesterday, plus five additional names which I have obtained in going through the files, one of whom is Foster Morrell, in order to give the U. S. G. S., representation since your Commission does prorate foil produced from U. S. lands because of the provisions in the Connaily Act, and also because of Mr. Morrell's cooperation with your Commission.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Carl B. Livingston

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:HS

James M. Hurray, Sr. Me-Tex Supply Co. Hobbs, N. N.

C. B. Milliams District Manager Texas Company Fort Morth, Texas.

Hiram M. Dow Roswell, N. M.

S. G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice President Gulf Oil Corp., Tulsa, Okla.

Harry Leonard Leonard Oil Co. Roswell, N. H.

D. D. Bodie Cities Service Oil Co. Hobbs, N. M.

Neldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Co. 2220 Gleneo Torrace Gummani Fort Worth, Texas

Hugh Sawyers N. M. Oil & Gas Assoc. Roswell, N. M.

Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Co. Santa Fe, N. M.

Bert Aston Aston & Fair, Inc. Roswell, N. M.

Van Welch Flynn, Welch & Yates Oil Co. Artesia, N. M. Gienn Staley Lea County Operators Hobbs, N. M.

Charles P. Roripaugh Division Manager Shell Oil Co. Midland, Texas

Charles A. Daniel Division Supt. Grand Mar Phillips Petroleum Co. Eartleoville, Ckla. Okladina Say Barney Cockburn Artesia, N. M.

Paul B. English Artesia, N. M.

Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesia, N. M.

Foster Morrell U.S.G.S. Roswell, N. H.

N. E. Scott Buffalo Oil Co. Artesia, N. M.

September 13, 1945

Mr. C. B. Williams District Manager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

St. Car

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Williams:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL: !'S

September 13, 1945

MEMORANDUM TO CONTISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS MILLES:

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Attached please find suggested form of letter to be sent out to the respective persons to compose the advisory committee in connection with allowable for deep pools of wirious depths.

Also annexed is a list of the committee as named yesterday, plus five additional names which I have obtained in going through the files, one of whom is Foster Morrell, in order to give the U. S. G. S., representation since your Commission does prorate oil produced from U. S. lands because of the provisions in the Connally Act, and also because of Mr. Morrell's cooperation with your Commission.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

MENORANDUM TO GOVERNOR JOHN J. DEMPSEY:

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Attached please find suggested form of letter to be sent out to the respective persons to compose the advisory committee in connection with allowable for deep pools of various depths.

Also annexed is a list of the committee as named yesterday, plus five additional names which I have obtained in going through the files, one of whom is Foster Morrell, in order to give the U. S. G. S., representation since your Commission does promate oil produced from U. S. lands because of the provisions in the Connally Act, and also because of Mr. Morrell's cooperation with your Commission.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. Hugh Sawyers N. M. Oil & Gas Assoc. Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Sawyers:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. Weldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Company 2220 Glenco Terrace Fort Worth, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Brigance:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Glerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. Charles P. Roripsugh Division Manager Shell Oil Company Midland, Texas

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Roripsugh:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. Van Welch Flynn, Welch & Yates Oil Company Artesia, New Mexico Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Dear Mr. Welch: Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Cil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose: What should be the allowable for deep pools at

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your various depths? company to designate some one, A list of this committee is It is the Cormission's wish that your committee meet attached.

and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:FS
September 13, 1945

Mr. Bert Aston Aston & Fair, Inc. Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Aston:

Governor John J. Despeey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL: I'S

September 13, 1945

Mr. Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Company Santa Fe, New Mexico

Ser Star

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Wilson:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Neeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBLIMS

September 13, 1945

Colonal J. D. Atwood Roswell, New Mexico

Salar Salar Salar

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Colonel Atwood:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. D. D. Bodie Cities Service Oil Company Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Dan:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for doep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this corruittee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:HS

September 13, 1945

Mr. Harry Leonard Leonard Oil Company Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Harry:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very ouly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBLINS

September 13, 1945

Honorable James M. Murray, Sr. Me-Tex Supply Company Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Jim:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John S. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBLINS

September 13, 1945

Hr, Charles A. Daniel Division Supt. Phillips Petroleum Company Bartlesville, Oklahoma

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Daniel:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. S. G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice President Gulf Oil Corporation Tulsa, Oklahoma

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Sanderson:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:11S

September 13, 1945

Mr. W. E. Scott Buffalo Oil Company Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Scott:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesia, New Nexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Sanders:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meating of the Oil Conservation Cormission have named you upon the advisory consittee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company to designate some one. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL : MS

September 3.3, 1945

Mr. Foster Morrell U. S. G. S. Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Foster:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:NS

September 13, 1945

Mr. Paul B. English Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allomable for d p pools.

Dear Mr. English:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Mr. Marney Cockburn Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Case 62- Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Cockburn:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

September 13, 1945

Honorable Glenn Staley Lea County Operators Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Glenn:

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John B. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CEL:NS

September 13, 1945

Honorable H. N. Dow Hervey, Dow, Hill & Hinkle Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear His

Governor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Chief Clerk & Logal Adviser

James M. Murray, Sr. Me-Tex Supply Co. Hobbs, N. M.

C. B. Williams District Manager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

Hiran M. Dow Roswell, N. M.

S. C. Sanderson Asst. to Vice President Gulf Oil Corp., Tulsa, Okla.

Col. J. D. Atwood Hoswell, N. M.

Harry Leonard Leonard Oil Co. Roswell, N. M.

D. D. Bodie Cities Service Oil Co. Hobbe, N. M.

Weldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Co. 2220 Glenco Terrace Fort Worth, Texas

Hugh Sawyers N. M. Oil & Gas Assoc. Roswell, N. M.

Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Co. Santa Fe, N. M.

Bert Aston Aston & Fair, Inc. Roswell, N. M.

Van Welch Flynn, Welch & Yates Oil Co. Artesia, N. M. (lenn Staley Les County Operators Hobbs, N. H.

Charles P. Roripsugh Division Hansger Shell Oil Co. Midland, Texas

Charles A. Daniel Division Supt. Phillips Petroleum Co. Bartlesville, Okla.

Barney Cockburn Artesia, N. M.

Paul B. English Artosia, N. M.

Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesia, N. N.

Foster Horrell U.S.G.S. Roswell, N. G.

W. E. Scott Buffalo Oil Co. Artesia, N. M.



ADVISORY CONTITUES * OIL CONSERVATION CONSISTON

Weldon Brigance Rowan Drilling Co. 2220 Glenco Terrace Fort Worth, Texas

Hugh Sawyers N. M. Oil & Gas Assoc. Roswell, N. H.

Francis Wilson Wilson Oil Co. Santa Fe, N. M.

Bert Aston Aston & Fair, Inc. Roswell, N. H.

Van Welch Flynn, Welch & Yates Oil Co. Artesia

✓ Glenn Staley Lea County Operators Hobbs, N. N.

Charles P. Roripaugh Division Manager Shell Oil Co. Midland, Texas

Charles A. Daniel Division Supt. Phillips Petroleum Co. Bartlesville, Chia C. B. Williams District Manager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

lames K. Hurray Sr. Ne-The Supply Hobos, N. N.

WHITAM M. DOW N. Roswell, N. N.

V Gol. J. D. Atwood Roswell, N. H.

Harry Leonard Leonard Oil Co. Roswell, N. H.

D. D. Bodie Cities Service Oil Co. Hobbs, N. N.

Additional names

V Barney Cockburn Artesia, li. M.

Paul B. Melish Artesia, N. N.

> Sam Sanders Sanders Brothers Artesna, N. N.

Foster Morrell U.S.G.S. Roswell, N. H.

> N. E. Scott Bulailo Oil Co. Artesia, N. M.

S.G. Sanderson V Guit to V.P. Guit Oil Corp. Tuba, Opla.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 12 1045

Respectfully referred to _Carl Livingston

for such action and report as in his opifiion may seem necessary.

John J. Dempsey Governor

REMARKS:

This copy is sent to you for

your information as I would like

to discuss the letter with you

and then take action.

GULF OIL COPORATION

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

August 28, 1945

The Honorable John J. Dempsey Governor of New Mexico, and Chairman Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

My dear Governor Dempsey:

On April 9, 1945 Gulf Oil Corporation filed with your Honorable Commission an application requesting revision of statewide Proration Order No. 538 to provide increasing oil allowables progressively according to depth for pools producing below 5000 feet. Case Numbered 62 was heard in accordance with the notice of hearing on May 14, 1945.

Gulf Oil Corporation is now preparing its budget and formulating its plans for drilling in 1946. In the Drinkard Pool Gulf owns leases covering about 2,000 acres of which approximately 1,700 acres are undeveloped. The producing formation in the Drinkard area is found at depths ranging from 6000 feet to 7000 feet. It costs approximately \$140,000 to drill and equip a well to produce in that area. Under the present allowable of 45 barrels per day, market price of \$1.10 and taking into consideration operating costs, it will require about ten years to return the investment. When this payout is compared to a payout of wells drilled in the shallower areas in New Mexico, and particularly with wells drilled in other states, drilling in the Drinkard area is very unattractive.

Under the plan proposed by Gulf in its application, the wells in the Drinkard area would be given an allowable of 80 barrels per day. This would reduce the time required to pay out the cost of drilling and equipping wells to between five and six years. While payout of five to six years is not too attractive, I believe it would induce operators to do more development work in the Drinkard area. The obvious result is large areas would remain undeveloped and the natural resources of the state not utilized unless development is encouraged.

An early consideration of the evidence presented in the above mentioned case and a decision by your Honorable Commission will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

(Signed) Rush Greenslade Vice-President

After 35 days, return to OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, S SEP 18 4 PM 1245 Ber \$71, BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO. OCT Und simes SEP : 0 1340 UIIANDEN Torier berry Inved, left 110 Such office in TEO Mr. C.P. Miller Neville_Peorose Inc., N. n \mathcal{O} NOT IN DIPERTADI and the second second



NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR JOHN J. DEMPSEY CHAIBMAN LAND COMMISSIONER JOHN E. MILES MEMBER STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



Santa Fe, New Mexico September 18, 1945

Neville Penrose Inc., Mr. A.P. Miller Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Case 62 - Allowable for deep pools.

Dear Mr. Miller:

Covernor John J. Dempsey and Commissioner of Public Lands John E. Miles, in an Executive Meeting of the Oil Conservation Commission, have named you upon the advisory committee for the following purpose:

What should be the allowable for deep pools at various depths?

If for any reason you cannot serve, please have your company designate someone. A list of this committee is attached.

It is the Commission's wish that your Committee meet and submit report to the Commission as soon as possible.

Very truly yours

Carl B. Wingston

Chief Clerk & Legal Adviser

CBL:d

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Sente Fo, Now Norico

Jamos M. Murray Sr., Me-Tex Supply Co., Hobbs, N.M.

C.B. Williams District Manager Texas Company Fort Worth, Texas

Hiram M. Dow Roawell, N.M.

S.G. Sanderson Asst. to Vice-President Gulf Oil Corporation Tules, Okla.

Col. J.D. Atwood Reswoll, N.M.

Herry Loonard Loonard Oil Co., Roswall, N.M.

D.D. Bodio Gitles Service Oil Co., Hobbs, N.M.

Woldon Briganoo Rovan Drilling Co., Commorcial Standard Bldg., Fort Worth, Taxas

Hugh Sawyors N.M. Oil and Gos Ason., Roswoll, N.M.

Brandia Wilson Wilson 011 Co Santa Fo, N.M.

Bort Acton Anton & Fair Inc., Roswoll, N.M.

Van Wolch Blynn, Wolch & Yatos Oll Co., Artosia, N.N.

Clenn Staley Lon County Operators Robba, N.M. Charlas P. Roripaugh Division Managor Shell 011 Co.. Midland, Texas

Charles A. Daniel General Manager Phillips Petroleum Co., Oklahoma City, Okla.

Berney Cockburn Artesia, N.M.

Paul B. English Artosia, N.M.

Sam Bandors Sandors Brothors Artesia, N.M.

Foster Norrell U.S.G.S. Roswoll, N.M.

W.E. Soott Buffalo Oil Co., Artosia, N.N.

Raymond Lomb Continental 011 Co Hobbs, N.M.

Hr. John House Humble Oil Co., Midland, Toxas

A.P. Miller Neville Ponrose Inc., Hobbs, N.M.

Lloyd Biddick Semedon Oil Co., Ardmore, Okla.

Fred Turnor Midland, Toxes

George Card Stanolind Oil Co., Fort Worth, Texas

Edgar Krous Atlantic 011 & Refining Co Dallas, Tozas

January 18, 1946

Hr. F. W. Brigance Rowan Drilling Company Fort Worth 2, Texas

Dear Weldon:

Your letter of January 16 arrived this morning. I should like to compliment you for a fine letter which will be of great assistance to me. I am filing it in the deep well allowable file for future reference.

I should like to further compliment you for crystallising your ideas and writing me about them. You may be surprised to know that the majority of operators do not bother to advise us what they are thinking until they have some destructive criticism.

Your comments on 25 barrels vs 30 barrels are well taken but you no doubt understand why 30 instead of 25.

The paragraphs on tank battery requirements and so pertinent to me that I am going to gather more information on the subject with the idea of a hearing to change the present concept. Economics, after all, is the beginning and end of oil production — waste cannot be prevented by police power altogether and therefore great expense to prevent the small amount of cheating that may go on is not justified.

I will expect to hear your ideas on our deep allowable order which should be Staley's hands for mimeographing next week.

Hope to see you soon. Best regards.

Yery truly yours,

RRS: 14S

ROWAN DRILLING COMPANY FORT WORTH 2, TEXAS

Copy

January 16, 1946

AIR MAIL

Mr. R. E. Spurrier, State Geologist, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

My dear Dick:

Conforming with our telephone conversation this morning, I of course, would personally have preferred to see the flow on the shallow wells left at 25 barrels; however, I cannot see too great an objection to 30 barrels, as I realize that we are going to have to start from some given point and see how this entire matter works out. I am very happy to know that you expect to get the order issued covering allocation of allowables to deeper wells this week.

Concerning tank battery requirements for separate producing horizons upon the same well, I can see no difference between permitting an operator to produce a well from two separate horizons into a common battery as opposed to permitting an operator to produce more than one well from the same horizon into a common battery. If an operator desires to cheat on provation and take advantage of his fellow offset operators by taking more oil from one horizon than he is supposed to, I do not think that there is enough police control in the state of New Maxico to keep him from doing so. I do think that if an operator was permitted to produce into a common battery from wells producing from separate zones that a periodic check might be necessary to ascertain definitely whether the wells were capable of making their allowable. Even this, of course, would not guarantee that an operator would not cheat.

I am sure that the average independent operator and all of the companies are above deliberate violation of proration. I think that in the state of New Mexico you have been particularly fortunate in having this kind of operator. Confidence, of course, breeds respect, and I think that the confidence that has been exhibited by the Conservation Commission toward the oil operators operating in the state of New Mexico and their fairness in their dealings toward these operators has certainly earned the respect of all the operators in the oil industry. Mr. R. R. Spurrier

January 16, 1946

Page Two

I am sure that you will find after you have been in the office which you now hold a good many years that there will be only a few instances in which you will not be accorded the fullest cooperation by these operators. It is only natural, of course, for an operator or operating company to protect their interests and sometimes in attempting to do this it possibly might seem that they are seeking an advantage over their fellow operators. I maybe wrong, but from observation have very seldom found this to be the case.

In summing up the problem, I think that you realize that to set separate tank batteries and separators on a 40 acre lease which had a well producing from the Paddock Zone and one from the Vivian Zone would incur a considerable additional investment. So fer in my judgment the problem of tanks and handling sulphur crude has not been whipped. Wood tanks have their disadvantages and steel tanks are frequently destroyed by the content of the sour crude. Tank maintenance over the life of the property is high, and if some method could be devised whereby the operators would be permitted to use a common tank battery on each lease it would save the operator a considerable investment and maintenance charge of tank batteries. At the same time, I do not believe that the violation of the proration schedule would amount to anything of importance, as it is hard for me to believe that any of the operators would cheat. The Commission could certainly, and I think it is their duty to do so, devise some method whereby an operator would sconer or later be caught if he were violating the use of the common tank battery as easily as if he were vidating the use of a common tank battery where more than one well is being flowed into it from wells producing from the same horizon.

Very truly yours,

ROWAN DRILLING COMPANY

F. W. Brigance

FWB:fjm

Rowan Drilling Company

Huch with states.

F. W. BRIG. VICE PRESIDE T B. S. BRANTS

SECT'Y-TREAS

File in Case of - as matter of information and ing subsequent to

OIL WELL CONTRACTORS

FORT WORTH 2. TEXAS TELEPHONE 2-2394 L. D. 193

January 16, 1946

AIR MAIL

CHAS. L. ROWAN

PRESIDENT

Mr. R. R. Spurrier, State Geologist, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

before promonly a Ein of

My dear Dick:

Conforming with our telephone conversation this morning, I of course, would personally have preferred to see the floor on the shallow wells left at 25 barrels; however, I cannot see too great an objection to 30 barrels, as I realize that we are going to have to start from some given point and see how this entire matter works out. I am very happy to know that you expect to get the order issued covering allocation of allowables to deeper wells this week.

Concerning tank battery requirements for separate producing horizons upon the same well, I can see no difference between permitting an operator to produce a well from two separate horizons into a common battery as opposed to permitting an operator to produce more than one well from the same horizon into a common battery. If an operator desires to cheat on provation and take advantage of his fellow offset operators by taking more oil from one horizon than he is supposed to, I do not think that there is enough police control in the state of New Mexico to keep him from doing so. I do think that if an operator was permitted to produce into a common battery from wells producing from separate zones that a periodic check might be necessary to ascertain definitely whether the wells were capable of making their allowable. Even this, of course, would not guarantee that an operator would not cheat.

I am sure that the average independent operator and all of the companies are above deliberate violation of proration. I think that in the state of New Mexico you have been particularly fortunate in having this kind of operator. Confidence, of course, breeds respect, and I think that the confidence that has been exhibited by the Conservation Commission toward the oil operators operating in the state of New Mexico and their fairness in their dealings toward these operators has certainly earned the respect of all the operators in the oil industry.

Mr. R. R. Spurrier

January 16, 1946

I am sure that you will find after you have been in the office which you now hold a good many years that there will be only a few instances in now note a good many years that there will be only a rew instances in which you will not be accorded the fullest cooperation by these operators. It is only natural, of course, for an operator or operating company to protect their interests and sometimes in attempting to do this it protect mean interests and sometimes in accempting to do this it possibly might seem that they are seeking an advantage over their fellow operators. I maybe wrong, but from observation have very seldom found

Page Two

In summing up the problem, I think that you realize that to set separate tank batteries and separators on a 40 acre lease which had a well producing from the Paddock Zone and one from the Vivian Zone a werr producing from one radioock some and one from one vivian some would incur a considerable additional investment. So far in my judgment the problem of tanks and handling sulphur crude has not been whipped. Wood tanks have their disadvantages and steel tanks are frequently destroyed by the content of the sour crude. Tank maintenance over the life of the property is high, and if some method could be devised whereby the operators would be permitted to use a common tank battery on each lease it would save the operator a considerable investment and maintenance charge of tank batteries. At the same time, I do not believe that the violation of the proration schedule would amount to anything of importance, as it is hard for me to believe that any of the operators would cheat. The Commission could certainly, and I think it is their duty to do so, device come method whereby an another would come and it is the source by another and the source of the source by another would come and the source by another would come another would come another would be an other w the commission courd certainly, and i think it is their duty to do so, devise some method whereby an operator would sconer or later be caught if he ware wideting the war of the common thank bettown as continued in devise some method whereby an operator would sconer or later be caught if he were violating the use of the common tank battery as easily as if he were violating the use of a common tank battery where more than one well is being flowed into it from wells producing from the same horizon.

Very truly yours,

ROWAN DRILLING COMPANY F. W. Brigance gauce

FWB:fjm